


2 Definitions and Corporate Information

BERARER

13 Four-Year Financial Summary
K pY S

14 Chairman’s Statement
EERE

22 Management Discussion and Analysis
EREREDN

40 Directors and Senior Management
EXRSRERRE

46 Corporate Governance Report
EEERMS

65 Directors’ Report
EEgRE

93 Independent Auditor's Report
BB IRE

101 Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss
frEBmK

102 Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss and

Other Comprehensive Income

freEn kAt EkESR

103 Consolidated Statement of Financial Position
ira BRI R

105 Consolidated Statement of Changes In Equity
GAMEEBE

107 Consolidated Cash Flow Statement
FeReREXR

109 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

iR ISR MR




DEFINITIONS AND CORPORATE INFORMATION

BERAFEH

“Adoption Date”

[5R45 H H#1

"AGM"
[ERBEFAE]

“Articles of Association”

[MARERAA]

“Audit Committee”
[EZEEg ]

“Beijing Jiujiufa”

[ER N3]

“Beijing Jiumaojiu”

[ERAEN]

"Board”

(B2

“BVI"
[RBERRES ]

"CAD" or “Canada dollars”
[ e

“China” or "PRC”"

B

December 6, 2019, being the date on which the Scheme was conditionally approved and
adopted by a resolution of the shareholders of the Company;

201912 A6 B~ BIARRRIIREURZR TR IRIT A R RAZt 8 B A

the annual general meeting of the Company to be held on June 3, 2020;

AARER2020F6 A3ARTHRERAEFARE :

the articles of association of the Company, as amended from time to time;

ARRRABERAR (ETRIERT)

the audit committee of the Company;
RARIERZES

Beijing Jiujiufa Catering Management Co., Ltd. Qt RN NEEREIRBRAF]), a company
established in the PRC with limited liability on January 2, 2019 and an indirect non-wholly
owned subsidiary of our Company, which is owned as to 100% by Ruizhao Investment;
EFRNANBEERERERAT - R2019F 1 A2BERERKIMNEREE AT RARFL
BEE2EWB AR - dImIKIE R 100085

Beijing Jiumaojiu Restaurant Management Co., Ltd. At RNAENERERBRAAF), a
company established in the PRC with limited liability on May 17, 2012 and an indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary of our Company;

ERNENEREBEBRAF - R2012F5 A17AEFRBEKIHNERETARRARTN
MZE2EWB AT

the board of Directors;

BExg:

the British Virgin Islands;
REERRES

the lawful currency of Canada;
MERXEEEHE

the Corporate Governance Code and Corporate Governance Report set out in Appendix 14 to
the Listing Rules;
EHRAINER 4B EEIATRIREEERRS

the People’s Republic of China and, except where the context requires and only for the
purpose of this report, excluding Hong Kong, the Macau Special Administrative Region of the
PRC and Taiwan. “Chinese” shall be construed accordingly;

hEARLME - RXESEMEN - ERABRENE - TEEEE - PEIRFIFTR
BEREE - [hER | EIEIEERE ;

JIUMAOJIU INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED NENEBRMERABR AT



“Companies Law”

[REDE]

“Companies Ordinance”

NS

"o

“Company”, “our Company”,

“the Company”
[RR7A]

“Cooking Spicy Kebab”
[ %]

"Deed of Non-competition”

[P RE ]

"Director(s)”

(=]

"Double Eggs”
2% |

"Eskdale BVI"

[ Eskdale BVI ]

"Fang Xing Wei Ai"

[ 77 AR

DEFINITIONS AND CORPORATE INFORMATION
BEKARER

the Companies Law (2018 Revision) of the Cayman Islands, as amended, supplemented or
otherwise modified from time to time;

MRS RRDA (2018 FE5]) (BNEHER] ~ fiFtsk A E T e

the Companies Ordinance (Chapter 622 of the Laws of Hong Kong), as amended,

supplemented or otherwise modified from time to time;

FREDIF 2B REMED (BAEHER] ~ fFRsAE T e

Jiumaojiu International Holdings Limited (JLFEEJLEIBRIEAR AR A 7)), an exempted company
incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability on February 1, 2019;

NENEGEBRARAR - R2019F2 81 BEFSHEFMAZONERRERLA

our Cooking Spicy Kebab (%) brand;
BAIEmE

the deed of non-competition dated December 6, 2019 and entered into by the controlling
shareholders with and in favor of our Company (for ourselves and as trustee for each of our
subsidiaries), details of which are set out in “Relationship with Controlling Shareholders — Deed
of Non-competition” in the Prospectus;

ERBRRERRBDEAERTD (RERFRERBMEMBRATNNZIEAN) BXEAR
2019F 12 A6 BRI T3S RE - FEFBEHNBRER BERRRNEER - THF
47 S

the director(s) of the Company;

ARARESE

our Double Eggs (2F8ZEZE) brand;
M2 EHEERE

Eskdale Green Limited, an exempted company incorporated in the BVl on August 30, 2018 with
limited liability, which is wholly-owned by Shanghai Ling Yu;

Eskdale Green Limited * 742018F8 A0 A RBAB RS MK U HEREEREALD
Rl B EBREREER

Shenzhen Fang Xing Wei Ai Catering Management Co., Ltd. (RYITH EAL EREIE
BRAFD, a company established in the PRC with limited liability on March 5, 2019 and
wholly-owned by Ruizhao Investment (a non-wholly owned subsidiary of our Company), thus
also an indirect non-wholly owned subsidiary of our Company;
FINTHBRANEREEBRAR - R2019F3AsBEFRBRINBRETAR - B
K& (RRARINERENBRAF) 2EHEE AT ARRANBEIEZENBELA

—Z—NFFH ANNUAL REPORT 2019



DEFINITIONS AND CORPORATE INFORMATION

BEEKQEER

“Global Offering”
[EIREE

"o

"Group”, "our Group”,

"We”, “our” or "us”

[ARERE e[ #A)

“Guangzhou Jiumaojiu”

[EMNEN]

“GYH BVI"

[GYH BVI ]

“Hainan Jiujiuhong”

[BRANAR]

"HKS", "Hong Kong Dollars”, *

HK dollars” or “cents”

[T ]k [l

"Hong Kong”
(&8 ]

"Hongyuantai Catering”

[HEIRARR]

the Hong Kong public offering and the international offering of the Shares;

BROHBERRAEERBERREE

our Company and our subsidiaries or, where the context so requires, in respect of the period
before our Company became the holding company of our present subsidiaries, the business
operated by such subsidiaries or their predecessors (as the case may be);
RRARRKMEOME AR (RXZAHME) RARBKREEME R BHNZERA R ZA
HREZEMBARRERSALNER RBERME) ;

Guangzhou Jiumaojiu Catering Chain Co., Ltd. (BMNENBEEHERR A F]), a company
established in the PRC with limited liability on August 30, 2005 and an indirect wholly-owned
subsidiary of our Company;
BMNENEHEHEARRT - 7200568 A30BEFBEKLHGRE TR A RARRN
B2 EHRBRA

GYH J Limited, an exempted company incorporated in the BVl on December 7, 2018 with
limited liability, which is wholly-owned by Mr. Guan Yihong, and a controlling shareholder of
our Company;

GYH J Limited * 72018 F 12 A7 B ERBER R SEMA IO ERRBEREEAR - A
ERRFELERE  WRAKRRRNIFRARR

Hainan Jiujiuhong Catering Management Co., Ltd. (BB NWALRERERER A ), a
company established in the PRC with limited liability on September 1, 2016 and an indirect
non-wholly owned subsidiary of our Company, which is owned as to 100% by Ruizhao
Investment;

BEANAREREBERAT - R2016FI1BEFBEKINEREERA R RARFN
BHEIFEZENB AR - AHIKIREEB 10008

Hong Kong dollars and cents respectively, the lawful currency of Hong Kong;
BHEETEY BTN

the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region of the PRC;
HREEBFRITHE

Guangzhou Hongyuantai Catering Management Co., Ltd. (BNIBRABZHRERER A
Al), a company established in the PRC with limited liability on December 18, 2018 and an
indirect non-wholly owned subsidiary of our Company, which is owned as to 100% by Ruizhao
Investment;
BMBRAEREEFRAR  R2018F 12 A18BEFRERIHNBRETARREAQNA
WEEIEREMB AR - BIHIKIRERHF 1000 ;

JIUMAOJIU INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED NENEBRMERABR AT



“|IFRS”

[ B B 75 s 5 R

“independent third party(ies)”

“International Underwriting

Agreement”

[ BIF & 3H h

“Jinkai Catering”

“Jiu Mao Jiu”

[NEN]

“JMJ Enterprises”

[JMJ Enterprises |

"Joint Global Coordinators”

(B2 IRGFA

“Latest Practicable Date”

[ & & AI17 H )

“Listing”
[ 7]

DEFINITIONS AND CORPORATE INFORMATION
BEKARER

International Accounting Standards (“IAS"), International Financial Reporting Standards,
amendments and the related interpretations issued by the International Accounting Standards
Board ("lASB");

SetRREEy ((EREFERESEE ) BHORB S ER ((EREREL]) -
BIFR I 5 S 2RI - BRT AN BRI RE

person(s) or company(ies) and their respective ultimate beneficial owner(s), who/which, to the
best of our Directors’” knowledge, information and belief, having made all reasonable enquiries,
is/are not our connected persons or associates of our connected persons as defined under the
Listing Rules;

REEEL—VABEEREMAN  IBRELFRMEEATSEEALTHBEA
(EER LR WALHRRAREBHRERERA

the international underwriting agreement relating to the international offering, which was
entered into by, among others, the Joint Global Coordinators, the international underwriters
and our Company on January 8, 2020;

B (R EE) B 2 A A - BB B EARRAN2020F 1 A8 AR BEIBREERT LM
2 A 62 85 9 2

Guangzhou Jinkai Catering Management Co., Ltd. (E/MN& I EREEFRAF)), a company
established in the PRC with limited liability on November 7, 2018 and an indirect non-wholly
owned subsidiary of our Company, which is owned as to 100% by Ruizhao Investment;
BMeERERBRAR - B2018F 11 A7BEFBKZHEREER R RARFHME
BIEREMB AR AMMILIRERES 100084

our Jiu Mao Jiu (LFE ) brand;
KM ENRE

JMJ Enterprises Limited, a limited company incorporated under the laws of the BVI on February
21,2019 and a wholly-owned subsidiary of our Company;

JMJ Enterprises Limited * 720192 21 AR ERBER RS ZEZFMA LN BREF
RAIRERBNZEMB AR ;

CMB International Capital Limited and China International Capital Corporation Hong Kong
Securities Limited;

REEEREFSRATRTEERERESEFERAA

April 16, 2020, being the latest practicable date prior to the bulk printing and publication of
this annual report;

20206F4 H16 B » BIAREFHRMNE R AMATHIRE A 1THER

the listing of the Shares on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange on January 15, 2020;

AR 202041 B 15 BB TR £ s

—Z—NFFH ANNUAL REPORT 2019
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DEFINITIONS AND CORPORATE INFORMATION

BEEKQEER

“Listing Date”

[ 7 A

“Listing Rules”

[ LAl

“Machang Restaurant”

[HHER]

“Main Board”

[EHR]

“Model Code”

[MT BVI]

“MX BVI"

[MX BVI]

“Nomination Committee”

[fR2ZEE

the date, being January 15, 2020, on which the Shares were listed on the Stock Exchange and

from which dealings in the Shares are permitted to commence on the Stock Exchange;

BB b R EERAEBXAMEEN B - 81202051 A158

the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited, as
amended or supplemented from time to time;

ERABMERHMARABES LWRA - ETRETHMER

Guangzhou Tianhe District Zhujiang Jiumaojiu Shanxi Noodles Restaurant (J& /M T K] 2R 35k
AER I FAEFER), an individual business entity established in the PRC which is owned by
Mr. Guan Yihong;

BMNTmRAKIRAERILAZEE  —HARFPEKNIYAEREEEEENREEIE
=8

the stock exchange (excluding the option market) operated by the Stock Exchange which is
independent from and operated in parallel with GEM of the Stock Exchange;
X PTEENE F TS (T EEHETS) - BB FTGEM - W EGEMITTTESE ;

the Model Code for Securities Transactions by Directors of Listed Issuers set out in Appendix
10 to the Listing Rules;
FRAIMERI0TE S E B ITAERETE SR FHNRETE

MT J Limited, an exempted company incorporated in the BVI on December 7, 2018 with limited
liability and our Shareholder, which is wholly-owned by 27 individuals, who are our employees
or former employees;

MT J Limited » 7A2018F 12 A7 A ERBH AR BSEMAX LN ERCERETRRL A
FINEIR - Em27 2 @A (RERMEEXAES) 28R

MX J Limited, an exempted company incorporated in the BVI on December 7, 2018 with
limited liability and our Shareholder, which is wholly-owned by 33 individuals, who are our
employees, former employees and one independent third party external investor;

MX J Limited » 7A2018F 12 A7 A ERBHBARHSEMAX LN ERCERETRRL A
FIARR - RH33BEA (REFIEE - IEER —RBUE=TINMREL) 2E%A

the nomination committee of the Company;

ARRMREEAE

JIUMAOJIU INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED NENEBRMERABR AT



“Over-allotment Option”

[ B R A R |

“Pin Xin Yue Gu”

“Prospectus”

[ ERE]

"Reorganization”

[E4]

“RMB”" or “Renminbi”
[ARE]

“Ruizhao Investment”

[Tk R E

"SEQ”

[ 585 K HIE &) ]

DEFINITIONS AND CORPORATE INFORMATION
BEKARER

the option granted to the international underwriters pursuant to the International
Underwriting Agreement, exercisable by the Joint Global Coordinators (on behalf of the
international underwriters), pursuant to which our Company was required to allot and issue
an aggregate of 50,010,000 Offer Shares, representing in aggregate 15% of the initial size of
the Global Offering at HK$6.60 to cover over-allocations in the international offering as further
described in the section headed “Structure of the Global Offering” in the Prospectus;
REBFEDHEBER TER2HEM L AT HBEE2RBAA (REERHE) /TR
& Bt - ARRIRR6.60ETTHERAE REITA 50010000 B ERN (AFHEER
FIREEVRRRN15%) U EEBREENBEENE - HEE - PHBEHNBRER
[ BB R | —f

Guangzhou Pin Xin Yue Gu Enterprise Management Co,, Ltd. (BEMN@EGIHATCEEEER A
Al), a company established in the PRC with limited liability on June 23, 2016 and an indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary of our Company;

BMN@EIRACEERERAA - R2016F6 A23BEFBEKTHBEREE AR RARA
WEEEZENB AR

the prospectus of the Company dated December 30, 2019;
RARB#A2019F12 A0 AMBRER

the reorganization of the Group in preparation of the Listing, details of which are set out in
"History, Reorganization and Corporate Structure” in the Prospectus;

AEBEREBEHELLMETHNER  FREXNARERIEL - BELARRE]:

the lawful currency of the PRC;

AT ES

Guangzhou Ruizhao Investment Co., Ltd. (BMIEJKIEEFRAF]), a company established
in the PRC with limited liability on September 19, 2018, and formerly known as Guangzhou
Jiumaojiu Investment Co,, Ltd. (BIMNNLENKEBGRAF]) and an indirect non-wholly owned
subsidiary of our Company, which is owned as to 85% by Guangzhou Jiumaojiu and 15% by
Guangzhou Zhaorui Investment Centre (Limited Partnership) (BM JKIHIZE R L (BRAE)),
a limited partnership which is owned by our employees and a former employee;
BMImKREBRAR - KR2018F9 R 19RERBIK N EREMEARF - AIEEMAEN
BREBRAF  hEARANMEFL2EMBLG - AEMAENLRBEMNIKIKREH O
(BR&%) (BEMEER—UAESEENERABEE) D BIFEH 85% K 15%MH#

the Securities and Futures Ordinance (Chapter 571 of the Laws of Hong Kong), as amended or

supplemented from time to time;

BREGIF ST BCRFIMER) - B TREFTHMT

—Z—NFFH ANNUAL REPORT 2019
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DEFINITIONS AND CORPORATE INFORMATION

BEEKQEER

“Shanghai Ling Yu”

[ Lig<RE]

“Shareholder(s)”
[ A% 2R

“Share Option Scheme” or

“Scheme”

[RE R Rt & ok [ &t &)

“Share(s)”
[ Bt ]

“Stock Exchange”
622 PR

“Tai Er"
(K=

“Tianjin Jiumaojiu”

[RENEN]

“Too Two Catering Inc.”

[Too Two Catering Inc. |

“U.S." or "United States”

[<E

Shang Hai Ling Yu Enterprise Management Consulting Partnership (Limited Partnership) (1=
BERBLETEZRNSELE (BRER)), a limited partnership established in the PRC
on November 15, 2018 and whose general partner is Beijing He Xie Tian Cheng Investment
Management Center (Limited Partnership) (AL RANFERAIREBIEEF L (BREH)), details
of which are set out in “History, Reorganization and Corporate Structure — Pre-IPO Investments
- Information Regarding the Pre-IPO Investors” in the Prospectus;
LEBEBREEERFERNCBREE (ARAR)  R2018F 11 ASBETERINERAE
¥ HEBRABAALENMBERAREEEEH L (ARAE)  EFBHRBRERIE
£ BEARARER -EALFHRENRE - BEALHEENREENER]

holder(s) of Share(s);
RAFEBA

our share option scheme conditionally adopted pursuant to the written resolutions passed by
our Shareholders on December 6, 2019, the principal terms of which are set out in “Statutory
and General Information — D. Share Incentive Schemes — Share Option Scheme” in Appendix IV
to the Prospectus;

RIERRN2019F 12 He B RBHNEMAZRER MR BIETT 8 EEXZ2RFERN
B E M8 DEE R —MRER — DM S8 — BAREE

shares in the capital of our Company with nominal value of US$0.0000001 each;

AR B R% AN A A% {E0.0000001 FETTHIAE (D

The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong Limited;
BEBBERGAARRANT

our Tai Er (KX =) brand;
HMHRK—mhE

Tianjin Maidian Jiumaojiu Restaurant Management Co., Ltd. CRKEMEB N ENEREEFR
2 \]), a company established in the PRC with limited liability on June 17, 2013 and an indirect
wholly-owned subsidiary of our Company;

KEMBZBNENERERARAR » R2013F6 A17BEFRREKIOERET AR RAE
NAMEEEENBE AR

a company incorporated in the State of California, USA with limited liability on June 18, 2019
and an indirect subsidiary of our Company;

7201946 B 18 BEEBEMFBEEMAMRZANBREE QAR RAQRANBERBLR
al

the United States of America, its territories, its possessions and all areas subject to its
jurisdiction;
ENRERE

BREEEL  BHERERAZEENMBLE

JIUMAOJIU INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED NENEBRMERABR AT



“Uncle Chef”
[FBAR AR

"USS” or "U.S. dollars”

[%&7t]

"WeChat”

[Pz ]

“Zhongxin Catering”

[RIEEHR]

u% "

(%]

DEFINITIONS AND CORPORATE INFORMATION
BEKARER

our Uncle Chef (BB AR AR brand;
HMIRIBEAR KGR

United States dollars, the lawful currency of the United States;

XEEEE® X

a communications and social platform developed by Tencent Holdings Limited, an exempted
company with limited liability incorporated under the laws of the Cayman Islands, the shares
of which are listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange (stock code: 700) and/or its
subsidiaries, as the case may be;

EARIERERAR (RIEHHSAERTAMKINEREER AR - RGO AER
ET(BRARSE - 700) &/ SREMBAR - WIERTE) AEABEARMRFES ;

Guangzhou Zhongxin Catering Management Co., Ltd. (EMREEREEERAF), a
company established in the PRC with limited liability on December 17, 2018 and an indirect
non-wholly owned subsidiary of our Company, which is owned as to 100% by Ruizhao
Investment;

EMNREBERERER AR - M2018F 12 17BEFRBEKLZHBRETLA R RARFIH
fEIE2EWBE R - K ERER 1000

per cent.

ALt

In this annual report, the terms “associate’, ‘close associate’ ‘connected REFHA  BRIXESEAHK  TAIHE

s

person’, “connected transaction”. “continuing connected transaction’, “core Al [BEZHEA | [FEAL] [BEX
connected person’. “controlling shareholder”. “subsidiary” and “substantial S1 [#FEAEXZ ] [BOBEAL]  [H#
shareholder” shall have the meanings given to such terms in the Listing BRIEBR] - [EBRFIR[FERK | FFAEA
Rules, unless the context otherwise requires. B TR T 3% 5 = ) R 2

—Z—NFFH ANNUAL REPORT 2019

9



10

DEFINITIONS AND CORPORATE INFORMATION
BELORER

REGISTERED OFFICE

Cayman Corporate Centre

27 Hospital Road, George Town
Grand Cayman KY1-9008
Cayman Islands

HEADQUARTERS

No. 668 West Huangpu Avenue
Race Track Food Street 2/F 8-9
Tianhe District

Guangzhou, PRC

PRINCIPAL PLACE OF BUSINESS IN HONG KONG

27/F, Lancashire Center
361 Shau Kei Wan Road
Hong Kong

COMPANY’S WEBSITE

WWW.jiumaojiu.com

BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Executive directors

Mr. GUAN Yihong (Chairman and Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. LI Zhuoguang
Ms. CUI Longyu

Non-executive director

Mr. ZOU Dinghang

Independent non-executive directors

Mr. DENG Tao
Mr. ZHONG Weibin
Mr. Ivan XU

JIUMAOJIU INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED NENEBRMERABR AT

SR

Cayman Corporate Centre

27 Hospital Road, George Town

Grand Cayman KY1-9008

Cayman Islands

IIVL‘a\%

AR E M T

K&

HIHAEF6685
BEEIGERES IR 2E
ERTEEEME
BB

BHEBE3615R
Mz 2718

NGIE N
WWW.jiumaojiu.com
BExg
HITES

ERRIEE (T ERITBAAE)

FRRELE
EFFLL
FATES
BEMEE

BYFHTES
BEMWEELE
RIEE



JOINT COMPANY SECRETARIES

Mr. LI Zhuoguang
Mr. Matthew Mo Kan TSUI

(a member of the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants)

AUTHORIZED REPRESENTATIVES

Mr. LI Zhuoguang
Mr. Matthew Mo Kan TSUI

AUDIT COMMITTEE

Mr. DENG Tao (Chairman)
Mr. ZHONG Weibin
Mr. ZOU Dinghang

REMUNERATION COMMITTEE

Mr. ZHONG Weibin (Chairman)
Mr. DENG Tao
Mr. LI Zhuoguang

NOMINATION COMMITTEE

Mr. GUAN Yihong (Chairman)
Mr. ZHONG Weibin
Mr. DENG Tao

HONG KONG LEGAL ADVISER

Miao & Co. (In association with Han Kun Law Offices)
Rooms 3901-05, 39/F

Edinburgh Tower, The Landmark

15 Queen’s Road Central

Hong Kong

DEFINITIONS AND CORPORATE INFORMATION

BENREER

Bt D RIWE

FHREE
(BB A EER)

RERE
EH S
ERB L
BREES

WwmrALE(E/E)
BEMELE
FEMEE

FMEES
SRR E (£
MRS
TR

REZES
ERERE (ZE)

BEWELLE
MEmrE

BEREAEER

BICEAN =TSP (BLE IR RD B 75 ATH &
BE

ERRNER 155K

BMESNBRE

39123901-05F

—Z—NFFH ANNUAL REPORT 2019
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DEFINITIONS AND CORPORATE INFORMATION

BEEKQEER

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR

KPMG

Public Interest Entity Auditor registered in accordance with the Financial

Reporting Council Ordinance
8th Floor
Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road
Central
Hong Kong

COMPLIANCE ADVISER

Central China International Capital Limited
Suite 3108

Two Exchange Square

8 Connaught Place

Central

Hong Kong

THE CAYMAN ISLANDS PRINCIPAL SHARE

REGISTRAR AND TRANSFER OFFICE

Walkers Corporate Limited
Cayman Corporate Centre

27 Hospital Road, George Town
Grand Cayman KY1-9008

Cayman Islands

HONG KONG SHARE REGISTRAR

Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited
Shops 1712-1716

17th Floor, Hopewell Centre

183 Queen’s Road East

Wanchai

Hong Kong

PRINCIPAL BANK

Industrial Bank Co., Ltd.

Guangzhou Dongfeng Sub-branch

First Floor, Jin'an Building

300 Dongfeng Middle Road, Yuexiu District
Guangzhou, PRC

JIUMAOJIU INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED NENEBRMERABR AT

B M % B ED
LEF G MFIA

R EZRBIRD)) T B9AL M 2R 2t B

ZEET
B
IR
EATB 1058
AFRE
81&

BREB

HINEIRR B E B IR A
B

IR

FREEI585R

R 5 BE%5 &

3108F

FERETERVBEFERE

Walkers Corporate Limited
Cayman Corporate Centre

27 Hospital Road, George Town
Grand Cayman KY1-9008

Cayman Islands

ERAROBFERE
BERRREFELFELARAA
o

T

SRREBERI83HR
A7
1712817165545

FEFREIT
WERITRDERAE]
BMERE LT

A E N T

55 % BRE AR B& 30055
SLERNEEE



CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

FOUR-YEAR FINANCIAL SUMMARY
PO F B R

For the year ended December 31,

FHAHGEZERER

BZ12AALEE

2019 2018 2017 2016
20194 20184 20174 20164
RMB' 000
AR®ETT
Revenue A 2,687,287 1,892,821 1,469,183 1,164,256
Profit before income tax W PS5 AT FI 259,151 104,381 99,474 75,704
Profit for the year F & A 185,770 73,848 71,647 51,286
Total comprehensive income for the year 8 2 Uz 4858 185,479 73,848 71,647 51,286
Non-IFRS measure®: FEBIR B A RS R EO
Operating profit FEE I 504,957 317,709 251,489 195,684
Adjusted net profit KR B 4 R 216,600 78,638 75,336 54,987
Note * FfsE -
(1) See "Management Discussion and Analysis — Non-IFRS Measures” in this annual (1) RAFERIEEBEFAREDIN — FFRBRITERE

report.

CONDENSED CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF

FINANCIAL POSITION

ZEAEtE]—F -

AR S MBIk &

As of December 31,

HZ12831H
2019 2018 2017 2016
20194 20184 20174 20164
RMB’ 000
AREEFIT
Assets BE
Non-current assets ERBEE 1,271,101 960,351 759,303 705,195
Current assets TMENVEE 383,250 226,618 183,116 142,608
Total assets BMEE 1,654,351 1,186,969 942,419 847,803
Equity and liabilities EmREE
Equity attributable to the equity owners RATIERREB A
of the Company FE(L R 133,088 191,308 191,948 143,191
Total equity R 170,676 203,569 207,181 147,270
Non-current liabilities JEREAE 689,834 543,344 444,775 412,158
Current liabilities nEBE 793,841 440,056 290,463 288,375
Total liabilities wARE 1,483,675 983,400 735,238 700,533
Total equity and liabilities wE=MaE 1,654,351 1,186,969 942,419 847,803

—Z—NFFH ANNUAL REPORT 2019
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
ERERE

Dear Shareholders,

On behalf of the Board, | am pleased to present the annual report of the
Group for the year ended December 31, 2019. The year ended December
31,2019 was a remarkable year for the Group. By implementing our growth

strategies, we achieved outstanding operational results.

BALRR

AANERERESEMARERNEEHEZE2019F
NRANBIEFENFERS - BHE2019F12A8
NNALFEEHAEEMERERIFAN—F -
BREMERER BRMANGTHENKEE

KEY FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS FEMKSH
For the year ended December 31,
BZ12A3ALEE
2019 2018
20194 20184F
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
ARET T AREF T
Revenue WA 2,687,287 1,892,821
Operating profit? b 504,957 317,709
Profit before taxation B T BT 4 ) 259,151 104,381
Profit for the year F & a A 185,770 73,848
Adjusted net profit? KRR A @ 216,600 78,638
Notes: B 5

(1) We define operating profit as revenue for the year deducting (i) raw materials and
consumables used, (i) staff costs, (iii) depreciation of right-of-use assets, (iv) other
rentals and related expenses, (v) depreciation and amortization of other assets, (vi)
utilities expenses and (vii) delivery service fees.

(2)  We define adjusted net profit as profit for the year adjusted by excluding all

non-recurring charges/gains, namely, adding (i) equity-settled share-based
payment expenses and (i) listing expenses.

JIUMAOJIU INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED NENEBRMERABR AT
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KEY OPERATIONAL HIGHLIGHTS

CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
EREHE

TEKERH

As of/for the year ended
December 31,

BZ12A3ALEE

2019 2018

2019%F 2018%F
Number of restaurants” BEHE" 336 241
Seat turnover rate? MR
Jiu Mao Jiu NEN 23 24
Tai Er A= 4.8 49
Average spending per customer (RMB)® BEAYEE (AR%¥T)®
Jiu Mao Jiu NEN 58 53
Tai Er A= 75 72
Same store sales (RMB’000) BIESHE (ARKFT)®
Jiu Mao Jiu NEN 1,139,137 1,136,857
Tai Er A= 456,684 438,974
Same store sales growth (%) EEHEERE%)
Jiu Mao Jiu NEN 0.2 44
Tai Er A= 4.1 7.7
Notes: FMaE -
(1) Including both self-operated and franchised restaurants. (1) PEEERINEERE-
(2) Calculated by dividing total customer traffic by the product of total restaurant Q) BRERBRERERUBEREZERBMRFHEMN

operation days and average seat count during the year. HHFEAE -

(3) Calculated by dividing revenue for the year by total customer traffic for the year. B) REABARUNFNEZREFE -
(4)  Same store sales for the year refer to the revenue of all restaurants that qualified @) FRREHEEREZFEMAREEBRNMEE

as same stores during that year. We define our same store base to be those
restaurants that opened for at least 300 days in both 2017 and 2018, and in both

2018 and 2019.

EABA - RMBEREEETEBN2017F R
20184 AR 20184 K2019FEREZE L300

RH)ERE
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
EREHE

BUSINESS REVIEW AND OUTLOOK
Overview

We are a leading Chinese cuisine restaurant brand manager and operator in
China, focusing on serving cuisines with quick services, and creating a casual
and upscale ambience with modern decoration of our restaurants which are
primarily located in shopping malls. As of December 31, 2019, we operated
292 restaurants and managed 44 franchised restaurants, covering 40 cities in

16 provinces and four municipalities in the PRC.

We experienced rapid growth during the year ended December 31, 2019.
Our revenue increased by 42.0% from RMB1,892.8 million for the year ended
December 31, 2018 to RMB2,687.3 million for the year ended December
31, 2019, and our profit for the year increased by 151.6% from RMB73.8
million for the year ended December 31, 2018 to RMB185.8 million for the
year ended December 31, 2019, primarily due to the rapid expansion of our

restaurant network.

The successful listing of our shares on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange
on January 15, 2020 marked a significant milestone for us and laid a solid
foundation for our future development. We believe the Listing is instrumental
in improving our capital strength and corporate governance as well as

sharpening our competitive edge.

2019 Business and Financial Performance Review
Restaurant network

In 2019, adhering to our restaurant network expansion plan and placing
emphasis on our most renowned brand, Tai Er, we opened 119 new
restaurants, which comprises eleven Jiu Mao Jiu restaurants, 61 Tai Er
restaurants, eight self-operated Double Eggs restaurants, 37 franchised
Double Eggs restaurants, one Cooking Spicy Kebab restaurant and one Uncle
Chef restaurant. 24 restaurants were closed in 2019 primarily due to (i) the
termination of the relevant lease agreements and (ii) their underperformance

based on our evaluation.
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The table below sets forth a breakdown of our restaurants by brand as of the

dates indicated:

CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
EREHE

TRINGEBEERT AR RAES SR PIERE
HERAR

As of December 31,

HZ12831H
2019 2018
20194 20184
Number of restaurants EEZE
Jiu Mao Jiu NEAN 143 147
Tai Er A= 126 65
Double Eggs (self-operated) QREHE(BE) 21 15
Double Eggs (franchised) 2REHE (HNEE) 44 14
Cooking Spicy Kebab i 1 -
Uncle Chef BRAR AR 1 -
Total #st 336 241

Restaurant performance

The table below sets forth the key performance indicators of our restaurants

by brand for the years indicated:

BEEXR
TRIBRATFERRBESNEMEED
TEXRRIER

For the year ended December 31,

BHE12A31BLLEE

2019 2018
20195 20184F
Revenue (RMB’000) WA (AR FT)
Jiu Mao Jiu NEN 1,347,868 1,319,711
Tai Er A= 1,274,616 540,232
Double Eggs (self-operated) QREHE(BE) 20,368 12,728
Double Eggs (franchised)") 2FEEE (RO 26,203 2,770
Cooking Spicy Kebab e 5,399 -
Uncle Chef AR 7,120 -
Seat turnover rate BE=R
Jiu Mao Jiu NERN 2.3 24
Tai Er A= 4.8 49
Double Eggs (self-operated) JHEEE(AE) -@ -@
Double Eggs (franchised)) 2FBHEE (hNER) ™ 2 @
Cooking Spicy Kebab 7% 4.2 -
Uncle Chef AR A 1.9 -
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
EREHE

For the year ended December 31,

BZ12A31ALEE

2019 2018
20195 20184F
Average spending per customer (RMB) BEAYHEE (AK%T)
Jiu Mao Jiu NEN 58 53
Tai Er A= 75 72
Double Eggs (self-operated) QEEE(AE) 21 20
Double Eggs (franchised)) 2REFEE (HNEA) O 20 18
Cooking Spicy Kebab 7% 56 -
Uncle Chef AR 132 -
Notes: BeE

(1) Restaurant performance for franchised Double Eggs restaurants is shown for
reference only. Our revenue recognized from these restaurants is contributed
from fees we charge our franchisees in accordance with the relative franchise
agreements.

(2)  Seat turnover rate does not apply to Double Eggs.

There has been an increase in our revenue from restaurant operations from
RMB1,688.5 million in 2018 to RMB2,440.8 million in 2019. This is in line
with the increase in the total number of restaurants and the increase in the
average spending per customer for our restaurants. Notably, revenue from
restaurant operation under Tai Er increased by 135.9% from RMB540.2 million
in 2018 to RMB1,274.6 million in 2019 due to its rapid restaurant network

expansion and increasing popularity among customers.

The seat turnover rate of Jiu Mao Jiu decreased slightly from 2.4 in 2018 to
2.3'in 2019 as a result of the growth of the food delivery industry in China,
which adversely affected the customer traffic of the catering service market
in China. The average seat turnover rate of Tai Er also decreased slightly
from 4.9 in 2018 to 4.8 in 2019 since (i) certain new Tai Er restaurants were
opened in new markets where we had no market presence and it took time
to build brand awareness in such new markets, and (ii) some of our new Tai
Er restaurants are located in newly-opened shopping malls that are still at a

ramp-up stage, where customer traffic is relatively lower.
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Same store sales

The table below sets forth details of our same store sales by brand for the

years indicated.

CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
EREHE

/R &
TRTUBA IR @ R85 9 F Ik 845 3

1 -

For the year ended December 31,

BZ12A3ALEE

2019 2018 2018 2017

20194 20184 20184 20174
Number of same store (#) BEEE ™ #)
Jiu Mao Jiu NEN 120 109
Tai Er XK= 32 15
Double Eggs (self-operated) DEEE(BE) 9 -
Same store sales (RMB’000) BIEHE (AR¥FoT)
Jiu Mao Jiu NEL 1,139,137 1,136,857 1,046,789 1,002,235
Tai Er K= 456,684 438,974 195,317 181,399
Double Eggs (self-operated) 2EHE(FE) 10,715 11,303 - -
Same store sales growth (%) BE/EHEBRE(%)
Jiu Mao Jiu NEN 0.2 44
Tai Er A= 4.1 7.7
Double Eggs (self-operated) QAT (FE) (5.2) =
Notes: 5T -

(1) We define our same store base to be those restaurants that opened for at least
300 days in both 2017 and 2018, and in both 2018 and 2019. Figures for Cooking
Spicy Kebab and Uncle Chef are not available since the two brands only started
from 2019.

Same store sales for Jiu Mao Jiu increased primarily due to the increase
in average spending per customer. Same store sales for Tai Er increased
primarily due to (i) the increase in average spending per customer and (i)
the increase in customer flow as a result of Tai Er's increasing popularity
among customers. The same store sales for Double Eggs decreased primarily
due to (i) increasing competition as there were more market participants of
the same type and (i) decrease in average customer flow as a result of the
decrease in the traffic flow of shopping malls where some of our Double

Eggs restaurants are located.

(1) BEPIBREEETEE BR2017F &2018F LA K
2018F R2019FHEHEZ V300 KNERE - AR
BARAN A E R B 2019F FRBLE - Bt
ERRASE -

NENHREHENEBER  DEZARER
ATHEEN - AZWREHEMBILE - =
ZHANETADBEEE MR (K —EEEF
WXEARETEHRASHUERE LI - 258H
ENREHEAM TR  ET2HAOREMSS
HEEMNEBERFNE R ER MO 2 BEE
EEFMENESEREREENERTEHRER
ERDATE -
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CHAIRMAN'S STATEMENT
ER|E

Outlook for 2020

Fully devoted to providing marvelous dining experience to our customers
through exquisite dishes, high-quality services and unique brand culture, and
with a view to maintaining a strong market position and competitiveness, we

will continue to implement the following growth strategies:

Replicate our success through further expansion. We will strategically
focus on penetrating the existing markets in Southern China for Jiu Mao
Jiu and exploring new markets for Tai Er with a view to establishing a
nationwide restaurant network. The actual number, location and timing
of new restaurant openings will be affected by a number of controllable
and uncontrollable factors. We may make necessary adjustment to
the number, location and timing of planned new restaurant openings
depending on the existing market conditions, the status of pre-opening

development and the preparation for the relevant restaurants.

Continue to expand into more market segments by pursuing a
multi-brand and multi-concept strategy, and continue to enhance
each brand'’s profitability. In 2020, we plan to further promote the
brand image and recognition of Tai Er as it achieved higher operating
profits compared with our other brands. We believe our multi-brand and
multi-concept strategy allows us to further expand into more market
segments, capture market opportunities, broaden our customer base

and ultimately increase our market share.

Continue to strengthen our supply and support capabilities. We will
upgrade our existing central kitchens and their equipment and facilities.
We will also open a new central kitchen in Foshan to enhance our

supply chain capabilities to support our future expansion plan.

Expand into the global markets to gain international presence. \We will
carry out comprehensive research on overseas target markets and carefully

evaluate and select appropriate locations for our international expansion.
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CHAIRMAN'’S STATEMENT

S +

FEHRE
APPRECIATION &)
The Board would like to express its sincere gratitude to the shareholders, EEENNBRRAARARNBRE - HEDRE
suppliers and customers of the Company for their continued support and trust. EHN—EXRBHEEF EFSNEHLEET
The Board would also like to thank all the employees and management team for FEREBERITASESEINEE  BEH
executing the Group's strategies with professionalism, integrity and dedication. BRI o
GUAN Yihong FE
Chairman ERE
Hong Kong B
March 27, 2020 2020%F3 H27H
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BERE T wmEE D AT

REVENUE

Our revenue increased by 42.0% from RMB1,892.8 million for the year ended
December 31, 2018 to RMB2,687.3 million for the year ended December 31,
2019.

Revenue by brand

We generate revenue from three segments classified by brands, including
Jiu Mao Jiu, Tai Er and all other brands. The following table sets forth a

breakdown of our revenue by brand for the years indicated:

WA

HPOBABEZ2018F12A31BIEFEEHA
R¥E18928E B TR 420 EHE2019F12 8
JTAEFEMARKE26873HETT o

8 D R A

BPNBAREZEREE DN =ED - 8%
NEN - KZEFBEMMIE - TRINERA
REERMRDEE D W AR

For the year ended December 31,

BZ12A31BLLEE

2019 2018

20194 20184F
RMB’ 000 % RMB' 000 %
ARET T % ARBFT %
Jiu Mao Jiu NEN 1,371,705 51.1 1,334,045 70.5
Tai Er K= 1,277,022 47.5 540,232 28.5
Others Hifb 38,560 1.4 18,544 1.0
Total et 2,687,287 100.0 1,892,821 100.0

Our revenue from Jiu Mao Jiu increased by 2.8% from RMB1,334.0 million for
the year ended December 31, 2018 to RMB1,371.7 million for the year ended
December 31, 2019 primarily due to an increase in average spending per
customer for Jiu Mao Jiu from RMB53 for the year ended December 31, 2018
to RMB58 for the year ended December 31, 2019 as a result of streamlined
menu and increased dish prices, while average customers served daily per
restaurant for Jiu Mao Jiu remained stable. Our revenue from Jiu Mao Jiu
as a percentage of total revenue decreased from 70.5% for the year ended
December 31,2018 to 51.1% for the year ended December 31, 2019, primarily

due to the significant increase in the number of our Tai Er restaurants.

JIUMAOJIU INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED NENEBRMERABR AT
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Our revenue from Tai Er increased significantly by 136.4% from RMB540.2
million for the year ended December 31, 2018 to RMB1,277.0 million for the
year ended December 31, 2019 primarily due to (i) an increase in the number
of Tai Er restaurants from 65 as of December 31, 2018 to 126 as of December
31,2019, due to their popularity and outstanding operating performance, and
(i) an increase in the same store sales of our Tai Er restaurants by 4.1% from
RMB439.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2018 to RMB456.7 million
for the year ended December 31, 2019, as average spending per customer of
our Tai Er restaurants increased from RMB72 for the year ended December
31, 2018 to RMB75 for the year ended December 31, 2019 as a result of
streamlined menu and increased dish prices, while seat turnover rate of our
Tai Er restaurants remain relatively stable at 4.9 and 4.8 times per day for the
years ended December 31, 2018 and 2019, respectively. Our revenue from Tai
Er as a percentage of total revenue increased significantly from 28.5% for the
year ended December 31, 2018 to 47.5% for the year ended December 31,
2019.

Our revenue from other brands increased significantly by 107.9% from
RMB18.5 million for the year ended December 31, 2018 to RMB38.6 million for
the year ended December 31, 2019 primarily due to (i) an increase in revenue
from Double Eggs of RMB11.3 million and (ii) revenue contribution from
our first Cooking Spicy Kebab restaurant and Uncle Chef restaurant opened
in 2019 of RMB5.4 million and RMB7.1 million, respectively, partially offset
by (i) a decrease in revenue of RMB5.6 million due to the closing down of
Bravo Sirloin restaurants. Revenue from other brands as a percentage of total
revenue increased slightly from 1.0% for the year ended December 31, 2018
to 1.4% for the year ended December 31, 2019.

B wEA D AT
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEE WD T

Revenue by service line

Services provided by us or activities we engage in comprise (i) restaurant
operations, (i) delivery business, (iii) sales of specialities and (iv) others
including franchising and management and operation of Machang
Restaurant. The following table sets forth a breakdown of our revenue from

each service line for the years indicated:

2R IR B &l AU

BMRHEOBRE N ENFDRIENERLE
(INEET - (i) FEHEE Riv)EM (BFENE
NREEREEFSEE) o TRINBEKMNAMA
TFERESREIEE MU ABRA

For the year ended December 31,

BZE12A31BLLEE

2019 2018

20194 20184
RMB’ 000 % RMB' 000 %
ARBT % AREFT %
Restaurant operations BRELE 2,440,796 90.8 1,688,503 89.2
Delivery business INE T 213,787 8.0 188,960 10.0
Sales of specialities REHE 3,596 0.1 949 0.1
Others Hith 29,108 1.1 14,409 0.7
Total st 2,687,287 100.0 1,892,821 100.0

Revenue from restaurant operations increased by 44.6% from RMB1,688.5
million for the year ended December 31, 2018 to RMB2,440.8 million for
the year ended December 31, 2019, primarily because the number of our
self-operated restaurants increased from 227 as of December 31, 2018 to
292 as of December 31, 2019, and in particular, the number of our Tai Er
restaurants increased significantly from 65 as of December 31, 2018 to 126 as
of December 31, 2019. Revenue from restaurant operations as a percentage
of total revenue increased slightly from 89.2% for the year ended December
31,2018 to 90.8% for year ended December 31, 2019 as revenue from our Tai
Er restaurants, which did not offer delivery services, as a percentage of total

revenue increased rapidly.

Revenue from delivery business increased by 13.1% from RMB189.0 million for
the year ended December 31, 2018 to RMB213.8 million for the year ended
December 31, 2019, primarily due to the increase in dish prices as average
sales per order increased from RMB62.8 for the year ended December 31,
2018 to RMB69.4 for the year ended December 31, 2019. Revenue from our
delivery business as a percentage of total revenue decreased from 10.0% for
the year ended December 31, 2018 to 8.0% for the year ended December 31,
2019.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Revenue from sales of specialities increased by 278.9% from RMBO0.9 million
for the year ended December 31, 2018 to RMB3.6 million for the year ended
December 31, 2019, primarily due to the expansion of our restaurant network.
Revenue from sales of specialities as a percentage of total revenue remained
relatively stable at 0.1% for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2019.

Revenue from others increased by 102.0% from RMB14.4 million for the year
ended December 31, 2018 to RMB29.1 million for the year ended December
31,2019, primarily due to the increase in revenue from our franchised Double
Eggs restaurants of RMB12.8 million resulting from the growth of our number
of franchised Double Eggs restaurants. Revenue from others as a percentage
of total revenue increased slightly from 0.7% for the year ended December
31,2018 to 1.1% for the year ended December 31, 2019.

OTHER REVENUE

Our other revenue increased significantly by 374.9% from RMB2.6 million for
the year ended December 31, 2018 to RMB12.3 million for the year ended
December 31, 2019 primarily due to (i) an increase in our interest income
of RMB1.5 million from more bank deposits, rental deposits and short-term
wealth management products, and (ii) an increase in government grants of
RMB8.2 million as a result of the 10% super deduction of input value-added
tax from April 2019.

RAW MATERIALS AND CONSUMABLES USED

Our raw materials and consumables used increased by 46.7% from RMB671.9
million for the year ended December 31, 2018 to RMB985.3 million for the
year ended December 31, 2019 as a result of our business expansion. Our
raw materials and consumables used as a percentage of revenue slightly
increased from 35.5% for the year ended December 31, 2018 to 36.7% for
the year ended December 31, 2019, primarily due to the growth of our
restaurant operations under Tai Er, which had a relatively higher materials
and consumables used as a percentage of revenue compared with Jiu Mao

Jiu.

BEEENWED T

BEHERABREE2018F12A31BIEFED
ARE0OBEBITIENMN2789%EE E2019F 12 A
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BB ETmmEEL D AT

STAFF COSTS

Our staff costs increased by 33.1% from RMB523.5 million for the year ended
December 31, 2018 to RMB696.7 million for the year ended December 31,
2019 primarily due to an increase in the number of our employees as we
recruited new employees for the newly opened restaurants. Our staff costs as
a percentage of revenue decreased from 27.7% for the year ended December
31, 2018 to 25.9% for the year ended December 31, 2019, primarily because
the staff costs as a percentage of revenue of our Tai Er restaurants decreased

as a result of our improving standardization of food preparation process.

DEPRECIATION OF RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS

Depreciation of right-of-use assets increased by 41.4% from RMB154.8 million
for the year ended December 31, 2018 to RMB219.0 million for the year
ended December 31, 2019 primarily due to the increase in the number of our
restaurants. Depreciation of right-of-use assets as a percentage of revenue
remained relatively stable at 8.2% and 8.1% for the years ended December
31,2018 and 2019, respectively.

OTHER RENTALS AND RELATED EXPENSES

Our other rentals and related expenses increased by 52.1% from RMB29.1
million for the year ended December 31, 2018 to RMB44.3 million for the year
ended December 31, 2019 primarily due to the increase in the variable rent
payments associated with the improvements in our business performance of
restaurants under variable rent arrangements. Our other rentals and related
expenses as a percentage of revenue remained relatively stable at 1.5% and

1.6% for the years ended December 31, 2018 and 2019, respectively.

DEPRECIATION AND AMORTIZATION OF OTHER
ASSETS

Depreciation and amortization of other assets increased by 19.7% from
RMB81.3 million for the year ended December 31, 2018 to RMB97.4 million
for the year ended December 31, 2019 primarily due to an increase in
restaurant renovation costs resulting from our expansion of restaurant
network. Depreciation and amortization of other assets as a percentage of
revenue decreased from 4.3% for the year ended December 31, 2018 to 3.6%
for the year ended December 31, 2019, primarily because revenue from Tai Er
restaurants grew rapidly yet renovation costs of which were relatively lower

than those of Jiu Mao Jiu.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

UTILITIES EXPENSES

Our utilities expenses increased by 15.0% from RMB93.8 million for the year
ended December 31, 2018 to RMB107.9 million for the year ended December
31, 2019 primarily due to the increase in the number of our restaurants. Our
utilities expenses as a percentage of revenue decreased from 5.0% for the
year ended December 31, 2018 to 4.0% for the year ended December 31,

2019, primarily due to the standardization of food preparation process.

TRAVELLING AND RELATED EXPENSES

Our travelling and related expenses increased by 11.6% from RMB14.4 million
for the year ended December 31, 2018 to RMB16.1 million for the year ended
December 31, 2019 primarily because our staff traveled more frequently for
daily operations as a result of our expansion of restaurants network during
the year ended December 31, 2019 and incurred more related travelling
and related expenses. Our travelling and related expenses as a percentage
of revenue remained relatively stable at 0.8% and 0.6% for the years ended

December 31, 2018 and 2019, respectively.

LISTING EXPENSES

We incurred listing expenses of RMB23.0 million charged to our consolidated
statement of profit or loss for the year ended December 31, 2019,
representing 0.9% of our revenue, for the year ended December 31, 2019 in
relation to the Global Offering of the Company’s shares in connection with
the Listing. The remaining listing expenses in the amount of approximately
RMB6.6 million will be charged to our consolidated statements of profit or
loss in 2020, and the balance of approximately RMB111.9 million will be
capitalized in 2020.

ADVERTISING AND PROMOTION EXPENSES

Our advertising and promotion expenses remained relatively stable at
RMB19.8 million and RMB19.7 million for the years ended December 37,
2018 and 2019, respectively, primarily because our spending on marketing
and promotion activities remained stable due to the increasing market

recognition of Jiu Mao Jiu and Tai Er.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEN WD

DELIVERY SERVICE FEES

Our delivery service fees increased significantly by 53.5% from RMB20.7
million for the year ended December 31, 2018 to RMB31.8 million for the year
ended December 31, 2019 primarily because (i) we renewed our delivery
services contracts with certain third-party delivery platforms in 2019, pursuant
to which we were required to pay delivery service fees to the third-party
delivery platforms at a higher rate based on the sales of each delivery order,
and (i) our restaurant network expanded resulting in the growth of our

delivery business.

OTHER EXPENSES

Our other expenses increased by 5.4% from RMB122.6 million for the year
ended December 31, 2018 to RMB129.3 million for the year ended December
31, 2019, primarily due to (i) an increase in transport charges of RMB5.6
million and (ii) an increase in services fees to third-party service providers of
RMB12.6 million relating to management consulting, environment protection
assessments and fees to the customs agent while no inventory loss relating

to a former employee was recognized for the year ended December 31, 2019.

SHARE OF PROFITS/(LOSSES) OF ASSOCIATES

We recorded share of profits of associates of RMB1.7 million for the year
ended December 31, 2019, while we recognized share of losses of associates
of RMB2.0 million for the year ended December 31, 2018, primarily due to the
gains of our minority equity investments in associates in the catering service

industry.

OTHER NET (LOSSES)/INCOME

We incurred other net losses of RMB5.0 million for the year ended December
31, 2019, while we recognized other net income of RMB1.2 million for the
year ended December 31, 2018, primarily due to losses on disposal of assets

from closures of restaurants.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

FINANCE COSTS

Our finance costs increased by 14.5% from RMB58.3 million for the year
ended December 31, 2018 to RMB66.7 million for the year ended December
31, 2019 primarily due to (i) an increase in interest on lease liabilities of
RMB4.6 million recognized in accordance with IFRS 16 associated with our
increasing number of leases, and (ii) an increase in interest and finance
charges on bank loans of RMB3.9 million resulting from the increase in our

bank borrowings.

INCOME TAX

Our income tax increased by 140.3% from RMB30.5 million for the year
ended December 31, 2018 to RMB73.4 million for the year ended December
31, 2019, primarily due to growth of our taxable income and the increase
in withholding tax in connection with dividends distributed from our PRC
incorporated subsidiaries to a Hong Kong incorporated subsidiary during the
year. Our effective tax rate decreased slightly from 29.3% for the year ended
December 31, 2018 to 28.3% for the year ended December 31, 2019, primarily
due to the tax effects of the utilization of tax losses and deductible temporary
differences not recognized as well as recognition of deductible tax losses and

temporary differences previously not recognized.

PROFIT FOR THE YEAR

As a result of the foregoing, profit for the year increased significantly by
151.6% from RMB73.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2018 to
RMB185.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2019.

NON-IFRS MEASURES

We adopt the operating profit and adjusted net profit, which are not required
by or presented in accordance with IFRS as important financial measures to

supplement our consolidated financial statements.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BEEN WD

Operating Profit and Operating Profit Margin

We believe that operating profit is helpful for investors and others in

understanding our multi-brand and multi-concept strategy by directly

illustrating the profitability of our different brands, and that it is frequently

used by analysts, investors and other interested parties in the evaluation of

companies in our industry.

We define operating profit as revenue deducting (i) raw materials and

consumables used, (i) staff costs, (iii) depreciation of right-of-use assets, (iv)

other rentals and related expenses, (v) depreciation and amortization of other

assets, (vi) utilities expenses and (vii) delivery service fees. The following table

illustrates our operating profit and operating profit margin by brands for the

years indicated:

RENBRAEERBE=R

HPRA  REMN BB EEHARM TR A
BB  BRKREEREMALTH#
BPMZREREHRERE - BROWE - &
BEREMFSABATEFHEITERRR
FSREEER -

T APIHE ASE F B S A AR HORR () P A R A 4 Ko 8
B (BITARA : (iNEREEERTE  (vEMD
HE MR © (EMEEE REH : (vi)
IKEFX + RViDINERFEEHABA - TERH
SRR FRIRMES DN EMNEEFNBRE
uilbeESE

For the year ended December 31,

BZ12A31ALEE

2019 2018

20194 20184
Operating Operating
Operating Profit Operating Profit
Profit Margin Profit Margin
& FE Flm= LEFE P
RMB’ 000 (%) RMB’ 000 (%)
ARETT (%) ARBT T (%)
Jiu Mao Jiu NEL 243,111 17.7 230,186 17.3
Tai Er K= 274,484 21.5 97,063 18.0
Other Brands H g (12,638) (32.8) (9,540) (51.4)
Total et 504,957 18.8 317,709 16.8
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Adjusted Net Profit and Adjusted Net Profit Margin

The presentation of adjusted net profit facilitates comparisons of operating
performance from period to period and company to company, by eliminating
potential impacts of items that our management does not consider indicative
of our operating performance. Listing expenses are one-off expenses in
relation to the Global Offering. Equity-settled share-based payment expenses
are non-operational expenses arising from granting restricted stock units to
selected executives and employees, the amount of which may not directly
correlate with the underlying performance of our business operations. We
believe that the adjusted net profit is frequently used by other interested

parties when evaluating the performance of a company.

We define adjusted net profit as profit for the year adjusted by excluding all
non-recurring charges/gains, namely, adding (i) equity-settled share-based
payment expenses and (i) listing expenses. The following table illustrates
a reconciliation from profit for the year to adjusted net profit for the years

indicated:
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For the year ended December 31,

BZ12A31ALEE

2019 2018

20195 20184F

RMB’ 000 RMB'000

ARBT T ARETF T

Profit for the year FEEA 185,770 73,848
Add: ok

Equity-settled share-based payment expenses AR EE RN AR R 7,854 4,790

Listing expenses WX 22,976 -

Adjusted net profit RAEAF 216,600 78,638

Revenue WA 2,687,287 1,892,821

Adjusted net profit margin (%) A B AT 2 (%) 8.1 42
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BB ETmmEEL D AT

Our management uses such non-IFRS measures as additional measurement
tools for business decision-making. Other companies in our industry may
calculate these non-IFRS measures differently than we do. We believe that
the non-IFRS measures provide useful information to investors and others
in understanding and evaluating our consolidated results of operations in
the same manner as they help our management. However, our presentation
of the operating profit and the adjusted net profit may not be comparable
to similarly titled measures presented by other companies. The use of the
non-IFRS measures has limitations as an analytical tool, and should not be
considered in isolation from, or as substitute for analysis of, our results of
operations or financial condition as reported under IFRS. Our presentation
of the non-IFRS measures should not be construed as an inference that our

future results will be unaffected by unusual or non-recurring items.

INVENTORIES

Our inventories mainly represented our (i) food ingredients, (ii) condiment
product, (iii) beverage and (iv) other materials used in our restaurant
operations. The following table set forth a breakdown of our inventories as of

the dates indicated:

EREERZSIFEARNEREENFERESR
BETEBRRNEIFELE - TEAREMR
ARt EZEFERMBRE LR ENT AT
BEEHMINE o BHAIEE BRI 3R E R
AERANEAREEERHEEDNERTAS
BREEREMALR T BEFERMAKREEE
XERHEEREH - AW BHAM2FINEE
MBREHABRMEMAEEEZERMBAR 25K
BUOREAEETHR - RRAFERMERE
EAFEERANT IAMSFES TR - B
TEALRIZBERABERELEIN2HFENEL
AV BARNETEERERRRER I
BEL2MAOELEEERMBMNBE ST
MER - RMA2FERM B REEAFED
FETRIE AR A HEE R AT RREE R T & X
MSCFEEERAFE

FE
BPNGFEEETEERMERLCEMBNORM
(TR G ¢+ (i) B S (iv) AL o TREDIFK
PIRAAT R B TE S 8R4 -

As of December 31,

BZ12A31H
2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
ARET T ARET T
Food ingredients B’ 54,985 26,466
Condiment product EEN 9,361 2,474
Beverage /e 434 321
Other materials EH bk 10,124 7,126
Total et 74,904 36,387
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

Our inventories increased by 105.9% from RMB36.4 million as of December
31, 2018 to RMB74.9 million as of December 31, 2019 primarily due to (i) an
increase in food ingredients of RMB28.5 million because we opened more
restaurants in 2019, stocked up in advance for the Chinese New Year and
also reserved more frozen meat in view of its rising price, (ii) an increase
in condiment product of RMB6.9 million as we expanded our restaurant
network for brands which are in high demand for condiment product, such
as Tai Er and Cooking Spicy Kebab; and (iii) an increase in other materials of

RMB3.0 million in line with the expansion of our restaurant network.

Our inventory turnover days in 2018 and 2019, being the average of the
beginning and ending inventories for that year divided by raw materials and
consumables used for the same period and multiplied by 365 days, was 18.9
days and 20.6 days, respectively. The increase in our inventory turnover days

was primarily because we stocked up in advance for the Chinese New Year.

RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS

Our right-of-use assets, which represented the leases for our restaurant
premises, headquarters offices, central kitchens and certain kitchen
equipment, increased by 40.1% from RMB574.2 million as of December 31,
2018 to RMB804.7 million as of December 31, 2019, primarily due to the

increase in the number of our restaurants.

TRADE DEBTORS

Our trade debtors primarily consisted of (i) bills settled through third party
payment platforms such as Alipay or WeChat Pay, which were normally
settled within a short period of time, (ii) bills for our delivery business settled
through third party delivery services platform, which were settled within
three calendar days, and, to a lesser extent, (iii) bills received by shopping
malls on behalf of us for certain restaurants, which were normally settled
within one month. Our trade debtors decreased by 29.0% from RMB16.8
million as of December 31, 2018 to RMB11.9 million as of December 317,
2019, reflecting our timely accounts collection. As a result, our trade debtors
turnover days, being the average of the beginning and ending balances of
trade debtors for that period divided by revenue for the same period and
multiplied by the number of days in that period, decreased from 2.7 days in
2018 to 2.0 days in 2019.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BB ETmmEEL D AT

TRADE PAYABLES

Our trade payables primarily consisted of payables to our suppliers. Our
trade payables increased by 33.6% from RMB72.5 million as of December 31,
2018 to RMB96.8 million as of December 31, 2019, primarily reflecting our
business growth. Our trade payables turnover days, being the average of the
beginning and ending balances of trade payables for that period divided by
raw materials and consumables used for the same period and multiplied by
the number of days in that period, decreased from 34.3 days in 2018 to 31.4
days in 2019, primarily due to our efforts in keeping a long term relationship

with our suppliers to secure stable supply of our key ingredients.

CAPITAL STRUCTURE

Our total assets increased from RMB1,187.0 million as of December 31, 2018
to RMB1,654.4 million as of December 31, 2019. Our total liabilities increased
from RMB983.4 million as of December 31, 2018 to RMB1,483.7 million as
of December 31, 2019. Liabilities-to-assets ratio changed from 82.8% as of
December 31, 2018 to 89.7% as of December 31, 2019.

The current ratio, being current assets divided by current liabilities as of the
respective date, decreased from 0.51 as of December 31, 2018 to 0.48 as of
December 31, 2019.

LIQUIDITY, CAPITAL RESOURCES AND GEARING

For the year ended December 31, 2019, we financed our operations
primarily through cash generated from operations. We mainly utilized our
cash on procurement of food ingredients, consumables and equipment,
and restaurant renovations. Our cash and cash equivalents, which were
primarily held in Renminbi, Hong Kong dollars, U.S. dollars and Canada
dollars, increased by 112.8% from RMB59.8 million as of December 31, 2018
to RMB127.2 million as of December 31, 2019, primarily attributable to an

increase in our cash generated from operations.

Our gearing ratio, being interest-bearing bank loans divided by total equity
and multiplied by 100%, increased from 24.1% as of December 31, 2018
to 129.2% as of December 31, 2019, primarily due to a syndicated loan of
HKD202.2 million (equivalent to RMB181.2 million) borrowed on November
18, 2019, which bears an interest rate of HIBOR plus 0.8% per annum. The
Group repaid the syndicated loan in full on January 17, 2020.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

CAPITAL EXPENDITURES

Our capital expenditures, which referred to the payment for purchases of
property, plant and equipment, are incurred primarily for opening new
restaurants, procuring property, plant and equipment for new restaurants,
renovating existing restaurants and purchasing furniture and equipment
used in our restaurant operations. Our total capital expenditures increased
by 23.2% from RMB149.8 million for the year ended December 31, 2018 to
RMB184.5 million for the year ended December 31, 2019.

INDEBTEDNESS

Bank Loans

As of December 31, 2019, all of our bank loans of RMB220.5 million were
repayable within one year or on demand and were secured or guaranteed,
among which, a syndicated loan of RMB181.2 million was denominated in
Hong Kong dollars while the remaining was denominated in Renminbi. As of
December 31, 2019, banking facilities of the Group totaling RMB289.0 million
(As of December 31, 2018: RMB87.0 million) were utilized to the extent of
RMB228.6 million (As of December 31, 2018: RMB49.1 million).

Lease Liabilities

Our lease liabilities increased by 34.8% from RMB665.7 million as of December
31, 2018 to RMB897.1 million as of December 31, 2019, primarily due to the

increase in the number of restaurants.

CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

As of December 31, 2019, we did not have any material contingent liabilities,
guarantees or any litigations or claims of material importance, pending
or threatened against any member of our Group that was likely to have a
material and adverse effect on our business, financial condition or results of

operations.

DIVIDENDS

Dividends of RMB54.8 million were declared by Guangzhou Jiumaojiu to
the then shareholders prior to the Reorganization during the year ended
December 31, 2018. Such dividends were paid before March 20, 2019.

On September 24, 2019, the Board declared dividends of RMB50.6 million to
the shareholders. Such dividends were paid before January 8, 2020.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
BB ETmmEEL D AT

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

As of December 31, 2019, restricted bank deposits of RMB25.0 million were
pledged as securities for bank loans and POS machines (As of December 31,
2018: RMB6.0 million).

SIGNIFICANT EVENTS AFTER THE REPORTING PERIOD

Since the outbreak of the novel coronavirus pneumonia (COVID-19) epidemic
in China (the "Epidemic”) in January 2020, we have been paying close
attention to the development of the Epidemic and has been making efforts
to prevent and control the spread of the virus. As part of our efforts to
facilitate better prevention and control of the virus and ensure the health
and safety of its employees and customers, we have temporarily suspended
the operation of all of our restaurants (including both self-operated and

franchised restaurants) since January 26, 2020.

In view of the recent relief of the Epidemic in China, the operation of
certain restaurants (including both self-operated and franchised restaurants)
resumed from March 18, 2020. The operation of the remaining restaurants
will resume gradually based on the progress of containment of the Epidemic

in the regions where the restaurants are located.

The Group will keep our contingency measures under review as the
situation evolves. As the timing of the commencement and termination of
the Epidemic is not clearly defined, it is not practicable to estimate the full

financial effect that the Epidemic may have had on the Group's operations.

Except as disclosed in this annual report and note 30 to the financial
statements, there are no material events subsequent to December 31,
2019 which could have a material impact on our operating and financial

performance as of the date of this annual report.

FOREIGN EXCHANGE RISK AND HEDGING

The Group mainly operates in mainland China with most of the transaction
denominated and settled in RMB. However, the Group has cash denominated
in other currencies, and during the year ended December 31, 2019, the Group
obtained a syndicated loan of HKD202.2 million to settle the considerations
payable arising from the Reorganization, which are exposed to foreign
currency exchange risks. The Group has not hedged its foreign currency
exchange risks, but will closely monitor the exposure and will take measures

when necessary to make sure the foreign exchange risks are manageable.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

MATERIAL ACQUISITIONS AND FUTURE PLANS
FOR MAJOR INVESTMENT

During the year ended December 31, 2019, the Group did not conduct any
material investments, acquisitions or disposals. In addition, save for the
expansion plans as disclosed in the sections headed “Business” and “Future
Plans and Use of Proceeds” in the Prospectus, the Group has no specific
plan for major investment or acquisition for major capital assets or other
businesses. However, the Group will continue to identify new opportunities

for business development.

EMPLOYEES

As of December 31, 2019, the Group had a total of 12,314 employees,

substantially all of whom were based in China.

Our success depends on our ability to attract, retain and motivate qualified
personnel. The remuneration package for our employees generally includes
salary and bonuses. We determine employee remuneration based on factors
such as qualifications and years of experience. Employees also receive
welfare benefits, including medical care, retirement benefits, occupational
injury insurance and other miscellaneous items. We make contributions to
mandatory social security funds for our employees to provide for retirement,

medical, work-related injury, maternity and unemployment benefits.

USE OF PROCEEDS

The Company was listed on the Stock Exchange on January 15, 2020. The net
proceeds from the Global Offering amounted to approximately HKD2,372.9

million.
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MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BB E DT

The following table sets forth the status of the use of net proceeds from the

Global Offering™:

TR ERBEMSHRBFERRBR -

Intended
use of Percentage Percentage
Percentage proceeds of used of unused Timeframe
of intended from the amount as balance as for the
use of initial public of March 15, of March 15, unused
Intended use of proceeds proceeds offering 2020 2020 balance
15 BR  HE2020F  HE2020F
FERE AHARE 38150 3B15H
BERR FERE EE )ik ABRARHR REA
FERRRERR Aak BERAR BOk BAk SERERR
(In HKD
(%) millions) (%) (%)
%  (BEBL) (%) (%)
Expand our restaurant network 77.4 1,837.9 1.9 98.1 By the end of 2022
BREEAR 20225 FRZA
Open new Jiu Mao Jiu restaurants in 7.2 1719 76 924 By the end of 2021
2020 and 2021 2021 FEEZ A
RR2020%F R 2021 FHRFNENEE
Open new Tai Er restaurants in 2020 and 2021 386 917.1 24 97.6 By the end of 2021
PR20205F J 2021 EFRAT A — BB 2021 FE 2 A
Open new restaurants of other brands 8.1 1911 0.1 99.9 By the end of 2021
in 2020 and 2021 2021 FEEZ A
720205 K 2021 F R B R B RS e
Restaurants expansion and operation in 2022 235 557.82 - 100.0 By the end of 2022
R2ONFEBRERRES 02FFE A
Further strengthen the supply and support 5.6 133.7 0.1 99.9 By the end of 2023
capabilities for our restaurants and enhance 2023 FF R ZAl
our centralized procurement system
E-SRBEMNEENHER XFENY
HEBRMNETRBRS
Open one new central kitchen in Foshan by 2021 32 764 - 100.0 By the end of 2021
R2021 F 2 MG R — KA TP RE R 2021 FE A
Renovate our existing central kitchens and 24 573 0.1 99.9 By the end of 2023
upgrading our equipment and facilities 2023 FFE A

BHRANDRERI T RREMRNE

JIUMAOJIU INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED NENEBRMERABR AT



MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS

BEEENWED T

Intended
use of Percentage Percentage
Percentage proceeds of used of unused Timeframe
of intended from the amount as balance as for the
use of initial public of March 15, of March 15, unused
Intended use of proceeds proceeds offering 2020 2020 balance
15 HR  EE2020F  #HE2020F
FERE DHARE 38158 38158
BERR PR RE EE )k ABBER ABA
FERERERR Bk BERZ BOk Aok HERREE
(In HKD
(%) millions) (%) (%)
%  (BEBT) (%) (%)
Repay part of our bank loans 8.9 210.2 100.0 - -
BERIRITER
Working capital and general corporate purposes 8.1 191.1 99.4 0.6 -
EEEAR-REERE
Total @&+ 100.0 2,372.9 19.0 81.0 By the end of 2023
2023FFRZA
Notes: e -

1. The figures in the table are approximate figures.

2. The net proceeds of approximately HKD315.0 million (after deducting the
underwriting fees and commissions and other estimated expenses payable by the
Company in connection with the exercise of the Over-allotment Option for the
50,010,000 shares issued upon the exercise in full of the Over-allotment Option
will be used for restaurants expansion and operation in 2022.

ROUNDING

Certain amounts and percentage figures included in this annual report
have been subject to rounding adjustments. Any discrepancies in any table

between totals and sums of amounts listed therein are due to rounding.

RIEFNHFEBROETF -

2. EBABEITEEBEARE% 21750,010,000 % AR
P FRBFIEREL5.08 88T (KNBa
B A RS RAR B FHITE BRI M R A
Habbatfx) AR 0NFEERERIES -

RERAHFNETERERAEOLBFEEL
B oo ERBATENBE N E A5 EED
BN ENEMER  HROBMAE -
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

SENSNERE

OUR DIRECTORS

Executive Directors

Mr. GUAN Yihong (

chairman of the Board, and chief executive officer of our Group. He is also

EHE), aged 50, is an executive Director, the

our controlling shareholder. He is responsible for formulating the overall
development strategies and business plans of our Company and overseeing
the management and strategic development of our Company. Mr. Guan
started his first noodle restaurant in Haikou, Hainan Province in 1995 and
found our Group in 2005. Mr. Guan has over 24 years of experience in the
catering industry. He has been the chief executive officer of our Company's
subsidiary, Guangzhou Jiumaojiu since August, 2005. He also served as
chairman of the board of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu from August 2005 to May
2019 and has been the executive director of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu since May
2019. Mr. Guan received his bachelor's degree in business management from
Tianjin Institute of Textile Science and Technology (K4 T E28T) (now
known as Tianjin Polytechnic University (RIZTEKE)) in 1990.

Mr. LI Zhuoguang (Z=#I3), aged 37, was appointed as the chief financial
officer of our Group and Director on February 1, 2019, and was redesignated
as an executive Director on December 6, 2019. He has also been appointed
as our joint company secretary with effect from the Listing and is responsible
for overseeing finance, strategic investments and investors' relationship of
our Company. As of the Latest Practicable Date, Mr. Li held 1.7% of the total
issued share capital in MT BVI, which held approximately 6.6% of the total
issued share capital in our Company. Since January 4, 2013, he has been the
chief financial officer of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu, and served as a director and
the board secretary of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu from October 2015 to May 2019.
He worked in Tianji Real Estate Development (Shenzhen) Co., Ltd. (REE
ERE ORI BR AR
financial controller from April to December 2012 and KPMG Huazhen LLP
(ESHERSFAMEBH (BFRTBEE)

to April 2012. He is a member of the Chinese Institute of Certified Public

), a real property development company as vice

as manager from June 2005

Accountants. Mr. Li graduated from Sun Yat-sen University ({7 LI AE2) in July
2005 with a bachelor’s degree in English.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Ms. CUI Longyu (#F ), aged 45, was appointed as our Director on May
22, 2019, and was redesignated as an executive Director on December 6,
2019. She is responsible for overseeing the human resource management
and business operations of our Company. As of the Latest Practicable Date,
Ms. Cui held 1.7% of the total issued share capital in MT BVI, which held
approximately 6.6% of the total issued share capital in our Company. She has
been the director of human resources of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu since joining
the company in December 2014 and served as a director of Guangzhou
Jiumaojiu from November 2018 to May 2019. Before that, she worked as the
senior brand manager in McDonald (China) Co., Ltd. &4 (FFE) AR A
A]), an international fast food franchise, from 2013 to 2014 and the operation
manager in Guangdong San Yuan McDonald Food Co., Ltd. (BER =TTEE %
BMmAMRAT]), a McDonald's franchised business, from 1997 to 2012. Ms. Cui

obtained a higher diploma in secretary and public relations from Guangzhou
University (M KZ2) in 1996.

Non-executive Director

Mr. ZOU Dinghang (&F5EM), aged 34, was appointed as our Director
on August 9, 2019, and was redesignated as a non-executive Director
on December 6, 2019. Mr. Zou has extensive experience in investments
in consumer goods and services and has unique understanding of
brand construction and operation. At the same time, he is experienced
in debt financing. He is responsible for providing advice and making
recommendation to our Board. From April 2018 to July 2019, Mr. Zou
was an investment manager of Guangzhou You Rong Equity Investment
Management Co., Ltd. (BEM BERIEREEEBRQF). From May 2016
to March 2018, he was an investment manager in an investment company,
Zhuhai Hexie Boshi Capital Management Co., Ltd. (BR/GFE1ERE AEE
ABRAF]) (‘Zhuhai Hexie"). Mr. Zou subsequently rejoined Zhuhai Hexie
in August 2019 and has served as investment manager since then. He
worked in China Merchants Bank (a company listed on the Shanghai Stock
Exchange, stock code: 600036, and the Stock Exchange, stock code: 3968)
at its Guangzhou Branch, Huangpu Avenue Division from June 2009 to May
2016. Mr. Zou obtained his bachelor's degree in tourism management from
Chongging Normal University (22 2 AT &8 K22 in 2009.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
ESkSAEER

Independent Non-executive Directors

Mr. DENG Tao (&F), aged 39, was appointed as an independent
non-executive Director on August 12, 2019. He is responsible for providing
independent advice and judgment to our Board. He was an independent
director of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu from October 1, 2015 to May 30, 2019. Since
August 2017, he served as chief financial officer, and has later been the vice
president and board secretary of Guangzhou Holike Creative Home Co., Ltd.
(BN REBIBERERMABR AT, a furniture customization company
listed on the Shanghai Stock Exchange (stock code: 603898). He has acquired
rich industry experience and obtained a number of industry awards, including
Sina Finance 3rd Board Secretary Gold Award (¥TREIEHE =EE R EM),
Guangdong Listed Companies Quanjing Annual Investor Relations Gold
Award (BERERE LM AR FE2RIREEBER S, New Fortune 15th
Golden Board Secretary Award GFTEIE & T RfE®EEW), 12th Chinese
Listed Companies Information Disclosure Outstanding Board Secretary Award
(BErZEFRELETm A BEEALEM), Chinese Listed Company The
Most Valued Board Secretary Award (B = A RIEEFTE BB EW), Sina
Finance 4th Golden Board Secretary Award (¥R B 4858 PO fE € K E M), 2017
Jinniu Investor Relations Management Award (2017EE&FIREEBERE
1B 4#%). He worked at KPMG Huazhen LLP (BEBERGTAI BT (5%
LBAH)) from August 2006 to August 2013, where he served in various
positions, including manager. From August 2013 to June 2015, Mr. Deng
worked as the deputy director of accounting at Zhuhai Zhongfu Enterprise
Co, Ltd. FREFREEERMABMRAF]), which is engaged in the plastic
manufacturing business and listed on the Shenzhen Stock Exchange (stock
code: 000659). He is a member of the Chinese Institute of Certified Public
Accountants. Mr. Deng graduated from South China University of Technology
(FEmIE T AZ) in 2003, with a bachelor's degree in materials science and
engineering, then a master's degree in physics from Sun Yat-sen University
(FRLLIKE2) in June 2006.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. ZHONG Weibin (${&3#), aged 46, was appointed as an independent
non-executive Director on August 12, 2019. He is responsible for providing
independent advice and judgment to our Board. He was an independent
director of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu from March 1, 2016 to May 30, 2019. He has
been a director of Guangdong Jintou Dingshi Asset Management Co., Ltd.
(BRI BHEEEEE AR A A]) which provides asset and investment
management services since August 2011. From December 2002 to April 2011,
he worked at Guangdong Guoxun Telecommunication Co., Ltd. (ERBE
BZBHEKLELHERAT]), a company in the retail and wholesale business of
electronic products and telecommunication equipment. He worked at China
Telecommunication Company Guangzhou Branch (R EBI#8#8 @S E QA
BN A F]) from December 2001 to November 2002. He obtained the
assistant economist (B)I2£E 7 RM) qualification in August 2002 and served as
a standing committee member of the 4th Finance Professional Committee
of Guangdong’s Association For Promotion of Cooperation between
Guangdong, Hong Kong & Macao (BEREEBRAERESSHEEEZE
).

Mr. Zhong obtained a specialist diploma in trade economics from Guangzhou
University (BEMAEZ) in 1997 and a bachelor’s degree in business
administration in Wuhan University of Technology (V£ T AZ) in 2005,
then Executive Master of Business Administration (EMBA) degree in South
China University of Technology ((2F¥ 2T KE) in 2009 and a doctoral
degree of business administration (DBA) in University of Management and
Technology (FEBIE 21T A22) through distance learning.

Mr. Ivan XU (f&3€), aged 45, was appointed as an independent
non-executive Director on August 12, 2019. He is primarily responsible for
providing independent advice and judgment to our Board. He has served as
vice general manager and a director of Trendy Group (HZ5E), a fashion
clothing company since 1999. He also served as a director of 9F Inc, (a
company listed on NASDAQ, ticker symbol: JFU), which operates a digital
financial account platform integrating and personalizing financial services in
China from April 2015 to January 2020. Mr. Xu has over 20 years of experience
in corporate management. From April 2015 to November 2016, Mr. Xu
attended the Executive Education Program jointly offered by Cheung Kong
Graduate School of Business, London Business School, Stanford University,
Graduate School of International Corporate Strategy, Tel Aviv University
and TMB Business School, and obtained an Executive Education Program

Certificate.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT
ESkSAEER

SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. GUAN Yihong (B %), aged 50, is also our chief executive officer. See
the paragraph headed “Executive Directors” for his biography.

Mr. LI Zhuoguang (ZEXI#), aged 37, is also our chief financial officer. See
the paragraph headed “Executive Directors” for his biography.

Ms. CUI Longyu (#FF), aged 45, is also our senior management. See the
paragraph headed “Executive Directors” for her biography.

Mr. FU Danwei (f$531&), aged 46, joined our Group as the director of
information technology of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu on September 11, 2017 and
is primarily responsible for overseeing the information technology matters of
our Company. Prior to joining our Group, he accumulated extensive working
experience in the information technology sector. He worked as the chief
technology officer in Shenzhen Holpe Commercial Chain Co., Ltd. (RIITT
B P ¥ B H AR D B BR A 7)), which provides sales and repair services of
telecommunication and digital products, from August 2015 to September
2017. From June 2013 to August 2014, he worked at McDonald (China) Co.,
Ltd (&4 (PE) BBRAR]) as the information technology manager.
From November 2011 to December 2012, he worked as a senior manager
at Huawei Technologies Co., Ltd (FEARMABRAF).
from Hubei Institute of Technology (#3t TZ5%)(the predecessor of Hubei
University of Technology (#1t T2 KZ2)) in 1995 with a bachelor's degree
in electrical engineering. He then obtained a master's degree in law in
South-Central University for Nationalities (FF F R ik A22) in 2002.

Mr. Fu graduated

Mr. HUANG Bobo (ZE1{AiH), aged 55, joined our Group as the director of
engineering of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu on September 1, 2015 and is primarily
responsible for overseeing the decoration and renovation process of our
restaurants. As of the Latest Practicable Date, Mr. Huang held 1.7% of the total
issued share capital in MT BVI, which held approximately 6.6% of the total
issued share capital in our Company. Prior to joining our Group, he worked
in Guangzhou Yuexiu Real Estate Engineering Management Co., Ltd (M
FHETIREEARAE]) from July 1987 to December 1999 and his last
position was project director, then senior manager in Guangdong Sanyuan
McDonald's Food Co., Ltd. (ER=TTEEHRMER A, a McDonald's
franchised business, from December 2003 to July 2015. Mr. Huang graduated
from Guangzhou University (BE/NAZ2) in 1987 with a higher diploma in

industrial and civil engineering.
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DIRECTORS AND SENIOR MANAGEMENT

Mr. HU Zhonghua (## %), aged 41, joined our Group on September 20,
2008 and has been the director of development of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu
since January 1, 2014 and is primarily responsible for overseeing the
restaurant expansion and development. As of the Latest Practicable Date,
Mr. Hu held 2.9% of the total issued share capital in MT BVI, which held
approximately 6.6% of the total issued share capital in our Company. Mr. Hu
graduated from Hunan Construction Materials College (#f M & EH 2
1), now known as Hunan Institute of Technology (#f8 T &), in 2003.

Joint Company Secretaries

Mr. LI Zhuoguang (Z#3*), aged 37, is also one of our joint company

secretaries. See the paragraph headed “Executive Directors” for his biography.

Mr. Matthew Mo Kan TSUI (% &), aged 38, has been appointed as one
of our joint company secretaries with effect from the Listing. He is a member
of the CPA Australia and Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants.
He has assisted in numerous IPO projects and has deep knowledge of the
listing procedures and regulatory requirements of listed companies, including
internal controls, accounting and financial disclosure. Mr. Tsui has been a
corporate consultant of Richdale Consultants Limited, a consultancy company
that provides corporate advisory services to both private and listed company
clients, including financial reporting matters, compliance with various rules
and regulations, fund raising and corporate development planning, from
October 2018. He was the company secretary and financial controller of
Poly Property Management Group (Hong Kong) Limited ({(RFI#EEIEE
® (&%) R 7)), a company providing property management services
in the PRC, from September 2017 to September 2018. He worked as assistant
financial controller at Ocean Empire International Co., Ltd. (BERERER
A |]), which operates chain restaurants of traditional Cantonese congee in
Hong Kong and Macau, from September 2016 to September 2017 and the
chief listing officer of Linglun Daycrown Case & Bag Industries (Shenzhen) Co.,
Lid. (RfmIZAT AR EZ ORYI) AR AF]), a company primarily engaged
in sales of various luggage, and other products from September 2014 to June
2016, primarily responsible for group restructuring as well as furtherance the
improvements in financial reporting framework. Mr. Tsui worked from May
2007 to August 2014 in KPMG and his last position was manager. Before that
he worked as an accountant in Hertzberg Yong & Co., Chartered Accountants
in Australia from August 2003 to November 2006. He obtained a bachelor's

degree in commerce in Macquarie University in Australia in 2003.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE PRACTICES

The Board recognizes the importance of good corporate governance to
the Company’s healthy growth and has devoted considerable efforts to
formulating and implementing corporate governance practices appropriate
to the Company's needs. The Company has adopted the principles and
code provisions of the CG Code as the basis of the Company's corporate

governance practices.

The Company's Shares have been listed on the Stock Exchange since January
15, 2020. As the Company was not listed as of December 31, 2019, the CG
Code does not apply to the Company during the year ended December 31,
2019 but has applied to the Company since the Listing. In the opinion of the
Directors, throughout the period from the Listing Date to the date of this
annual report, the Company has complied with all applicable code provisions
as set out in the CG Code save for the deviations from code provisions A.1.1
and A.2.1 which are explained in the relevant paragraphs of this Corporate

Governance Report.

The Company will continue to review and monitor its corporate governance
practices to ensure compliance with the CG Code. Key corporate governance

principles and practices of the Company are summarized below.

THE BOARD

Responsibilities, Accountabilities and Contributions of the
Board

The direction and control of Company business are vested in the Board.
The Board establishes policies, strategies and plans for the development
of Company business, and provides leadership in the creation of value
for Shareholders. All Directors have carried out their duties in good faith,
have been in compliance with applicable laws and regulations, have taken
decisions objectively and have acted in the interests of the Company and its
Shareholders at all times. The Directors shall disclose to the Company details

of other offices held by them.
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The Board takes responsibility for all major matters of the Company,
including approval and monitoring of all policy matters, overall strategies and
budgets, risk management and internal control systems, material transactions
(particularly those involving conflict of interests), financial information,
appointment of Directors and other significant financial and operational

matters.

The Board regularly reviews the contribution required from a Director to
perform his/her responsibilities to the Company, and whether the Director is

spending sufficient time performing them.

All Directors have timely access to all relevant information as well as the
advice and services of the joint company secretaries and senior management
of the Company, with a view to ensuring that Board procedures and
all applicable laws and regulations are followed. Any Director may seek
independent professional advice in appropriate circumstances at the

Company's expenses, upon reasonable request made to the Board.

The day-to-day management, administration and operation of the Company
are led by the Board of Directors and senior management of the Company.
The Board has delegated a schedule of responsibilities to the management
for implementing Board decisions, and directing and coordinating the
daily operation and management of the Company. The Board reviews the
delegated functions and work tasks regularly. The management has to obtain

Board approval prior to entering into any significant transactions.

If a substantial shareholder or a Director has a potential conflict of interest
in a matter to be considered by the Board which the Board has determined
to be material, the relevant Directors shall abstain from voting and a Board
meeting attended by independent non-executive Directors who have no

material interest in the matter shall be held to discuss and vote on the same.

The Company has arranged appropriate insurance coverage on Directors’
liabilities in respect of any legal actions taken against Directors arising out of
corporate activities. The insurance coverage would be reviewed on an annual

basis.
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Board Composition

The composition of the Board as at the date of this annual report is as

follows:

Executive Directors

Mr. Guan Yihong (Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer)
Mr. Li Zhuoguang

Ms. Cui Longyu

Non-executive Director

Mr. Zou Dinghang

Independent Non-executive Directors
Mr. Deng Tao
Mr. Zhong Weibin

Mr. Ivan Xu

The list of directors (by category) is also disclosed in all corporate
communications issued by the Company pursuant to the Listing Rules
from time to time. The independent non-executive Directors are expressly

identified in all corporate communications pursuant to the Listing Rules.

The biographical details of the Directors and the relationships among the
members of the Board are disclosed in the section headed “Directors and
Senior Management” in this annual report. To the best knowledge of the
Company, there is no other financial, business or family relationship among

the members of the Board.

During the period from the Listing and up to the date of this annual report,
the Board at all times met the requirement of the Listing Rules of having
a minimum of three independent non-executive Directors (representing
at least one-third of the Board) with one of them possessing appropriate
professional qualifications or accounting or related financial management

expertise.
The composition of the Board reflects the necessary balance of skills and

experience appropriate for the business requirement and objectives of the

Group and for the exercise of independent judgement.
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The Company has received written annual confirmation from each
independent non-executive Director of his independence pursuant to the
requirements of the Listing Rules. The Company considers all independent
non-executive Directors to be independent in accordance with the

independence guidelines set out in Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules.

Chairman and Chief Executive

Code provision A.2.1 of the CG Code stipulates that the roles of chairman
and chief executive should be separate and should not be performed by the

same individual.

Mr. Guan Yihong currently serves as both the chairman of the Board and
the chief executive officer of the Company. Since the founding of the Group
in 2005, Mr. Guan Yihong has been responsible for formulating the overall
business development strategies and leading the overall operations, and
therefore has been instrumental to the growth and business expansion of
the Group. Mr. Guan Yihong's vision and leadership have played a pivotal role
in the Group's success and achievements to date, and therefore the Board
considers that vesting the roles of chairman and chief executive officer in the
same person is beneficial to the management of the Group. The long-serving
and outstanding senior management team of the Company and the Board,
which comprises experienced and high-caliber individuals, provides a check
on the balance of power and authority. The Board comprises three executive
Directors (including Mr. Guan Yihong), a non-executive Director and three
independent non-executive Directors, and therefore has a fairly strong

independence element in its composition.

The chairman provides leadership to the Board by ensuring the Board works
effectively and discharges its responsibilities in time. The chairman himself, or
a Director or a joint company secretary delegated by him, is responsible for
drawing up and approving the agenda for each Board meeting. The chairman
ensures that good corporate governance practices and procedures are
established. The chairman encourages all Directors to make a full and active
contribution to the Board's affairs and take the lead to ensure that it acts in
the best interests of the Company. The chairman ensures that all Directors
receive adequate information to fulfill their duties, which must be accurate,
clear, complete and reliable in a timely manner. The chairman ensures
effective communication with Shareholders and that views of Shareholders
are communicated to the Board as a whole. The chairman promotes a
culture of openness and debate by facilitating the effective contribution
of non-executive Directors in particular and ensures constructive relations

between executive and non-executive Directors.
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Appointment and Re-election of Directors

Each of the executive directors of the Company has entered into a service
contract with the Company for a term of three years. The Company has also
issued a letter of appointment to the non-executive director and each of the
independent non-executive directors of the Company for a term of three
years. Under the Articles of Association of the Company, at each annual
general meeting, one-third of the Directors for the time being, or if their
number is not three or a multiple of three, the number nearest to but not
less than one-third shall retire from office by rotation provided that every
Director shall be subject to retirement by rotation at least once every three

years. The retiring Directors shall be eligible for re-election.

Pursuant to the provisions of the Articles of Association, all the existing
Directors shall retire at the AGM and, being eligible, will offer themselves for
re-election at the AGM. The Board recommended the re-election of the above
retiring directors at the AGM. The Company’s circular, sent together with
this annual report, contains detailed information of such retiring directors as

required by the Listing Rules.

Training and Continuing Professional Development of Directors

Directors shall keep abreast of regulatory developments and changes and of
the conduct, business activities and development of the Company in order to

effectively perform their responsibilities.

Every newly appointed directors of the Company has received a
comprehensive, formal and tailored induction on his/her appointment to
ensure appropriate understanding of the business and operations of the
Group and full awareness of Director's responsibilities and obligations under
the Listing Rules and relevant statutory requirements. Such induction is
normally supplemented with meetings with the senior management of the

Company.

Directors should participate in appropriate continuous professional
development to develop and refresh their knowledge and skills to ensure
that their contribution to the Board remains informed and relevant.
Continuing briefings and professional development for the Directors are
arranged whenever necessary. In addition, reading materials relating to the
Company's business or Directors’ duties and responsibilities, updates on
salient laws, corporate governance, regulations applicable to the Group are
provided to the Directors from time to time for their studying and reference.
All Directors are encouraged to attend relevant training courses at the

Company's expenses.
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The Directors are required to submit to the Company details of the training
they received in each financial year for the Company’s maintenance of proper
training records of the Directors. During the year ended December 31, 2019,
the Company organized a training session conducted by the Hong Kong legal
advisors of the Company and attended by all the Directors, namely, Mr. Guan
Yihong, Mr. Li Zhuoguang, Ms. Cui Longyu, Mr. Zou Dinghang, Mr. Deng Tao,
Mr. Zhong Weibin and Mr. Ivan Xu. The training session covered a wide range
of relevant topics including Directors’ duties and responsibilities, corporate
governance and updates on Listing Rule amendments. In addition, relevant
reading materials have been provided to the Directors for their studying and

reference.

Model Code for Securities Transactions

The Company has adopted the Model Code as the code of conduct regarding
the Directors’ dealings in the securities of the Company. Having made
specific enquiry of all the Directors, all Directors confirmed that they have
complied with the provisions of the Model Code during the period from the

Listing and up to the date of this report.

The Company has also established written guidelines for securities
transactions by employees who are likely to be in possession of inside
information of the Company (the "Guidelines for Securities Dealings by
Relevant Employees”) on terms no less exacting than the Model Code. No
incident of non-compliance with the Guidelines for Securities Dealings by

Relevant Employees by the employees has been noted by the Company.

In case the Company is aware of any restricted period for dealings in the
Company's securities, the Company will notify its directors and relevant

employees in advance.

As the shares were only listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange from
January 15, 2020, no meeting was held by the Board and Board Committees
for the year ended December 31, 2019. At least four regular Board meetings
involving active participation, either in person or through electronic means
of communication, of a majority of Directors will be held at approximately
quarterly intervals during the year ending December 31, 2020 to comply with
code provision A.1.1 of the CG Code. A Board meeting was held on March 27,
2020.
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Board Practices and Conduct of Meetings

Annual meeting schedules and draft agenda of each meeting are normally
made available to the Directors in advance. Notice of a regular Board meeting
is served on all the Directors at least 14 days before the meeting. For other

Board and committee meetings, reasonable notice is generally given.

Board papers together with all appropriate, complete and reliable information
are sent to all Directors at least three days before each Board meeting or
committee meeting to keep Directors apprised of the latest development
and financial position of the Company and to enable them to make decisions.
The Board and each Director also have separate and independent access to

the senior management where necessary.

The senior management normally will attend regular Board meetings and
where necessary, other Board and committee meetings, to advise on business
development, financial and accounting matters, statutory and regulatory

compliance, corporate governance and other major aspects of the Company.

The Company’s memorandum and articles of association contain provisions
requiring Directors to abstain from voting and not to be counted in the
quorum at the meetings for approving transactions in which such Directors

or any of their associates have a material interest.

The secretary of the meetings is responsible for taking and keeping minutes

of all Board meetings and committee meetings.
Draft minutes are normally circulated to all the Directors for comment within

a reasonable time after each meeting. Final versions of the minutes are sent

to the Directors for their records and are open for their inspection.
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Attendance Records of Directors and Committee Members

The attendance records of each Director at the Board and Board Committee
meetings of the Company held during the period from the Listing and up to

the date of this annual report are set out in the table below:
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Attendance/Number of Meetings

BRE,/ BBRE

Audit Remuneration Nomination

Board Committee Committee Committee

Name of Director EEHE g EREEE FTHESE REZEE
Mr. Guan Yihong ERRTE 11 = = /1
Mr. Li Zhuoguang T E 1 - 1/1 -
Ms. Cui Longyu EFFLL 1 = - -
Mr. Zou Dinghang BEMMTE 1/1 1/1 - -
Mr. Deng Tao B sE 11 N 1/1 11
Mr. Zhong Weibin SEEN LA 11 1 1/1 11
Mr. Ivan Xu e 11 - - -

In addition, Mr. Guan Yihong, the chairman of the Board, held a meeting
with the independent non-executive Directors without the presence of other
Directors during the period from the Listing and up to the date of this annual

report.

BOARD COMMITTEES AND CORPORATE
GOVERNANCE FUNCTIONS

The Board has established four Board committees, namely, the Audit
Committee, the Remuneration Committee, the Nomination Committee
and Risk Management Committee for overseeing particular aspects of the
Company’s affairs. The Board committees have sufficient resources to execute
their requisite duties. All the Board committees should report to the Board on

their decisions or recommendations made.
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Audit Committee

The Audit Committee comprises two independent non-executive Directors
and one non-executive Director, namely, Mr. Deng Tao (Chairman), Mr. Zhong
Weibin and Mr. Zou Dinghang. Mr. Deng Tao possesses the appropriate
professional qualifications as required under Rule 3.10(2) of the Listing Rules.
None of the members of the Audit Committee is a former partner of the

Company's existing external auditors.

The main duties of the Audit Committee are to (i) review the financial
statements and reports and consider any significant or unusual items
raised by the financial officers of the Group or external auditors before
submission to the Board; (ii) review and monitor the relationship with the
external auditors by referencing to the work performed by the external
auditors, their fees and terms of engagement, and make recommendations
to the Board on the appointment, re-appointment and removal of external
auditors; (iii) review the Company's financial controls, internal control and risk
management systems; and (iv) establish a whistleblowing policy and system
for employees and those who deal with the Company to raise concerns
in confidence about possible improprieties in any matter related to the

Company.

The written terms of reference of the Audit Committee are available on the

websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.

During the period from the Listing and up to the date of this annual report,
one Audit Committee meeting was held on March 27, 2020 during which
the Audit Committee reviewed the annual financial results and reports for
the year ended December 31, 2019, major audit findings, significant issues
on the financial reporting and compliance procedures, internal control and
risk management systems, scope of work and re-appointment of external
auditors, and continuing connected transactions. The external auditors were
invited to attend the Audit Committee meeting without the presence of
executive Directors to discuss with the Audit Committee issues arising from
the audit and financial reporting matters. There is no disagreement between
the Board and the Audit Committee regarding the re-appointment of

external auditors.
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Remuneration Committee

The Remuneration Committee comprises two independent non-executive
Directors and one executive Director, namely, Mr. Zhong Weibin (Chairman),

Mr. Deng Tao and Mr. Li Zhuoguang.

The main duties of the Remuneration Committee are to (i) assess
performance of executive Directors and approve the terms of executive
Directors’ service contracts; (ii) review and approve performance-based
remuneration by referencing to corporate goals and objectives; (iii) make
recommendations to the Board on the Company’s remuneration policy
and structure and the remuneration packages of Directors and senior
management (i.e. the model described in the code provision B.1.2(c)(ii) of the
CG Code is adopted); and (iv) establish a formal and transparent procedure
for developing such remuneration policy and structure to ensure that no
Director or any of his/her associates will participate in deciding his/her own
remuneration, which will be determined with reference to the performance

of the individual and the Group as well as market practice and conditions.

The written terms of reference of the Remuneration Committee are available

on the websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.

During the period from the Listing and up to the date of this annual
report, one Remuneration Committee meeting was held on March 27, 2020
during which the Remuneration Committee reviewed and discussed the
remuneration policy and structure and the remuneration packages of the

Directors and senior management of the Group.

Pursuant to code provision B.1.5 of the CG Code, the annual remuneration of
the senior management by band for the year ended December 31, 2019 is set

out below:
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Details of the remuneration of each director of the Company for the year
ended December 31, 2019 are set out in note 7 to the consolidated financial

statements contained in this annual report.

Nomination Committee

The Nomination Committee comprises one executive Director and two
independent non-executive Directors, namely, Mr. Guan Yihong (Chairman),
Mr. Zhong Weibin and Mr. Deng Tao.

The main duties of the Nomination Committee are to (i) review the structure,
size and composition (including the skills, knowledge and experience) of
the Board on a regular basis and recommend any changes to the Board
to complement the Company's corporate strategy; (i) identify qualified
and suitable individuals to become Board members and select or make
recommendations to the Board on the selection of individuals nominated for
directorships; (iii) assess the independence of independent non-executive
directors of the Company, having regard to the requirements under the
Listing Rules; and (iv) make recommendations to the Board on relevant
matters relating to the appointment or re-appointment of directors and
succession planning for directors, in particular the chairman and the chief

executive of the Company.

The Company also recognizes and embraces the benefits of having a diverse
Board to enhance its performance and has adopted a board diversity policy
aiming to set out the approach to achieve diversity on the Board. The
implementation of the policy is monitored by the Nomination Committee. In
designing the Board’s composition, board diversity has been considered from
a number of measurable objectives, including but not limited to gender,
age, cultural and educational background, and professional experience. The
Nomination Committee shall report its findings and make recommendation
to the Board, if any. Such policy and objectives will be reviewed from
time to time to ensure their appropriateness in determining the optimum
composition of the Board. The Nomination Committee considered that an
appropriate balance of diversity perspectives of the Board is maintained

during the period from the Listing and up to the date of this annual report.
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The Company has also adopted the Procedures for the Nomination
Committee to nominate to the Board a person as Director which sets out the
criteria and process of selection and performance evaluation, and provides
guidance to the Board on nomination and appointment of directors of the
Company. The Board believes that the defined selection process is good
for corporate governance in ensuring the Board continuity and appropriate
leadership at Board level, and enhancing better Board effectiveness and

diversity as well as in compliance with the applicable rules and regulations.

In identifying and selecting suitable candidates for directorship, the
Nomination Committee would consider the candidate’s character including
integrity, honesty and fairness, backgrounds and qualifications including
professional qualifications, skills, knowledge, experience, independence and
other relevant criteria necessary to complement the corporate strategy and
achieve board diversity, where appropriate, before making recommendation
to the Board. The Nomination Committee and/or the Board may select
candidates for directorship from various channels, including but not limited
to internal promotion, re-designation, referral by other members of the

management and external recruitment agents.

The written terms of reference of the Nomination Committee are available on

the websites of the Stock Exchange and the Company.

During the period from the Listing and up to the date of this annual
report, one Nomination Committee meeting was held on March 27, 2020
during which the Nomination Committee reviewed the structure, size and
composition of the Board to ensure that it has a balance of expertise, skills
and experience appropriate to the requirements for the business of the
Group; reviewed the Board diversity policy; considered and recommended
the re-election of the retiring Directors standing for re-election at the AGM,;

and assessed the independence of the independent non-executive Directors.

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

TEERME

ARBMERMEHREZECRNEST SRS
ATERESZRERF - HPHIITEFRELR
BRARKBEFNG  LAEFERREEREZER
REEERMRIES - EEERE - BW NS
REHEXEREN EAEREFENHE
HREFEEEAE  IRABFEOHER
LTt ARETERRERIER

RYEerERRENESREAR RAEE8
ERAEFSFLERMNEERREANDE (B
BIEE  HAERAT BRREE(BEEXE
1) BB MR KR BUMKEMARES
CERBELREFEFTEZ L (WEE) WA
BERN - REZRER /REFEULERE
TREEREEEREA  BRETRRAEL
BT B REEEHEMAKE S E RSN
RIS

o

REZEENEEBESEIRNBIMRAR
AIABUL BB -

RELTREREEAFHREBILER  RBE2E
BE&M2020F3A27BRIT— R Ei% - RNER!
M REZESRINEFSZERE  HERA
B MREGHE 2 S EME - e RkER
LEREBE 7 ¥BFR  BIEZTEZ L
BR ZEREREBENREAFRS FEBRME
BE RITEBIIERITEENE I -

—Z—NFFH ANNUAL REPORT 2019

57



58

CORPORATE GOVERNANCE REPORT

N s
= E/D#&%

Corporate Governance Functions

The Board is responsible for performing the functions set out in the code
provision D.3.1 of the CG Code.

During the period from the Listing and up to the date of this annual report,
the Board has reviewed the Company's corporate governance policies
and practices, the training and continuous professional development of
directors and senior management, the Company'’s policies and practices on
compliance with legal and regulatory requirements, the compliance with
the Model Code and the Guidelines for Securities Dealings by Relevant
Employees, and the Company's compliance with the CG Code and the

disclosure in this Corporate Governance Report.

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITIES FOR FINANCIAL
REPORTING IN RESPECT OF THE FINANCIAL
STATEMENTS

The Directors acknowledge their responsibilities for preparing the financial

statements of the Company for the year ended December 31, 2019.

The Board is responsible for presenting a balanced, clear and understandable
assessment of annual and interim reports, inside information announcements
and other disclosures required under the Listing Rules and other statutory
and regulatory requirements. The management has provided to the Board
such explanation and information as are necessary to enable the Board to
carry out an informed assessment of the Company’s financial statements,
which are put to the Board for approval. The management provides all
members of the Board with monthly updates on the Company's performance,

positions and prospects.

The Directors are not aware of any material uncertainties relating to events
or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to

continue as a going concern.
The statement of the independent auditor of the Company about their

reporting responsibilities on the consolidated financial statements is set out

in the Independent Auditor's Report of this annual report.
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RISK MANAGEMENT AND INTERNAL CONTROLS

The Board acknowledges its responsibility for the risk management and
internal control systems and reviewing their effectiveness on an ongoing
basis. Such systems are designed to manage rather than eliminate the risk of
failure to achieve business objectives, and can only provide reasonable and

not absolute assurance against material misstatement or loss.

The Board is fully responsible for evaluating and determining the nature and
extent of the risks it is willing to take to achieve the Company’s strategic
objectives, and for establishing and maintaining appropriate and effective
risk management and internal control systems to safeguard Shareholders’

investments and the Group's assets.

The Audit Committee assists the Board in overseeing the design and
implementation of the risk management and internal control systems. The
Company has developed and adopted different risk management procedures
and guidelines. Self-evaluation would be conducted each year to confirm
that the Company has properly complied with the risk management
and internal control policy. All divisions would conduct internal control
assessment to identify risks factors with potential impact on the Group's
business. The management would assess the likelihood of risk occurrence,
monitor the progress of risk management and report to the Board and the

Audit Committee on the findings and effectiveness of the systems.

The Group has developed its disclosure policy to provide a general guide
to the Company's directors, officers, senior management and relevant
employees in handling confidential information, monitoring information

disclosure and responding to enquiries.

The Company has engaged external professional firm for providing
the internal audit function and performing independent review of the
adequacy and effectiveness of the risk management and internal control
systems. The internal audit function examined key issues in relation to the
accounting practices and all material controls and provided its findings and

recommendations for improvement to the Audit Committee.
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The Board, as assisted by the Audit Committee and the management, has
reviewed the report from the management and the internal audit findings,
and reviewed the risk management and internal control systems of the
Group, including the financial, operational and compliance controls for
the year ended December 31, 2019. The annual review also covered areas
on the adequacy of resources, staff qualifications and experience, training
programmes and budget of the Company's accounting, internal audit and
financial reporting functions. The Board considered that such systems are
adequate and effective and ongoing review of the same nature would be

conducted in subsequent years.

EXTERNAL AUDITORS AND AUDITORS’
REMUNERATION

The statement of the external auditors of the Company about their reporting
responsibilities for the Company’s financial statements for the year ended
December 31, 2019 is set out in the section headed “Independent Auditor’s

Report” in this annual report.

The external auditor of the Company will be invited to attend the annual
general meeting to answer questions about the conduct of the audit, the
preparation and content of the auditor’s report and auditor’s independence.
During the year ended December 31, 2019, the remuneration paid/payable

to the Company's external auditors, KPMG, is set out below:

Nature of Services
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Remuneration (RMB'000)

RS E FM(ARBTIT)
Audit services TR 2,500
Non-audit services (Note) e AR (MIEE) 482
TOTAL: et 2,982
Note: The non-audit services provided mainly included other assurance services, ek BREZIEFARGEIERFEEMEFRS

tax compliance and advisory services.

JIUMAOJIU INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED NENEBRMERABR AT

WG 6 R FE AR



JOINT COMPANY SECRETARY

Mr. Li Zhuoguang and Mr. Matthew Mo Kan Tsui, being the joint company
secretaries of the Company, report to the chairman of the Board and are
responsible for advising the Board on corporate governance matters and
ensuring that the Board policies and procedures, as well as the applicable

laws, rules and regulations are followed.

Considering the Shares were only listed on the Main Board of the Stock
Exchange from January 15, 2020, Mr. Li and Mr. Tsui will comply with
the requirement under Rule 3.29 of the Listing Rules for the year ending
December 31, 2020.

COMMUNICATIONS WITH SHAREHOLDERS AND
INVESTORS

The Company believes that effective communication with Shareholders
is essential for enhancing investor relations and investors’ understanding
of the Group's business performance and strategies. The Company also
recognizes the importance of transparency and timely disclosure of corporate
information, which will enable shareholders and investors to make the best

investment decisions.

The Company maintains a website at “www.jiumaojiu.com” as a
communication platform with Shareholders and investors, where information
and updates on the Group's business operations, developments and financial

information are available for public access.

The general meetings of the Company provide an opportunity for
communication between the Board and the Shareholders. The chairman
of the Board as well as chairmen of the Audit Committee, Remuneration
Committee and Nomination Committee and, in their absence, other members
of the respective committees, are available to answer questions at general
meetings. The chairman of a meeting will provide the detailed procedures
for conducting a poll and answer any questions from the Shareholders on
voting by poll. A notice to Shareholders is sent by the Company at least 20
clear business days before the annual general meeting and at least 10 clear

business days in all other general meetings.
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The Company continues to enhance communications and relationships with
its investors. Designated senior management maintains regular dialogue with
institutional investors and analysts to keep them posted of the Company's

developments.

POLICIES RELATING TO SHAREHOLDERS

The Company has in place a Shareholders' Communication Policy to ensure
that Shareholders’ views and concerns are appropriately addressed. The

policy is regularly reviewed to ensure its effectiveness.

The Company has adopted a Dividend Policy on payment of dividends.
The Company does not have any pre-determined dividend payout ratio.
Depending on the financial conditions of the Company and the Group and
the conditions and factors as set out in the Dividend Policy, interim, special,
final dividends and any distribution of net profits that the Board may deem
appropriate may be proposed and/or declared by the Board for a financial
year or period. Any final dividend for a financial year will be subject to the

Shareholders’ approval.

SHAREHOLDERS' RIGHTS

As one of the measures to safeguard Shareholders’ interests and rights,
separate resolutions are proposed at Shareholders’ meetings for each
substantially separate issue, including the election of individual Directors, for
Shareholders’ consideration and voting. All resolutions put forward at general
meetings will be voted on by poll pursuant to the Listing Rules and the poll
voting results will be posted on the websites of the Stock Exchange and the

Company immediately after the relevant general meetings.

Procedures for Shareholders to Convene an Extraordinary
General Meeting

Pursuant to the Articles of Association, any one or more Shareholders holding
at the date of deposit of the requisition not less than one-tenth of the paid
up capital of the Company carrying the right of voting at general meetings
of the Company shall at all times have the right, by written requisition to
the Board or either of the joint company secretaries of the Company, to
require an extraordinary general meeting to be called by the Board for the

transaction of any business specified in such requisition.

JIUMAOJIU INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED NENEBRMERABR AT

ARBTNERTEEREENEBRBR - 58
EXEMEREEARBREERDMMERE
HER  SEGEARFAZEE -

BERRBENBER

RRAREHERRBERE  BRERNER
MEIBREE R o ZEBKEHETRE
IAREIRELIRA

ARBEHRMKMREHREBEK - ARAEL
BEMBERELE - RFERARBRAEEH
BRI A R B B BRSO RO R M R 2 - R
H Bk REREREMEESAERRE
EEN DK - TRESFERMBRFRLHRH
BELk, KEIR - MERMBEENHRBRE
TATERRRALAE -

BREREF

ERRERR RS RIEFN O —REE - A7
REARBELER (BEERERNES) £RR
ARELOBEBRERZR  UHRRZRRK
R RELTRA AERARRAGRZNA
BEUREFARR  BEREBRANERER
SRAARRAGRAEB I RARFHIER
o

BRRAFABFIRRAEZERF

RIBABERRMAA - BHALRERE
KAPBETIRTDZ—NARBMERR
ARRAERERNEHRANRR - AR
FARBHAESEAARABELRAMERR
EMER  BREFGEHBRFHIAG AR
EREERDAERANEAER -



Procedures for Shareholders to Put Forward Proposals at
General Meetings

There is no provision allowing the Shareholders to move new resolutions at
general meetings under the Companies Law or the Articles of Association.
Shareholders who wish to move a resolution may request the Company
to convene a general meeting following the procedures set out in the

preceding paragraph.

If a Shareholder wishes to propose a person other than a retiring Director for
election as a director of the Company at a general meeting, the Shareholder
(other than the person to be proposed) duly qualified to attend and vote
at the general meeting shall lodge a written notice, duly signed by the
Shareholder, of his/her intention to propose such person for election and
also a notice signed by the person to be proposed of his/her willingness to
be elected. The minimum length of the period during which such notices
may be lodged at the Company’s head office in Guangzhou, PRC or the
Company's registration office in Hong Kong shall be at least seven days and
that the period for lodgment of such notices shall commence no earlier than
the day after the dispatch of the notice of the general meeting appointed
for such election and end no later than seven days prior to the date of such
general meeting. The “Procedures for Shareholders to Propose a Person for

Election as Director” are available on the website of the Company.

Putting Forward Enquiries to the Board

For putting forward any enquiries to the Board of the Company, Shareholders
may send written enquiries to the Company. The Company will not normally

deal with verbal or anonymous enquiries.

For the avoidance of doubt, Shareholders must deposit and send the original
duly signed written requisition, notice, statement or enquiry (as the case may
be) to the following address and provide their full name, contact details and
identification in order to give effect thereto. Shareholders’ information may

be disclosed as required by law.
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Address:  No. 668 West Huangpu Avenue, Race Track Food Street 2/F 8-9,
Tianhe District, Guangzhou, PRC (For the attention of the Board
of Directors/Company Secretary)

E-mail: comsec@jiumaojiu.com

For enquiries about shareholdings, Shareholders should direct their enquiries

to the Company’'s Hong Kong Share Registrar. Their details are as follows:

Name: Computershare Hong Kong Investor Services Limited

Address:  Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor, Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen'’s Road
East, Wanchai, Hong Kong

Tel No.: (852) 2862 8555

Fax No..  (852) 2865 0990

CONSTITUTIONAL DOCUMENTS

Pursuant to a special resolution of the Shareholders passed on December 6,
2019, the Articles of Association was adopted with effect from the Listing.
Save as disclosed above, there was no significant change in the Articles of
Association. The Articles of Association is available on the websites of the

Stock Exchange and the Company.
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The Board is pleased to present its report together with the audited
consolidated financial statements of the Group, for the year ended December
31, 2019.

GENERAL INFORMATION

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on February 1, 2019 as
an exempted company with limited liability under the Companies Law. The
Company's Shares were listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange on
January 15, 2020.

PRINCIPAL ACTIVITIES

The Company is an investment holding company. The Group is principally
engaged in managing and operating Chinese cuisine restaurant brands in
China. Details of the principal activities of the principal subsidiaries are set

out in note 12 to the consolidated financial statements.

BUSINESS REVIEW

The business review and performance analysis of the Group for the year
ended December 31, 2019 as required by Schedule 5 to the Companies
Ordinance is set out in the chapter headed “Chairman’s Statement” from
pages 16 to 19 and "“Management Discussion and Analysis” from pages 22 to

39 of this annual report which constitute part of this directors’ report.

OUTLOOK FOR 2020

In the year ending December 31, 2020, the Group will continue to pursue the
following: (i) replicate our success through further expansion; (ii) continue
to expand into more market segments by pursuing a multi-brand and
multi-concept strategy, and continue to enhance each brand's profitability;
(i) continue to strengthen our supply and support capabilities; and (iv)
expand into the global markets to gain international presence. Further
discussion of the future development in the Group’s business is set out in
the chapter headed “Chairman’s Statement” on page 20 of this annual report

which constitutes part of this directors’ report.
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FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS

R et

For the year ended December 31,

BZ12A31ALEE

2019 2018

20194 20184F

RMB’ 000 RMB' 000

ARBT T AREBTF T

Revenue A 2,687,287 1,892,821
Operating profit b 504,957 317,709
Profit before taxation B 85 A g A 259,151 104,381
Profit for the year F & e A 185,770 73,848
Adjusted net profit KR AL 216,600 78,638

KEY RELATIONSHIPS
Relationship with Suppliers

We typically have at least three suppliers for each of our main ingredients
to minimize any potential disruption in our operations, maintain sourcing
stability, avoid over-reliance risk, and secure competitive prices from
suppliers. To safeguard food quality, our comprehensive requirements cover
reputable large suppliers both domestically and overseas. For the year ended
December 31, 2019, the total purchases from our five largest suppliers in
aggregate accounted for 28.0%, and our purchases from our largest supplier
accounted for 9.8%, of our total purchases. On average, we have over three
years of business dealings with our major suppliers. We did not experience
any interruption in our supply of food ingredients, early termination of supply
agreements, or failure to secure sufficient quantities of irreplaceable food
ingredients that had any material adverse impact on our business or results
of operations during the year ended December 31, 2019.

Relationship with Customers

In pursuit of our philosophy of serving delicacies at affordable prices (‘%F1Z,
E", we are fully devoted to providing marvelous dining experience to our
customers through exquisite dishes, high-quality services and unique brand
culture. We have a large and diverse customer base. Revenue derived from
our largest customer and five largest customers both accounted for less than
1.0% of our total revenue for the year ended December 31, 2019.

All of our top five largest customers and suppliers are independent third
parties. None of our Directors, their associates or any of our current
Shareholders (who, to the knowledge of our Directors, own more than 5%
of our share capital of our Company) had any interest in any of our top five
largest customers or suppliers that is required to be disclosed under the
Listing Rules for the year ended December 31, 2019.
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Relationship with Employees

Our success, to a considerable extent, depends upon our ability to attract,
motivate and retain a sufficient number of qualified employees. The
remuneration package for our employees generally includes salary and
bonuses. We determine employee remuneration based on factors such
as qualifications and years of experience. Employees also receive welfare
benefits, including medical care, retirement benefits, occupational injury
insurance and other miscellaneous items. We make contributions to
mandatory social security funds for our employees to provide for retirement,
medical, work-related injury, maternity and unemployment benefits. We also
granted restricted stock units as share incentives to qualified directors and
employees, details of which are set out in the section headed “Restricted
Share Unit Scheme and Share Option Scheme” in this directors’ report. In
order to incentivize Directors, senior management and employees for their
contribution to our Company and to attract, motivate and retain skilled and
experienced personnel, we have adopted the Share Option Scheme, details
of which are set out in the section headed “Restricted Share Unit Scheme and

Share Option Scheme” in this directors’ report.

ENVIRONMENTAL POLICIES AND PERFORMANCE

The Group is committed to fulfilling social responsibility, promoting
employee benefits and development, protecting the environment and giving
back to community and achieving sustainable growth. Details of such will be
set out in the Environmental, Social and Governance Report to be published

no later than three months after the publication of this annual report.

LICENCES, REGULATORY APPROVALS AND
COMPLIANCE WITH LAWS AND REGULATIONS

During the year ended December 31, 2019, there were no material breaches
or violations of relevant laws and regulations in China, where the Group
has business entities and operations, and the Group obtained all requisite
licenses, approvals and permits from relevant authorities that are material to
the Group's operations in China. Details of our compliance with relevant laws
and regulations will be set out in the Environmental, Social and Governance

Report.
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PRINCIPAL RISKS AND UNCERTAINTIES

A number of factors may affect the results and business operation of the

Group. The principal risks and uncertainties that the Group faces and key

mitigations that the Group adopts are summarized as follows:

Principal Risks and

Uncertainties

FERABRRARERE

Description

tr:pu

FERRERBETEERR
SERETRYEARBNLAREBEE -
AEEEENEEARRTETEENRASE
BIFFRM e E BEF TR T -

Key Mitigations

TREREE

Uncertainty to successfully

enter into new markets

g3 B 3 7 45 6 T i e R 3=

In obtaining new restaurant sites, we may face
intense competition from our competitors
in the catering service industry. We may also
encounter delays when applying for relevant
material licenses during the approval process
from the government authorities, for which the
timeline is beyond our control. Even if we are
able to open additional restaurants as planned,
these new restaurants may neither be profitable
nor have results comparable to our existing

restaurants for a period of time.
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We adopt a prudent approach in entering
into new markets and conduct a detailed and
comprehensive due diligence exercise which
includes researches on the overall market trend,
development schedule for new shopping malls
and information in relation to the regulations,
policies and taxation system of the cities where
we intend to open our new restaurants. We
have strong preference for top commercial
districts in a city with convenient transportation
and high pedestrian flow. We deploy at least
one restaurant staff for each key operational
function from our existing restaurants to the
new restaurant to ensure an efficient transfer of
our operational procedures and best practices

to the new restaurant.
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Principal Risks and
Uncertainties

TERBRRIEERE

Description
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Key Mitigations

TEREBENE

Uncertainty to maintain
and increase the sales and
profitability of our existing

restaurants

MR RIB IR PR A BRI
ERNENENN I EERE

Our ability to increase existing restaurant sales
depends in part on our ability to successfully
implement our initiatives to increase
customer traffic, seat turnover and spending
per customer. There can be no assurance
that we will be able to achieve our targeted
sales growth and profitability for our existing
restaurants. Also, we cannot ensure that
existing restaurant sales will not decrease. If
we are unable to achieve our targeted sales
and profitability goals in our existing markets,
our business, financial condition and results of

operations may be materially adversely affected.
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We endeavor to offer tasty cuisines with
optimal presentation to our customers by
constantly improving the quality and flavor of
our dishes which cater to the specific tastes of
local customers. For example, we review and
update Jiu Mao Jiu menu quarterly based on
evaluations from customers. We also strive to
provide our customers with superior services
and distinctive dining experience. For example,
Tai Er pursues unique and interesting dining
culture and builds rapport with customers
through eye-catching and off-the-rail slogans.
Further, we introduce a variety of interesting
and interactive activities carefully designed by
our dedicated team for our online members
to boost our sale of featured products on our
online platforms and increase their frequency
of visits to our restaurants. We build our brand
image through a combination of online and

offline promotional campaigns.
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Principal Risks and
Uncertainties

TERBRRIEERE

Description

i pud

Key Mitigations

TEREBENE

Risks related to changes
in consumer taste and

discretionary spending

BEEE MR MR
X EBIEENER

The catering service industry is affected by
consumer taste and preference. We cannot
assure you that we can continue to maintain

our menu to develop new products and
maintain an attractive menu to suit changing

customer demands.

To a significant extent, our success also depends
on discretionary customer spending, which is
influenced by general economic conditions.
Accordingly, we may experience declines in
sales during economic downturns or prolonged
periods of high unemployment rates. Any
material decline in the amount of discretionary
spending in China may have a material adverse
effect on our business, results of operations and

financial condition.
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We closely monitor changes in consumer taste
and preference. We conduct customer surveys
to collect feedback from customers so that we
update our menus as necessary to maintain a
degree of freshness. We also monitor customer
satisfaction through consumer review websites
and through our frontline staff who interact

with our customers to collect feedback.

When experiencing material declines in sales,
we will adjust our strategies to counter their
effect on our business such as by boosting
our delivery service and by developing semi-
processed products for sale. We will adopt
a more prudent restaurant opening strategy
and freeze non-essential hiring to minimize

expenditures.
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Principal Risks and
Uncertainties

TERBRRIEERE

Description
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Key Mitigations

TEREBENE

Risks related to events that
disrupt the operations of any of

our restaurants or our central

R fIERRTRER
HSEIHARR A R

g B

Our operations are vulnerable to interruption
by fires, floods, earthquakes, other natural or
man-made disasters and other events beyond
our control. Our business is also dependent on
prompt delivery and transportation of our food
ingredients and raw materials. Certain events,
such as adverse weather conditions, natural
disasters, severe traffic accidents and delays and
labor strikes, could also lead to delayed or lost
deliveries of food supplies to our processing
plants, logistics facilities and our restaurants. In
addition, fires, floods, earthquakes and terrorist
attacks may lead to evacuations and other
disruptions in our operations, which may also
prevent us from providing quality food and
service to customers, thereby affecting our

business and damaging our reputation.
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We are determined to mitigate the impact
on our business caused by events which are
beyond our control such as the outbreak of the
Epidemic since early 2020. We have put in place
contingency measures including minimizing
expenditures and negotiating lower restaurants
rentals; temporarily commencing delivery
operations of limited food items from certain
Jiu Mao Jiu restaurants and Tai Er restaurants;
publishing a set of internal protection measures
handbook covering prevention controls
of sterilization standards over restaurants,
delivery, logistics, storage, central kitchens
and functional departments so that we are
ready to recommence business as soon as the
situation allows; and revisiting the operational
performance of each restaurant and adjusting

our future restaurants expansion plan.
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SUBSEQUENT EVENT

Particulars of important events affecting the Group that have occurred since
the year ended December 31, 2019 are stated in note 30 to the consolidated

financial statements.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The results of the Group for the year ended December 31, 2019 and the state
of the Group's financial position as at that date are set out in the consolidated

financial statements from pages 101 to 108 of this annual report.

Final Dividend

The Board did not recommend the distribution of a final dividend for the year
ended December 31, 2019.

Distributable Reserves

As of December 31, 2019, the Company did not have any distributable

reserves as calculated under the Companies Law.

Reserves

Changes to the reserves of the Group during the year ended December 31,
2019 are set out in the consolidated statement of changes in equity in this

annual report.

Property, Plant and Equipment

Details of movements in the property, plant and equipment of the Group
during the year ended December 31, 2019 are set out in note 10 to the

consolidated financial statements in this annual report.

Share Capital

Details of movements in the share capital of the Company during the year
ended December 31, 2019 are set out in note 25 to the consolidated financial

statements in this annual report.

Bank Borrowings and other Loans

Details of bank borrowings and other loans of the Group as at December 31,
2019 are set out in note 22 to the consolidated financial statements of this

annual report.

Charge on Assets

There was no charge on the Group's assets as at December 31, 2019.
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Donation

Donations made by the Group during the year ended December 31, 2019
was RMBO0.9 million.

Financial Summary

A summary of the published results and of the assets and liabilities of the
Group for the last four financial years is set out on page 13 of this annual
report. This summary does not form part of the audited consolidated financial

statements.

PURCHASE, SALE OR REDEMPTION OF LISTED
SECURITIES OF THE COMPANY

During the period from the Listing to the date of this annual report, except
for the Global Offering and exercise of the Over-allotment Option in
connection with the Listing, neither the Company nor any of its subsidiaries

purchased, sold or redeemed any of the listed securities of the Company.

RESTRICTED SHARE UNIT SCHEME AND SHARE
OPTION SCHEME

Restricted Share Unit Scheme

The Group’s controlling shareholder, Mr. Guan Yihong, operated a
share-based incentive scheme (the "Old RSU Scheme’) under which the
restricted stock units ("RSUs") of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu were granted as share
incentives to qualified directors and employees of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu
and its subsidiaries (the "RSU grantees”) through an employee shareholding
platform (the “RSU platform”), Guangzhou Maixuan, which was a shareholder
of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu prior to the Reorganization. The following is a
summary of the principal terms of the restricted stock units scheme (the
“RSU Scheme”), which largely mirror that of the Old RSU Scheme, approved
and adopted by the board of Directors to govern the RSU granted under
the Old RSU Scheme approved and adopted by the board of directors of
Guangzhou Jiumaojiu on December 3, 2014. All RSUs granted under the Old
RSU Scheme were converted into the shares of MT BVI and MX BVI upon
the completion of the Reorganization on June 14, 2019. No restricted stock
units have been granted or will be granted under the RSU Scheme. No more
RSUs will be granted under the Old RSU Scheme. If any RSU lapses, the
corresponding Shares will be transferred to Mr. Guan Yihong or his wholly
owned investment vehicle after the Listing. The RSU Scheme will terminate

as soon as all the RSUs granted under the Old RSU Scheme lapse or vest.
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Persons eligible to receive RSU(s) under the RSU Scheme are employees,
senior management, directors (whether executive or non-executive, but
excluding independent non-executive directors) or officers who have worked
in Guangzhou Jiumaojiu or any of its subsidiaries for two years or more (the
“RSU Eligible Persons”). The board of directors or the sole director (as the
case may be) of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu selects and approves the RSU Eligible
Persons, and the chairperson of the board of directors or the sole director (as
the case may be) of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu reserves the final right to confirm

the RSU Eligible Persons at his/her own discretion.

Each participant in the RSU Scheme (the "RSU Participant”) shall remain in
service with Guangzhou Jiumaojiu or any of its subsidiaries for five years from
the date of granting the RSUs (the “Service Period”) and the RSUs shall vest
at the end of the Service Period. Once the vesting conditions underlying the
respective RSUs are met, the RSUs are considered duly and validly issued to
the holder, and free of restrictions on transfer. The RSUs granted pursuant to
the RSU Scheme are personal to each RSU Participant, and are not assignable

during the Service Period, unless otherwise permitted under the RSU Scheme.

There are certain circumstances the occurrence of which during the Service
Period will result in the lapse of the RSUs granted to the RSU Participant,
including, among others, (i) the RSU Participant ceases to be an employee
of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu or any of its subsidiaries (ii) serious breach of
employment contract or any other internal guidelines by the RSU Participant
and (iii) serious acts of misconduct committed by the RSU Participant leading

to loss suffered by Guangzhou Jiumaojiu.
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Details of the RSUs granted under the RSU Scheme, the vesting period and
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HE2019F12A31HIEFE  BREZRHIRG

the movements in RSUs during the year ended December 31, 2019 are set Bz EREZZBHRMDEL - BEARS
out below: PRI AR (D AL BB FIFH I T
Number of
outstanding
Granted Vested Exercised Cancelled Lapsed RSUs at
Number of outstanding duringthe  duringthe  duringthe  duringthe ~ duringthe  December 31,
Name of grantee of RSU  Position held with the Group RSUs at January 1, 2019 year year year year year 2019
R2019%
128318
ESH
R01951 A1 BHAER ZRHRS
IRURBENARARE NARERANEL XRURHENER REARE REABE REAGE  REARE  REAKY Efi#R
Date of grant
RiiAH
Directors of the Company
ARAES
Li Zhuoguang Executive Director, chief financial officer, 1571000 Dec 26,2014 - (1571,000 - - - -
ik joint company secretary 014E12A268
RTEE HHEE BRLANE
CuiLongyu Executive Director; director of human 1571000 Nov 27,2015 - - - - - 1,571,000
EFT resources of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu 015E11RVA
H#TEE  BIAEAN Jun 8, 2018
AERSZE 1856 A8H
Senior management of the Group
IEEERERE
Hu Zhonghua Director of development of Guangzhou 1571000 Dec 26,2014 - (1413900 - - - 157,100
il Jurmaojiu W4E1 A %A
EinEnmaes Jun 8, 2018
01856488
Huang Bobo Director of engineering of Guangzhou 1571000 Jun8,2018 - - - - - 1,571,000
&K Jurmaojiu WI8E6A8A

BMnNENTIRES
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Number of
outstanding
Granted Vested Exercised Cancelled Lapsed RSUs at
Number of outstanding duringthe ~ duringthe ~ duringthe  duringthe  duringthe  December31,
Name of grantee of RSU  Position held with the Group RSUs at January 1,2019 year year year year year 2019
R2019%
12831H
HAGE
#01951 A1 BHAER ZRHRR
SRHURHELERARE RESBEANEL RRURAELEA REREE  REABE RERGE  REREE  REREN Efi %A
Date of grant
RHAH
Other employees of the Group
AEELMBESR
31 other employees 35077137 Dec 26,2014 - (19931454) - - (2961,162) 12,184,521
of the Group 014812R26R
REEEMILER Nov 27,2015
W5E11R27A
Jun8,2018
0186 A8H
Oct 12,2018
WIE10A12A
Total #5f 41361,137 - (91635 = - %162 15483621

Details of movements in the RSUs under the RSU Scheme are also set out in

note 24 to the consolidated financial statements.

Share Option Scheme

On December 6, 2019, the Share Option Scheme was approved and adopted
by the then shareholders of the Company. The purpose of the Share Option
Scheme is to provide our Company with a means of incentivising any director
or any employee or officer of any member of our Group who in the sole
discretion of our Board has contributed or will contribute to our Group (the
"Eligible Persons”) and retaining any employee or officer of any member of
our Group (the “Employees”), and to encourage Employees to work towards
enhancing the value of our Company and promote the long-term growth of
our Company. The Share Option Scheme will link the value of our Company
with the interests of the Eligible Persons, enabling the Eligible Persons and
our Company to develop together and promoting our Company’s corporate

culture.

JIUMAOJIU INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED NENEBRMERABR AT

IR B BALET BITE T 2 X R A £ B s &
BB MERN R A M BRARME24 -

BRERTE

2019512 A6 A - BRER SIER QB E R
BRRALAE R - BIREETEINE MTERLE T
ARl — AT RBEESL2RNBERADY
FHEAEEELERNANEBEMEERE
AEERERKERRANRABE ([EEEA
T ) kBB AEBEMKE QB EMAEE
SLBE ([ER]) UREBEEBNINEH
RABIMEBERESAARREHEE - BRE
FFEIBARRMEEEGERA LT ZEE
BR - BEAEBATEARARHRER - Wik
FARARMBE o



Subject to the terms of the Share Option Scheme, our Board shall be entitled
at any time within the period of 10 years after the Adoption Date to grant
options to any Eligible Person as our Board may in its absolute discretion
select. As at December 31, 2019, the remaining life of the Share Option
Scheme is approximately nine years and 11 months. No offer shall be made
and no option shall be granted to any Eligible Persons in circumstances
prohibited by the Listing Rules at a time when the Eligible Persons would
or might be prohibited from dealing in the Shares by the Listing Rules or
by any applicable rules, regulations or law. In particular, no options may be
granted during the period commencing one month immediately preceding
the earlier of: (i) the date of the Board meeting (as such date is first notified
to the Stock Exchange in accordance with the Listing Rules) for the approval
of our Company's results for any year, half-year, quarterly or other interim
period; and (ii) the deadline for our Company to publish its interim or annual
results announcement under the Listing Rules, and ending on the date of

actual publication of such results announcement.

The maximum number of Shares which may be issued upon exercise of all
options to be granted under the Share Option Scheme and all other share
option schemes existing at such time of our Company shall not in aggregate
exceed 133,340,000 Shares, being 10% of the total number of Shares in issue
as at the Listing Date (the “Scheme Mandate Limit"), which represents
approximately 9.64% of the total number of Shares in issue as at the date
of this annual report. Options lapsed in accordance with the terms of the
Share Option Scheme and (as the case may be) such other share option
schemes of our Company will not be counted for the purpose of calculating
the Scheme Mandate Limit. Our Company may renew the Scheme Mandate
Limit at any time subject to prior Shareholders’ approval but in any event,
the total number of Shares which may be issued upon exercise of all options
to be granted under the Share Option Scheme and any other share option
schemes of our Company under the limit as refreshed must not exceed 10%
of the Shares in issue as at the date of approval of the renewal of the Scheme

Mandate Limit.

The maximum number of Shares issued and to be issued upon exercise of
the options granted and to be granted to any Eligible Persons under the
Share Option Scheme and any other share option schemes of the Company
(including exercised, cancelled and outstanding options) in any 12-month
period shall not at the time of grant exceed 1% of the Shares in issue, unless
otherwise separately approved by Shareholders in general meeting with such

Eligible Person and his associates abstaining from voting.
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An offer made to the Eligible Person is open for acceptance by the Eligible
Person for a period of 28 days from the date of the offer made. The Eligible
Persons shall accept the offer by returning the duly signed duplicate letter
clearly stating the number of Shares in respect of which the offer is accepted,
with payment of HK$1.00 as consideration for the acceptance of an option

granted to them.

Subject to the terms of grant of any option, an option may be exercised
by the grantee of the option at any time during the option period and in
accordance with the vesting schedule and other terms specified in the offer.
No option may be vested more than 10 years after the date of the offer
made. Subject to earlier termination by the Company in general meeting
or by the Board, the Share Option Scheme shall be valid and effective for a

period of 10 years commencing on the Adoption Date.

The exercise price shall be a price determined by our Board at our Board's
absolute discretion and notified to an Eligible Person but in any event shall

be at least the higher of:

(i) the closing price of the Shares as stated in the Stock Exchange’s daily

quotation sheets on the date of the offer made;

(i) the average of the closing price of the Shares as stated in the Stock
Exchange’s daily quotation sheets for the five business days immediately
preceding the date of the offer made (provided that the new issue price
shall be used as the closing price for any business day falling within the
period before listing of the Shares where our Company has been listed

for less than five business days or at the date of the offer made); and
(iii) the nominal value of a Share on the date of the offer made.

Further details of the principal terms of the Share Option Scheme are set out

in Appendix IV to the Prospectus.
During the period from December 6, 2019 to December 31, 2019, no option

had been granted or agreed to be granted by the Company pursuant to the
Share Option Scheme.
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DIRECTORS

The Directors of the Company during the year ended December 31, 2019 and

up to the date of this annual report were:
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B AREIESA

Name Position/Title

®E A

GUAN Yihong Executive Director, chief executive officer and chairman of the Board
ERE HITEER  (THREHREFS IR

LI Zhuoguang Executive Director and chief financial officer
FHk HITESRYBEE

CUI' Longyu Executive Director

EFT HITES

Z0U Dinghang Non-executive Director

MWEM FERITER

DENG Tao Independent non-executive Director

s W IEMITES

ZHONG Weibin Independent non-executive Director

1 X B ERITES

Ivan XU Independent non-executive Director

GES BIUFRNTESR

In accordance with the Articles of Association, all the existing Directors
will retire and, being eligible, will offer themselves for re-election at the
forthcoming AGM.

The biographical details of the Directors and senior management of the
Company as at the Latest Practicable Date are set out in the chapter headed

“Directors and Senior Management” in this annual report.

Directors’ Service Contracts and Letters of Appointment

Each of our executive Directors has entered into a service contract with our
Company on December 6, 2019, and we have issued letters of appointment
to our non-executive Director and each of our independent non-executive
Directors. The service contracts with each of our executive Directors and
the letters of appointment with our non-executive Director and each of our
independent non-executive Directors are for an initial fixed term of three
years commencing from December 6, 2019. The service contracts and the
letters of appointment are subject to termination in accordance with their

respective terms.

RIBEABERRMAA  AARTESHRERS
BERBRERERFBEFAE LBEEEE -
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The service contracts may be renewed in accordance with our Articles of
Association and the applicable Listing Rules. None of our Directors proposed
for re-election at the AGM has a service contract with members of our Group
that is not determinable by our Group within one year without payment of

compensation, other than statutory compensation.

Confirmation of Independence of Independent Non-executive
Directors

The Company has received an annual confirmation of independence
pursuant to Rule 3.13 of the Listing Rules from each of the independent
non-executive Directors (being Mr. Deng Tao, Mr. Zhong Weibin and Mr. Ivan
Xu), and the Company considers such Directors to be independent for the

year ended December 31, 2019 and up to the date of this annual report.

Directors’ and Controlling Shareholders’ Interests in
Transactions, Arrangements or Contracts of Significance

Save as the related party transactions as disclosed in note 28 to the
consolidated financial statements and the connected transactions as
disclosed in the section headed “Connected Transactions” in this directors’
report, there was no transactions, arrangements or contracts of significance
to which the Company or any of its subsidiaries was a party and in which
a Director and/or any of his/her connected entity had a material interest,
whether directly or indirectly, and there was no transaction, arrangement or
contract of significance between the Company or any of its subsidiaries and
the Company’s controlling shareholders or any of its subsidiaries, subsisted at

the end of, or at any time during the year ended December 31, 2019.

Directors’ and Chief Executive’s Interests and Short Positions in
Shares, Underlying Shares and Debentures

As at the date of this annual report, the interests and short positions of the
Directors and the chief executive of the Company in the Shares, underlying
Shares and debentures of the Company or any of its associated corporations
(within the meaning of Part XV of the SFO) which have been notified to the
Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV
of the SFO (including interests and short positions which they were taken
or deemed to have taken under such provisions of the SFO), or which were
recorded in the register required to be kept pursuant to section 352 of
the SFO or as otherwise notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange

pursuant to the Model Code were as follows:
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Interest in the Company RAR TN ER
Approximate
percentage of
Number of shareholding
Name of Director Nature of Interest Shares held interest
EEnE ERtE FEROEE REBHBED LD
Guan Yihong? Interest in controlled corporation 614,445,000 44.42%
ERER RiEHEEE R
Notes: Mk
(1) The percentage represents the number of ordinary shares interested divided by 1 AHRFEEEEOET AR ERURRFR

the number of the Company’s issued shares as at the date of this annual report.

(2)  GYH BVIis owned as to 100% by Mr. Guan Yihong. Accordingly, Mr. Guan Yihong is
deemed to be interested in all the Shares held by GYH BVI.

Save as disclosed above, as at the date of this annual report, none of the
Directors or the chief executive of the Company had or was deemed to have
any interest or short position in the Shares, underlying Shares or debentures
of the Company or its associated corporations (within the meaning of Part
XV of the SFO) that was required to be notified to the Company and the
Stock Exchange pursuant to Divisions 7 and 8 of Part XV of the SFO (including
interests and short positions which they have taken or deemed to have taken
under such provisions of the SFO), or required to be recorded in the register
required to be kept pursuant to Section 352 of the SFO, or as otherwise
notified to the Company and the Stock Exchange pursuant to the Model
Code.
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Substantial Shareholders’ and Other Persons’ Interests and
Short Positions in Shares and Underlying Shares

As at the date of this annual report, to the best knowledge of the Directors,
the following persons (not being a Director or chief executive of the
Company) had interests or short positions in the Shares or underlying Shares
which fall to be disclosed to the Company under the provisions of Divisions 2

and 3 of Part XV of the SFO as recorded in the register required to be kept by

the Company pursuant to section 336 of the SFO:

Name of shareholder

Nature of Interest

FERREHEAMA ARG RBE R 5

AR ROX R

RAFHRBEH - REFRFRA - AT AL (A
EEAARBSRITHAR) RN BN
THEBAREBEES LR GRAIFEXVEBFE 2R3N
BEXAARBRECHENARBREBEESFK
HIEGPIE336 AT ENETLMARERIX

A .

=

Number of Shares

Approximate
percentage
of interest in

the Company®

RAQRERD
BRRERE,HE EEME RDEE BYBEDEES
GYH BvI™ Beneficial owner 614,445,000 44.42%
GYH BVI® BREAA
Yang Sanyin® Interest of spouse 614,445,000 44.42%
B=Re I B
Yang Fei® Interest in controlled corporation 150,000,000 10.84%
IR R EERER
Lin Dongliang®. Interest in controlled corporation 150,000,000 10.84%
MERZR RiEhEEER
He Xie Ai Qi® Interest in controlled corporation 150,000,000 10.84%
MEEHO Rt EEER
Beijing He Xie Ai Qi Interest in controlled corporation 150,000,000 10.84%
I RMEEF REHEEE R
Beijing He Xie Tian Cheng® Interest in controlled corporation 150,000,000 10.84%
I AR R B Rt EEER
Shanghai Ling Yu® Interest in controlled corporation 150,000,000 10.84%
LIBERES REHEEER
Eskdale BVI Beneficial owner 150,000,000 10.84%
Eskdale BV BEmBEA
Chen Haixia® Interest in controlled corporation 91,370,000 6.60%
BRAgE® RiEhEEE R
MX BVI Beneficial owner 91,370,000 6.60%
MX BVI BmERAA
MT BVI Beneficial owner 91,185,000 6.59%
MT BVI BEmBEA

JIUMAOJIU INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED NENEBRMERABR AT



Notes:

1. GYH BVI is wholly-owned by Mr. Guan Yihong. Such interests were also disclosed
as the interests of Mr. Guan Yihong in the above section headed “Directors’ and
Chief Executive's Interests and Short Positions in Shares, Underlying Shares and
Debentures”.

2. Ms. Yang Sanyin, the spouse of Mr. Guan Yihong, is deemed under the SFO to be
interested in these 614,445,000 Shares in which Mr. Guan Yihong is deemed to be
interested.

3. Eskdale BVI is wholly-owned by Shanghai Ling Yu. Beijing He Xie Tian Cheng
Investment Management Center (Limited Partnership) (1t A& A IEE B IR
L (BRA%)) (‘Beijing He Xie Tian Cheng") is the general partner of Shanghai

Ling Yu. Beijing He Xie Tian Cheng is owned as to 90% by Beijing He Xie Ai Qi
Investment Center (Limited Partnership) QL RMEEFHREAF L (ERERE))
(‘Beijing He Xie Ai Qi"). He Xie Ai Qi Investment Management (Beijing) Co., Ltd.
(MHEEFIREERE (JLR) AR AF]) (‘He Xie Ai Qi") is the general partner of
Beijing He Xie Ai Qi. He Xie Ai Qi is owned as to 43.75% by Lin Dongliang and
43.75% by Yang Fei. Therefore, Shanghai Ling Yu, Beijing He Xie Tian Cheng,
Beijing He Xie Ai Qi, He Xie Ai Qi, Lin Dongliang and Yang Fei are deemed under
the SFO to be interested in these 150,000,000 Shares held by Eskdale BVI.

4. MX BVI is owned by Chen Haixia as to 42.23%. Therefore, Chen Haixia is deemed
under the SFO to be interested in these 91,370,000 Shares held by MX BVI.

5. The percentage represents the number of ordinary shares interested divided by
the number of the Company’s issued shares as at the date of this annual report.

Save as disclosed above, as at the date of this annual report, the Directors
were not aware of any persons (who were not Directors or chief executive
of the Company) who had an interest or short position in the Shares or
underlying Shares of the Company which would fall to be disclosed under
Divisions 2 and 3 of Part XV of the SFO, or which would be required, pursuant

to Section 336 of the SFO, to be entered in the register referred to therein.

MANAGEMENT CONTRACTS

No contracts concerning the management and administration of the whole
or any substantial part of the business of the Company were entered into or

existed during the year ended December 31, 2019.

PRE-EMPTIVE RIGHTS

There is no provision for pre-emptive rights under the Articles of Association,
although there are no restrictions against such rights under the laws in the
Cayman lIslands which would oblige the Company to offer new shares on a

pro-rata basis to existing shareholders of the Company.
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TAX RELIEF AND EXEMPTION

The Directors are not aware of any tax relief and exemption available to the

Shareholders by reason of their holding of the Company's securities.

EMOLUMENT POLICY

Our Directors believe that the ability to attract, motivate and retain a
sufficient number of qualified employees including restaurant managers and
kitchen assistants is of significant importance to the long-term successful
development of our Group. The remuneration package for our employees
generally includes basic wages, variable wages, bonuses and other staff
benefits. We made contributions to mandatory employee benefit plans
(including pension, work-related injury benefits, maternity insurance,
medical and unemployment benefit plans and housing fund). We also
granted restricted stock units as share incentives to qualified directors and
employees and adopted the Share Option Scheme, details of both schemes
are set out under the section headed “Restricted Share Unit Scheme and
Share Option Scheme” in this directors’ report, to motivate our employees.
In addition, our brand managers and their team members hold certain
equity interests in the brands they manage, details of which are set out in
“Business — Organizational Structure — Brand-specific Management” in the
Prospectus. Our Group has established a remuneration committee to review
the policy and structure of the remuneration for our Directors and senior
management and make recommendations on the remuneration packages
of individual executive Directors and senior management. In general, our
Group determines the emolument payable to our Directors based on each
Director's time commitment and responsibilities, salaries paid by comparable

companies as well as the employment conditions elsewhere in our Group.
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EMPLOYEE BENEFITS

Particulars of the employee benefits of the Group are set out in note 5(b) to

the consolidated financial statements.
Pursuant to code provision B.1.5 of the CG Code, the annual remuneration of
the senior management by band for the year ended December 31, 2019 is set

out below:

Remuneration band
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FE5(b) °

B 5 R Mt

RIBFELEERTATANEXEB 15K &
BEREZE2019F12A31BIEFERFEEE D
ZEEEMIE T

Number of senior management

i = BREEEAY
Nil to RMB1,000,000 5
= AR ¥1,000,0007T
RMB1,000,001 to RMB1,500,000 1
AR¥1,000,001 7TE AR1,500,0007T
PUBLIC FLOAT NRFRE
As at the Latest Practicable Date and based on the information that is RExEATEE  BEBEAQAAIESHAHE
publicly available to the Company and within the knowledge of the Directors, BREBEEERA ARGl —BE#&E FmREIAT

the Company has maintained minimum public float of 25% as required under

the Listing Rules.

RIGHTS TO ACQUIRE THE COMPANY'S SECURITIES
AND EQUITY-LINKED AGREEMENTS

Save as disclosed under the section headed “Restricted Share Unit Scheme
and Share Option Scheme” in this directors’ report, at no time during the
year was the Company, or any of its holding companies or subsidiaries,
or any of its fellow subsidiaries, a party to any arrangement to enable the
Directors or chief executive of the Company or their respective associates to
subscribe for securities of the Company or any of its associated corporations
as defined in the SFO or to acquire benefits by means of acquisition of Shares
in, or debentures of, the Company or any other body corporate, nor did the

Company enter into any equity-linked agreement.
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DIRECTORS’ AND CONTROLLING SHAREHOLDERS’
INTERESTS IN COMPETING BUSINESS

Mr. Guan Yihong owns Machang Restaurant. Machang Restaurant was not
transferred to our Group as Guangzhou Municipal Government does not
allow any change of ownership in the land users or occupiers on the land

where Machang Restaurant is located due to land-use planning.

To avoid competing business, Mr. Guan Yihong, Guangzhou Jiumaojiu and
Machang Restaurant entered into the Cooperation Agreement, details of
which are disclosed in the section headed “Cooperation Agreement among
Mr. Guan Yihong, Guangzhou Jiumaojiu and Machang Restaurant” in this

directors’ report.

The Cooperation Agreement will be expired on December 31, 2021 and will
be automatically renewed subject to compliance with applicable Listing
Rules unless the parties terminate the agreement upon expiry. Machang
Restaurant is not accounted for or consolidated in the consolidated accounts

of our Group as a subsidiary.

Save as disclosed above and save for their respective interests in the Group,
none of the Directors and the controlling shareholders was interested in any
business which competes or is likely to compete with the businesses of the

Group for the year ended December 31, 2019.

DEED OF NON-COMPETITION

We have received annual written confirmations from the controlling
shareholders, consisting of Mr. Guan Yihong and GYH J Limited, of the
compliance with the provisions of the Deed of Non-competition by such
controlling shareholders and their close associates. The independent
non-executive Directors have reviewed the compliance with the Deed of
Non-competition during the year ended December 31, 2019 based on the
information and confirmation provided by or obtained from the controlling
shareholders, and were satisfied that our controlling shareholders have duly

complied with the Deed of Non-competition.

JIUMAOJIU INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED NENEBRMERABR AT

EERERBRERRE
R
EREEEHRBESRSGEE B RNARER
H BNTREZLEESESEEMELHA
FRENMAENMERE  EUHSESEETE
Y ARER -

REMER 2

RBREBBF  ERELRE  BMAEALR
BHEEBRCI LA ENZE  ZEFERAE
BREERERE  BMNAEALTHER

ZRME Eih# ] —EiRE -

AEMEB 202112 A31 BEm I 58 R E
BLEMRBEBES Ml ARERERLE

BHEOERTERIN - BHEBILARIER— RN
BARINAKEGRERE ARKSH -

BRUEFEBEEREESAERNASEN#EE
SN BE2019F 12A3BLEFE  BEEER
ERBREAN S THAEEMERHFE 2T
RSP R R -

TR RIE

BRMCEEERBRE (BREEREILERGYH J
Limited) BB BB AR AR 58 Je L B 82 A 1
BMERZBEXZETHEIAMBLHFESEE
RE - BUFRITEFCRIBERB IR K
BEERBRFENGHNERKERE  BEREE
2019 12 A3VA L EETFIBRFRLENE
W R RIERIRRE Z RET 5 F R -



PERMITTED INDEMNITY PROVISION

Every Director, auditor or other officer of the Company shall be entitled to be
indemnified out of the assets of the Company against all losses or liabilities
incurred or sustained by him as a Director, auditor or other officer of the
Company in defending any proceedings, whether civil or criminal, in which
judgment is given in his favour, or in which he is acquitted. Subject to the
Companies Law, if any Director or other person shall become personally
liable for the payment of any sum primarily due from the Company, the
Board may execute or cause to be executed any mortgage, charge, or
security over or affecting the whole or any part of the assets of the Company
by way of indemnity to secure the Director or person so becoming liable
as aforesaid from any loss in respect of such liability. Such provisions were
in force throughout the year ended December 31, 2019 and are currently
in force. The Company has arranged for appropriate insurance cover for
Directors' liabilities in respect of legal actions that may be brought against

the Directors.

USE OF PROCEEDS FROM THE GLOBAL OFFERING

Our shares were listed on the Main Board of the Stock Exchange on January
15, 2020. A total of 333,400,000 ordinary shares comprising the Global
Offering with nominal value of US$0.0000001 each of the Company were
issued at HK$6.60 per share for a total of approximately HK$2,200 million.
The net proceeds raised by the Company from the Global Offering is
approximately HK$2,057.9 million. On February 7, 2020, the Joint Global
Coordinators exercised the Over-allotment Option granted by the Company
under the Global Offering in full and pursuant to which the Company issued
and alloted an aggregate of 50,010,000 additional shares at HK$6.60 per share
for a total of approximately HK$330 million. The net proceeds raised by the
Company from the issue of shares under the Global Offering and pursuant
to the exercise of the Over-allotment Option in full is approximately HK$315
million. Details of the Group’s use of proceeds from the Global Offering and
the exercise of the Over-allotment Option in full as at the Latest Practicable
Date are set out in the section headed “Management Discussion and Analysis

— Use of Proceeds” in this annual report.

DIRECTORS' REPORT
ESEWRE

BEFFRERX

BEES  ZEMIAAREMERBRERES
BRANREEPESRE NEEREARE
F - ZEAEN SR A B H AL S AR B 1E A E R
SEFBNEMERREF (THESEIME) F
ETMBEMBARSEEN —BANET - £
REERBRT  MRAEWESSIHEHMALTEHE
AEFAEZMNEFAEEAARNARRMSOFIE -
EESNRUAREFTLAMSRAFERRD
AIEBRAMIHD EEMIRE « LI -
LUREFERELMEEMAAENEENK
ATGEAZEEZEEAMEITMNEBLR - BH
G RAELE 201912 A31 B L EEAFE RIRE
—HEMR - ARFRDAREERTEITHESREN
ERITHEARHEERE -

RRBUEMEFEAR

BB MDR2020F1 B15sBEB AT ER
£ e "RRAEA ££333,400,000 8 F R EE
0.0000001 ETTH E AR (BIEDIREE) BERE
f%6.60TTEIT - FIERUBHETELR22008 8
BT ARABRREEEENMERIBFE
H1752,057.9BEBETL - R2020F2 78 « B fE
2ERBAABRBEIREERBTEARFED
RIERREACARE - B - ANARIBIERER660E T
BT RELEEA 50,010,000 58I 15 - ABEBHY
R3BOBEBBTT - ARAIEBRBEEREE AR
TR BELRREMEITRO ZEENMEHRIE
SFREARISEERT c BRAEERRKIEAT
BHIR) 23R8 & RBEBITE BB REME XK
BERBZFBEERNAFRIEEENREDNT —
FTiSsIBR%R ] —& °

—Z—NFFH ANNUAL REPORT 2019

87



88

DIRECTORS’ REPORT
EEEWmE

CONNECTED TRANSACTIONS
Non-exempt Continuing Connected Transactions

Mr. Guan Yihong, an executive Director and a substantial Shareholder, is
our connected person upon the Listing and Machang Restaurant, being
an individual business entity established in the PRC which is owned by
Mr. Guan Yihong, is our connected person upon the Lisiting. Accordingly,
the following transactions, which continue after the Listing, constitute
continuing connected transactions of our Group which are exempt from
the independent shareholders’ approval requirement, but subject to the
reporting, annual review, announcement requirements under Chapter 14A of

the Listing Rules.

Cooperation Agreement among Mr. Guan Yihong, Guangzhou
Jiumaojiu and Machang Restaurant

Mr. Guan Yihong, Guangzhou Jiumaojiu and Machang Restaurant entered
into a cooperation agreement on March 31, 2014, which was subsequently
replaced by a new cooperation agreement dated December 9, 2019 (the
“Cooperation Agreement”), pursuant to which, (i) Guangzhou Jiumaojiu shall
be responsible for the operation of Machang Restaurant; (i) management
fees (deductible from the operation fees as set out in (i) below) determined
with reference to the total management expenses of all restaurants of our
Group and the revenue of Machang Restaurant as a percentage of our total
revenue shall be paid to Guangzhou Jiumaojiu by Machang Restaurant;
(i) all profits before taxes of Machang Restaurant during the cooperation
period shall be paid to Guangzhou Jiumaojiu as operation fees; and (iv) all

losses before taxes (as the case may be) of Machang Restaurant during the

cooperation period shall be compensated by Guangzhou Jiumaojiu.
Machang Restaurant is owned by Mr. Guan Yihong and has not been
transferred to our Group as Guangzhou Municipal Government does not
allow any change of ownership in the land users or occupiers on the land
where Machang Restaurant is located due to land-use planning. To avoid
any competition with our Group's business, Mr. Guan Yihong, Guangzhou

Jiumaojiu and Machang Restaurant entered into the Cooperation Agreement.

The Cooperation Agreement has become effective from the Listing and
will expire on December 31, 2021. It will be automatically renewed subject
to compliance with applicable Listing Rules unless the parties terminate
the agreement upon expiry. Please refer to the section headed “Connected

Transactions” in the Prospectus for details.
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The annual caps for the transactions under the Cooperation Agreement are
RMB6,300,000, RMB6,800,000 and RMB7,500,000 for the years ended/ending
December 31, 2019, 2020 and 2021, respectively. The aggregate transaction
amount incurred in accordance with the Cooperation Agreement for the year
ended December 31, 2019 was RMB5,169,000.

Framework Purchase Agreement with Machang Restaurant

Our Company (on behalf of itself and all its subsidiaries), Mr. Guan Yihong
and Machang Restaurant entered into a framework purchase agreement on
December 9, 2019 (the "Framework Purchase Agreement’), pursuant to
which Machang Restaurant purchases food ingredients and semi-processed
food from us. The term of the Framework Purchase Agreement commenced
on the Listing and shall end on December 31, 2021, and the agreement
will be automatically renewed for three years subject to compliance with
applicable Listing Rules unless the parties terminate the agreement upon
expiry. Under the Framework Purchase Agreement, the sale price of our
food ingredients and semi-processed food shall be determined on a cost
basis, including but not limited to costs of food ingredients, food processing,
transportation and storage. In addition, the sale price to be paid by Machang
Restaurant shall not be lower than the price we charge other subsidiaries
within our Group, which also purchase food ingredients and semi-processed
food from our central kitchens. For each purchase agreement to be entered
into under the Framework Purchase Agreement, the actual costs will be
accounted on a monthly basis and regularly reviewed by our independent
non-executive Directors to ensure that the pricing policy has been strictly

followed.

Reasons for entering into are that supply of food ingredients and
semi-processed food from our central kitchen to Machang Restaurant
helps (i) ensure the consistency of quality, appearance, smell, taste and
shape of dishes to be served at each Jiu Mao Jiu restaurant; and (i) lower
the procurement costs of Machang Restaurant by taking advantage of
the economies of scale of bulk procurement by our Group, which in turn
increases the operation fees payable to our Group which is equivalent to
Machang Restaurant’s profit before tax. Please refer to the section headed

“Connected Transactions” in the Prospectus for details.

The annual caps for the transactions under Framework Purchase Agreement
are RMB8,700,000, RMB8,900,000 and RMB9,200,000 for the years ended/
ending December 31, 2019, 2020 and 2021, respectively.
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The aggregate transaction amount incurred in accordance with the
Framework Purchase Agreement for the year ended December 31, 2019 was
RMB7,025,000.

The transactions contemplated under the Cooperation Agreement and the
Framework Purchase Agreement also constitute related party transactions
of the Company under IFRS, details of which are set out in note 28 to the

consolidated financial statements.

Confirmation from the independent non-executive Directors

The independent non-executive Directors have confirmed that the above
continuing connected transactions have been entered into: (i) in the ordinary
and usual course of the Group’s business; (i) on normal commercial terms
or better; and (iii) in accordance with the relevant agreement governing
them and on terms that are fair and reasonable and in the interests of the

Company and the Shareholders as a whole.

Confirmation from the auditor

The auditor of the Group was engaged to report on the Group’s continuing
connected transactions in accordance with Hong Kong Standard on
Assurance Engagements 3000 (Revised) “Assurance Engagements Other Than
Audits or Reviews of Historical Financial Information” and with reference to
Practice Note 740 “Auditor’s Letter on Continuing Connected Transactions
under the Hong Kong Listing Rules” issued by the Hong Kong Institute
of Certified Public Accountants. The auditor has issued his letter to the
Board containing his findings and conclusions in respect of the continuing
connected transactions as set out above in accordance with Rule 14A.56
of the Listing Rules. A copy of the auditor’s letter has been provided by the
Company to the Stock Exchange which stated that:

a) nothing has come to the attention of the auditor that causes the auditor
to believe that the above continuing connected transactions have not

been approved by the Board;

b) for transactions involving the provision of goods or services by the
Group, nothing has come to the attention of the auditor that causes the
auditor to believe that the above continuing connected transactions
were not entered into, in all material respects, in accordance with the

pricing policies of the Group;
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¢) nothing has come to the attention of the auditor that causes the auditor
to believe that the above continuing connected transactions were not
entered into, in all material respects, in accordance with the relevant

agreements governing such transactions; and

d) with respect to the aggregate amount of the above continuing
connected transactions, nothing has come to the attention of the
auditor that causes the auditor to believe that the continuing connected
transactions disclosed above have exceeded the annual cap as set by

the Company.

During the year ended December 31, 2019, save as disclosed above, no
related party transactions disclosed in note 28 to the consolidated financial
statements constituted a connected transaction or continuing connected
transaction which should be disclosed pursuant to the Listing Rules. The
Company has complied with the disclosure requirements prescribed in
Chapter 14A of the Listing Rules with respect to the connected transactions
and continuing connected transactions entered into by the Group during the

year under review.

ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

The AGM of the Company will be held on Wednesday, June 3, 2020. A notice
convening the AGM and all other relevant documents will be published and
dispatched to the Shareholders in the manner required by the Listing Rules

in due course.

CLOSURE OF REGISTER OF MEMBERS

In order to determine the entitlement to attend and vote at the AGM, the
register of members will be closed from Friday, May 29, 2020 to Wednesday,
June 3, 2020, both dates inclusive, during which period no transfer of share
will be registered. In order to be eligible to attend and vote at the AGM,
unregistered holders of shares of the Company shall ensure that all transfer
documents accompanied by the relevant share certificates must be lodged
with the Company’s branch share registrar in Hong Kong, Computershare
Hong Kong Investor Services Limited, at Shops 1712-1716, 17th Floor,
Hopewell Centre, 183 Queen’s Road East, Wanchai, Hong Kong for registration
not later than 4:30 p.m. on Thursday, May 28, 2020.
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CORPORATE GOVERNANCE

The Company's corporate governance principles and practices are set out in

the Corporate Governance Report from pages 46 to 64 of this annual report.

AUDIT COMMITTEE

The audit committee of the Company has reviewed the accounting
principles and policies adopted by the Group and discussed the Group's
risk management, internal controls and financial reporting matters with the
management. The audit committee has reviewed the audited consolidated

financial statements of the Group for the year ended December 31, 2019.

AUDITOR

The financial statements for the year ended December 31, 2019 have been
audited by KPMG who shall retire at the forthcoming AGM and, being eligible,
will offer themselves for re-appointment. A resolution will be proposed at the

forthcoming AGM to re-appoint KPMG as the auditor of the Company.

Save as otherwise stated, all references above to other sections, reports or

notes in this annual report form part of this directors’ report.

On behalf of the Board
GUAN Yihong

Chairman

March 27, 2020
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT

To the shareholders of Jiumaojiu International Holdings Limited

(Incorporated in the Cayman Islands with limited liability)

OPINION

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Jiumaojiu
International Holdings Limited (“the Company”) and its subsidiaries (“the
Group”) set out on pages 101 to 204, which comprise the consolidated
statement of financial position as at 31 December 2019, the consolidated
statement of profit or loss, the consolidated statement of profit or loss and
other comprehensive income, the consolidated statement of changes in
equity and the consolidated cash flows statement for the year then ended
and notes to the consolidated financial statements, including a summary of

significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements give a true and fair view
of the consolidated financial position of the Group as at 31 December 2019
and of its consolidated financial performance and its consolidated cash flows
for the year then ended in accordance with International Financial Reporting
Standards (IFRSs") issued by the International Accounting Standards Board
("lASB") and have been properly prepared in compliance with the disclosure

requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.

BASIS FOR OPINION

We conducted our audit in accordance with Hong Kong Standards on
Auditing ("HKSAs") issued by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public
Accountants ("HKICPA"). Our responsibilities under those standards are further
described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the consolidated
financial statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group
in accordance with the HKICPA's Code of Ethics for Professional Accountants
("the Code") together with any ethical requirements that are relevant to our
audit of the consolidated financial statements in the Cayman lIslands, and
we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these
requirements and the Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have

obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.

KEY AUDIT MATTER

Key audit matter is the matter that, in our professional judgement, was of
most significance in our audit of the consolidated financial statements of the
current period. The matter was addressed in the context of our audit of the
consolidated financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion

thereon, and we do not provide a separate opinion on the matter.

B X EEN R
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KEY AUDIT MATTER (continued)

FREFXEER#)

Assessing potential impairment of right-of-use assets and property, plant and equipment in restaurants

FEERENERAREEUARYE  BERRENEERE

Refer to note 10 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies on pages 124 and 125.

ERELAMEREN T I0RE 1248 K125 ARV SETHR °

The Key Audit Matter
HEERERE

How the matter was addressed in our audit

BREERPEEZSENSTR

Local economic conditions and the level of competition from
other similar restaurants impact the performance of the Group's
restaurants.

BB R R E KA EENRERELE
EEHRE -

E&H

Therefore, there is a risk that the value of right-of-use assets
and property, plant and equipment in certain restaurants may
not be recoverable in full through the future cash flows to be
generated from the operations of such restaurants or from
disposal of related right-of-use assets and property, plant and
equipment.

Eit - FHEETEBNERAREENEDE - BEKREE
EfEEBERMERNCEREEHMEREEERY
¥ BEREREMERRRREBEK LA R

Management reviews the performance of individual restaurants
at the end of each reporting period to identify if any restaurant
displays negative performance indicators (‘Indicators”) which
could indicate impairment. Such indicators include:

ERERESEREHERRIZTERORE - LWBIREA
EEEFEAERTELRENERREER ([HE1F])

AEEREEE

- operating losses sustained by restaurants that have been in

operation for more than three months;
— ZHEBA-EANEREXLLEE

- management plans to close a restaurant.

- EEEFEEA-REE -

Our audit procedures to assess the potential impairment of
right-of-use assets and property, plant and equipment in
restaurants included the following:
BAFHEEREREEEALYE BB &&
BFAT

DERIETE R

challenging the Group's impairment assessment model
by assessing the Indicators of impairment defined by
management and considering whether the discounted
cash flow forecasts support the carrying value of the
relevant assets as well as whether this indicated that a
reversal of a past impairment was needed;

BB HEREMATHREERLEEFRRERE
EAREXHHMEENREERERTRRG ZEME
BERME 8 EEEMRENHENREER

obtaining management’s plans for any restaurant closures;

RSERENEBETE

comparing the actual performance and results of the
restaurants for the current year with the key assumptions
and forecasts adopted by management in the discounted
cash flow forecasts for the prior year to assess the accuracy
of management's forecasting process and making enquiries
of management as to the reasons for any significant
variations identified and whether these were considered in
the current year's key assumptions and forecasts;
BAFENERERARREEHEEREE FFEMR
e MBI R AN SRR R TA - UFHEERE
TR e R - UHBNIENENERERENREA
RBEEERFENERBER RN REHE R
NAEEEELER ;
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KEY AUDIT MATTER (continued)

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
BB E RS

FREFXEER #)

Assessing potential impairment of right-of-use assets and property, plant and equipment in restaurants

AEEENEREEEUARYE  BERRENETRE

Refer to note 10 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies on pages 124 and 125.

BT OB RENFI0RE 124 R 125 BB 5 HK ©

The Key Audit Matter
HRERER

How the matter was addressed in our audit

BEMEEXPEEZSENSR

Each of the restaurants of the Group is identified as a cash
generating unit (“CGU"). The recoverable amount of each of the
restaurants with Indicators of impairment identified is assessed
at the end of each reporting period. The recoverable amount of
each CGU is determined by management on a restaurant-by-
restaurant basis based on value-in-use calculations by preparing
the discounted cash flow forecasts of the relevant CGU. Based
on the assessment, the Group recognised an impairment loss
of RMB2,022,000 for the year ended 31 December 2019, and as
at 31 December 2019, the accumulated impairment loss was
RMB30,676,000.

B BEEENSGHELEZNSA—EReELELL([RE
EEEM]) - B EREREENEBN AT KESFEN
WMEMRT AR - SREELEEUNFIKNOSEHEIRRE
BRAGRMERRCELBUMNTRRSRERAREBEERE
BEAEUZEERRELET - REZH - SEE®ER
BZE2019F12 A31 B IEFEREREARK2022,0007T * 1
2019512 A431H - 2FHRERE R ARK30,676,0007T °

The value-in-use model used to assess the recoverable amount
of each CGU with Indicators of impairment identified involves
significant management estimation and judgement, in
particular in determining the key assumptions adopted in the
cash flow forecasts, including future revenue, food costs, staff
costs and the discount rate applied.
FHEFEERRIRMEREN SRS EL B KOS ER
FEANERBEEL SR ERNERB M LA  LEE
EETRRERARRMANARRE  BFRREA R
AR~ BT R E A HTIRE o

evaluating the key assumptions adopted by management
in the preparation of the discounted cash flow forecasts
by comparing data in the discounted cash flow forecasts,
including forecast revenue, forecast food costs and forecast
staff costs, with the historical performance of the relevant
CGU, management’s budgets and plans for the operations
in 2020 and beyond, and available industry statistics;
BB RTRREREEA (BFEBARA - BAR G
FRANARFER B TARA) BB SRR e EA BB
FEXRE - BREH2020F XHEERTEE R EILARA]
BUSHITT RS BB ETHER - AT EEERRETER
BaneTRARRNE AR ERR

assessing the discount rates used in the cash flow forecasts
by benchmarking against other similar listed catering
groups in the People’s Republic of China (the “PRC") and
taking into consideration locations and company specific
risk premiums;

2RPEARLME ([HE]) OE AL EHERER
WERLERDGSERRRE  FHRESRETRF
EREITIRE |

performing a sensitivity analysis of the discount rates and
cash flows and considering the resulting impact on the
impairment charge for the year and whether there were
any indicators of management bias; and
ETFREERR SR EGRE DN I E BEHFERE
ERNFENRERFEEAEERRENTR 0 &
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KEY AUDIT MATTER (continued)

WREREE )

Assessing potential impairment of right-of-use assets and property, plant and equipment in restaurants

AEEENEREEEUARYE  BERRENETRE

Refer to note 10 to the consolidated financial statements and the accounting policies on pages 124 and 125.

ERELAMERENZI0RE 1248 K125 ARV SFHER °

The Key Audit Matter
HRERER

How the matter was addressed in our audit

BEMEEXPEEZSENSR

We identified assessing potential impairment of right-of-
use assets and property, plant and equipment in restaurants
as a key audit matter due to the significance of right-of-use
assets and property, plant and equipment to the consolidated
financial statements and the significant degree of management
judgement involved in forecasting future cashflows, which are
inherently uncertain and could be subject to management bias.
HRNERAREEENAEDE  BELRBEGAVBRRNE
EUNARBRERERA (FEEANTHEEIEA TS XE
EEERAOTE)TPRERNEEBHE  BAKTHE
FEERAEEEALYE  BELREBNEERERNA—IE
Btz EIE -

considering the disclosures in the consolidated financial
statements in respect of the management’s impairment
assessments of right-of-use assets and property, plant
and equipment in restaurants with reference to the
requirements of the prevailing accounting standards.
RIBBTEAENNRT  EREEUBBRETENE
BEUEBEREEENRYE  BE RRERERT
fily o
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INFORMATION OTHER THAN THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND AUDITOR’S REPORT
THEREON

The directors are responsible for the other information. The other information
comprises all the information included in the annual report, other than the

consolidated financial statements and our auditor’s report thereon.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements does not cover the
other information and we do not express any form of assurance conclusion

thereon.

In connection with our audit of the consolidated financial statements,
our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent with the
consolidated financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or

otherwise appears to be materially misstated.

If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report

that fact. We have nothing to report in this regard.

RESPONSIBILITIES OF THE DIRECTORS FOR THE
CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

The directors are responsible for the preparation of the consolidated financial
statements that give a true and fair view in accordance with IFRSs issued
by the IASB and the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance and for such internal control as the directors determine is
necessary to enable the preparation of consolidated financial statements that

are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, the directors are
responsible for assessing the Group's ability to continue as a going concern,
disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the
going concern basis of accounting unless the directors either intend to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or have no realistic alternative but

to do so.

The directors are assisted by the Audit Committee in discharging their

responsibilities for overseeing the Group's financial reporting process.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
B BE R S
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AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the
consolidated financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report
that includes our opinion. This report is made solely to you, as a body, in
accordance with section 405 of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance, and
for no other purpose. We do not assume responsibility towards or accept

liability to any other person for the contents of this report.

Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that
an audit conducted in accordance with HKSAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could
reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken

on the basis of these consolidated financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with HKSAs, we exercise professional
judgement and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We

also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the consolidated
financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and perform
audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence
that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is
higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion,
forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations or the override of

internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order
to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances,
but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of

the Group's internal control.

JIUMAOQJIU INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED NENEBRERABR AT
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AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(continued)

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of accounting estimates and related disclosures made by

the directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the directors’ use of the going
concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit evidence
obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or
conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Group's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the
related disclosures in the consolidated financial statements or, if such
disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Group to

cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the
consolidated financial statements, including the disclosures, and
whether the consolidated financial statements represent the underlying

transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

Obtain sufficient appropriate audit evidence regarding the financial
information of the entities or business activities within the Group to
express an opinion on the consolidated financial statements. We are
responsible for the direction, supervision and performance of the group

audit. We remain solely responsible for our audit opinion.

We communicate with the Audit Committee regarding, among other matters,
the planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings,
including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify

during our audit.

We also provide the Audit Committee with a statement that we have
complied with relevant ethical requirements regarding independence
and communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on our independence and, where applicable,

related safeguards.

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT
BB E RS
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AUDITOR'S RESPONSIBILITIES FOR THE AUDIT OF
THE CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

(continued)

From the matters communicated with the Audit Committee, we determine
those matters that were of most significance in the audit of the consolidated
financial statements of the current period and are therefore the key audit
matters. We describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law
or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in
extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be
communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so
would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of

such communication.

The engagement partner on the audit resulting in this independent auditor’s

report is Lam Kai Wa.

KPMG

Certified Public Accountants
8th Floor, Prince’s Building
10 Chater Road

Central, Hong Kong

27 March 2020
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS

A4z 32
m*ﬁﬁﬁ

—
G

for the year ended 31 December 2019 #(Z2019F 12 A31 B IEFE

(Expressed in Renminbi) (AN B ¥ZIR)

2019 2018
20195 20184F

Note RMB’ 000 RMB'000

Hat AR¥T T AREEFTT
Revenue WA 2,687,287 1,892,821
Other revenue EmA 12,266 2,583
Raw materials and consumables used Ffr B R 1 R R (985,314) (671,860)
Staff costs BIHCR 5b) (696,719) (523,479)
Depreciation of right-of-use assets FRESENE 5(c) (218,994) (154,840)
Other rentals and related expenses HEh e RAERERE 5(c) (44,300) (29,130)
Depreciation and amortisation of other assets — E-fth & EE HO 7 & K §5 5() (97,375) (81,345)
Utilities expenses IKEFREZ (107,873) (93,776)
Travelling and related expenses ik RABRER (16,103) (14,435)
Listing expenses WX 5(c) (22,976) -
Advertising and promotion expenses EEREREREZ (19,746) (19,785)
Delivery service fees INERRTEE (31,755) (20,682)
Other expenses HibHx (129,306) (122,642)
Share of profits/(losses) of associates FEAREE = N B MR F(E18) 1,727 (1,996)
Other net (losses)/income HAh (E518) WA FE 5(d) (4,987) 1,208
Finance costs BB R 5(a) (66,681) (58,261)
Profit before taxation RRBE AR R 5 259,151 104,381
Income tax FriS®i 6 (73,381) (30,533)
Profit for the year FERF 185,770 73,848
Attributable to: LA T FEh
Equity shareholders of the Company RN EEZEE R 164,414 69,648
Non-controlling interests IR R 21,356 4,200
Profit for the year FERF 185,770 73,848
Earnings per share BREF
Basic and diluted EARREEE 9 0.16 0.07

The notes on pages 109 to 204 form part of these financial statements. Details

of dividends payable to equity shareholders of the Company attributable to

the profit for the year are set out in note 25(d).

F109B 25204 AWM TR AT EIREH—
BB o Th AR B ) E m) AN A B R S AR BRR 1 AR
BRFBHNME25d) °
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF PROFIT OR LOSS
AND OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

meBEmRkEAEERER

for the year ended 31 December 2019 &£ 201912 A31HIEFE

(Expressed in Renminbi) (XA ¥ ZIR)

2019 2018
20195 20184F
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
ARBT T AREFT
Profit for the year FERF 185,770 73,848
Other comprehensive income for the year FEHMEEKE
ltems that may be reclassified subsequently B gEHoEEEag
to profit or loss: BH
Exchange differences on translation of HME R B i AN E TS
financial statements of operations outside MR ME N 25
the mainland China (291) -
Total comprehensive income for the year FEZEWREE 185,479 73,848
Attributable to: AU TR :
Equity shareholders of the Company PN/N 164,123 69,648
Non-controlling interests FEEIRE R 21,356 4,200
Total comprehensive income for the year FEXHEHREEE 185,479 73,848
The notes on pages 109 to 204 form part of these financial statements. BRI BRI SRR —
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF

FINANCIAL POSITION
R BRI R

as at 31 December 2019 742019412 A31H
(Expressed in Renminbi) (LAA RS )

31 December 31 December

2019 2018
20195 20184F
12A31H 12H31H
Note RMB’ 000 RMB'000
MtaE AR¥ T AREFIT
Non-current assets ERBEE

Property, plant and equipment LES S Y & 10 323,223 268,032
Right-of-use assets FRESE 10 804,736 574,236
Intangible assets mLEE 11 3,080 3,568
Interest in associates PR A B A 13 8,058 3,931
Other non-current financial assets HEMIERESSMEE 14 13,136 12,938
Deferred tax assets BEERIBEE 23(b) 63,281 52,042
Rental deposits HERE 52,446 43,945
Other non-current assets HEM3EREEE 3,141 1,659
1,271,101 960,351

Current assets REEE
Inventories FE 15 74,904 36,387
Trade and other receivables B 5 R H Ab W IR 16 156,173 124,476
Restricted bank deposits 2R BIERITIER 17(a) 25,003 6,003
Cash and cash equivalents ReRREFBY 17(a) 127,170 59,752
383,250 226,618

Current liabilities REBAR
Trade and other payables B 5 RHEMPERFRIEA 18 315,494 234,195
Contract liabilities BHEE 19 746 856
Lease liabilities HEEE 20 234,053 143,588
Bank Loans IRITER 22 220,463 49,104
Current taxation BIHEARS 18 23(a) 23,085 12,313
793,841 440,056
Net current liabilities FEBAEEE (410,591) (213,438)
Total assets less current liabilities BEERTRBAERG 860,510 746,913
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
FINANCIAL POSITION
REMBIRR R

as at 31 December 2019 72019512 431 H
(Expressed in Renminbi) (LA R #5I7)

31 December

31 December

2019 2018
20194 20184F
12A31H 12H31H
Note RMB’ 000 RMB' 000
MteE AR¥ T AREFIT
Non-current liabilities kREBEE
Lease liabilities HEHE 20 663,095 522,096
Provisions BB 21 26,739 21,248
689,834 543,344
NET ASSETS EEFE 170,676 203,569
CAPITAL AND RESERVES EXRRFHE
Share capital [N 25(a) 1 -
Reserves hiE 25(c) 133,087 191,308
Total equity attributable to AARBRRELERERE
shareholders of the Company 133,088 191,308
Non-controlling interests IR ER 37,588 12,261
TOTAL EQUITY RS 170,676 203,569

Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 27 March KEEEPN20209F3 A27 BHUE R IREESE -

2020.

GUAN Yihong LI Zhuoguang

ERE ESSb

Chairman Executive Director

FE HITEE

The notes on pages 109 to 204 form part of these financial statements. FI109BE EFE204]
o o
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
CHANGES IN EQUITY
GAEERDE

for the year ended 31 December 2019 &% 201912 A31HIEFE
(Expressed in Renminbi) (AN #5177 )

Attributable to equity shareholders of the Company

ARAERRREL

Share-
based Non-
Share Capital ~ payments  Statutory  Retained controlling Total
capital reserve reserve reserve profits Total interests equity
MR A
i
Ry BERGE  WREE  EEEE  REEH Bt kB gEm
Note RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'000
Mg AR%Tn ARBTT ARETR ARETR ARBTT ARETR ARETI ARETE
note note note note
25(a) 25(c)i) 25(c)fii) 25(c)iii)
Hdase) Mo WEsem Kzse
Balance at 1January 2018 201851 A1 RR&H - 144610 9139 17638 20561 191,948 15233 207,181
Changes in equity for 2018:  R2018ERBHEE :
Profitforthe yearand total R EA R 2 AR £
comprehensive income - - - - 69,648 69,048 4,200 73848
Capitalisation of statutory BEERERRE R
reserve and retained profits &AL 25(c)0) - 13,785 - (6,531) (7,254) - - -
Dividends declared BERES 25(d) - - - - (G470 (54750 - (54750)
Appropriation to statutory BEiERE
reserve 25(c)(ii) - - - 21,874 (21,874) - - -
Equity settled share-based ARRTR BETEHRIE
transactions %Eiaﬁ% X4 - - 4790 - - 4790 - 4790
Acquisition of non-controlling  UEEIEFRRR %S
eerests A0 S LT S S gm0 17 @750
Balance at 31 December 2018 12018% 128310 K
and 1 January 2019 20191 A1 AMEER - 139,838 13,929 32,981 4,560 191,308 12,261 203,569
The notes on pages 109 to 204 form part of these financial statements. FI09BEEF 204 BB B MwETA—
& e
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CONSOLIDATED STATEMENT OF
CHANGES IN EQUITY

REERBER

for the year ended 31 December 2019 & Z20195F 12 A31 B IEFE
(Expressed in Renminbi) (XA ¥ ZIR)

Attributable to equity shareholders of the Company

KA RERRREE
Share-
based Non-
Share  Capital payments Statutory Exchange Retained controlling Total
capital  reserve  reserve  reserve  reserve profits Total interests equity
DYl
RERN FER
BE  ExffE AREE iERE EXRE REEN @t ‘i ARE
Note RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000  RMB'000
M AR®Tn ARMTR ARETR AR%Tn ARETR ARETT ARBTR AR¥TR AR%TR
note note note note note
25(a)  25(0)i)  25(c)ii)  25(c)iii)  25(c)(iv)
25(a) 25(c)i)  25(c)ii)  25(c)fiii)  25(c)(iv)
Balance at 31 December 2018 12018% 128310 K
and 1 January 2019 20191 A1 AMEER - 139838 13,929 32,981 - 4,560 191,308 12,261 203,569
Changes in equity for 2019:  R2019EHBH2E :
Profit for the year Gy - - - - - 164414 164414 21356 185770
Other comprehensive income  Eft 2EME - - - - (291) - (291) = (291)
Total comprehensive income 2 EMEEE = - = = (291) 164414 164,123 21356 185,479
Capital injection from MELEHER
non-controlling interests BmiE
in subsidiaries - - - - - - - 8,516 8,516
Capital injection from equity ~ BRBRRIE
shareholders 25(a) 1 - - - - - 1 - 1
Dividends declared BERES 25(d) = = - - - (50,625  (50,625) - (50,625)
Appropriation to statutory BEAERE
reserve 25(c)ii) - - - 23,163 - (23,163) - - -
Equity settled share-based SARR (R BETEH
transactions REgERs M - - 7,854 - - - 7,854 - 785
Acquisition of non-controlling  MER IR L
interests 25(c)i) - - - - - 427 427 (4,545) (4,118)
Arising fom reorganisation KRB E4 25(c)0) - (139,838) - - - (40,162) (180,000) - (180,000)
Balance at 31 December 2019 2019128310
ka3 1 - 21,783 56144 (291) 55451 133,088 37,588 170,676

The notes on pages 109 to 204 form part of these financial statements.
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW
STATEMENT
n‘/j_\ Iﬁﬁ/ﬂbiﬁ

for the year ended 31 December 2019 #(Z2019F 12 A31 B IEFE
(Expressed in Renminbi) (AN #5177 )

2019 2018
20195 20184F
Note RMB’ 000 RMB'000
Hat ARBT T AREEFTT
Operating activities BEEE
Cash generated from operations KEMSRE 17(b) 644,729 412,596
Income tax paid ERETEH 23(a) (67,379) (40,033)
Net cash generated from operating RETBFRBRE
activities FE 577,350 372,563
Investing activities KEEH
Payment for purchases of property, BEME  BEMRBHRK
plant and equipment (184,477) (149,768)
Payment for purchases of intangible assets ~ B& B & EM R (1,764) (2,024)
Interest received B A 1,726 769
Payment for purchases of unlisted equity B8 I E MR FEH RN
securities (198) (198)
Dividends received from unlisted equity B IE E MR AR FE S U AR B
securities = 69
Payment for interest in associates XA HEE N R R 2 BB (4,473) -
Payment for provisions SRR (1,077) (578)
Net cash used in investing activities ~~ REZEBFfAREFR e . (151,730)
The notes on pages 109 to 204 form part of these financial statements. FI09BEEF 204 BB A B MwETA—
5 o
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CONSOLIDATED CASH FLOW
STATEMENT
n/j_\ Iﬁzﬁ/}lb%%‘%

for the year ended 31 December 2019 &£ 2019 12 A31HIEFE

(Expressed in Renminbi) (LA A ¥ ZIR)

2019 2018
20195 20184F
Note RMB’ 000 RMB"000
Hat ARBT T AREEFTT
Financing activities AL T B
Proceeds from bank loans RITERPGHRIA 17(c) 267,289 73,423
Repayment of bank loans EEERITER 17(c) (95,930) (44,319)
Payment of capital element and HEaEEARLY KA S 17(c)
interest element of lease liabilities DR (255,194) (184,953)
Interest of bank loans paid BEARITERF S 17(c) (2,701) (1,006)
Finance charges on bank loans paid ENRITEFREER 17(c) (2,151) -
Withdrawal of restricted bank deposits REVZ R BRI TER 93,016 1,605
Placement of restricted bank deposits FERGIRITER (112,016) (6,003)
Capital injection from equity shareholders EmRFFE 1 -
Capital injection from non-controlling M E R BRI E B
interests of subsidiaries 8,516 -
Acquisition of non-controlling interests of WHE P8 N B FEIE AR de 2
subsidiaries (4,118) (27,500)
Payment of considerations arising from FHEENRERNK
reorganisation (180,000) -
Dividends paid B E (30,000) (24,750)
PRC dividend withholding tax paid BT E AR S TE (6,469) -
Net cash used in financing activities METBRAREFHE (319,757) (213,503)
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents BR&RBESESEYHIFEM 67,330 7,330
Cash and Cash equivalents at 1 January MAT1ENESRBESEEY 17(a) 59,752 52,422
Effect of foreign exchange rate changes  SNEE RSB E 88 -
Cash and Cash equivalents at 31 December R12A31BMNEERELEEY 17(a) 127,170 59,752

The notes on pages 109 to 204 form part of these financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
R R

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (5= BEi 85N + AAREZTR)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES
Statement of Compliance

These financial statements have been prepared in accordance with
all applicable International Financial Reporting Standards (IFRSs”)
which collective term includes all applicable individual International
Financial Reporting Standards, International Accounting Standards and
Interpretations issued by the International Accounting Standards Board
("lASB"), accounting principles generally accepted in Hong Kong and
the disclosure requirements of the Hong Kong Companies Ordinance.
These financial statements also comply with the applicable disclosure
provisions of the Rules Governing the Listing of Securities on The Stock
Exchange of Hong Kong Limited. Significant accounting policies adopted

by the Group are disclosed below.

The IASB has issued certain new and revised IFRSs that are available for
early adoption for the current accounting period of the Group. Note 1(c)
provides information on any changes in accounting policies resulting
from initial application of these developments to the extent that they
are relevant to the Group for the current and prior accounting periods

reflected in these financial statements.

Basis of preparation of the financial statements

Jiumaojiu International Holdings Limited (the “Company”) was
incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 1 February 2019, as an exempted
company with limited liability under the Companies Law, Cap.22 (Law 3

of 1961, as consolidated and revised) of the Cayman Islands.

The Company is an investment holding company and has not carried
on any business since the date of its incorporation save for the group
reorganisation mentioned below (‘Reorganisation”). The Company
and its subsidiaries (together, the “Group”) are principally engaged in
restaurant operations, delivery business, sales of specialities and others
in the People's Republic of China (the “PRC").
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

W

(Fxpressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Br = B 185N + AARBESITR)

R B RAR MR

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Basis of preparation of the financial statements (continued)

Prior to the Reorganisation of the Group, the abovementioned principal
activities were carried out by Guangzhou Jiumaojiu Catering Chain Co.,
Ltd. (BINNENEFEHEABRAF], "Guangzhou Jiumaojiu”’) and its
subsidiaries. To rationalise the corporate structure in preparation of the
listing of the Company’s shares on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited, the Group underwent the Reorganisation. Upon completion of
the Reorganisation in 2019, the Company became the holding company
of the Group. As Guangzhou Jiumaojiu and its subsidiaries were
controlled by the Group's ultimate controlling shareholder, Mr. Guan
Yihong (“Mr. Guan”) before and after the Reorganisation and therefore
there were no changes in the economic substance of the ownership and
the business of the Group. The Reorganisation only involved inserting
several newly formed investment holding entities with no substantive
operations as the new holding companies of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu
during the years ended 31 December 2019 and 2018. The financial
statements have been prepared and presented as a continuation of
the financial statements of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu with the assets and
liabilities of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu recognised and measured at their

historical carrying amounts prior to the Reorganisation.

The consolidated financial statements for the year ended 31 December
2019 comprise the Group and the Group's interest in associates. The
consolidated statements of profit or loss, consolidated statements of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income, consolidated statements
of changes in equity and consolidated cash flows statements of the
Group for the years ended 31 December 2019 and 2018 include the
financial performance and cash flows of the companies now comprising
the Group as if the current group structure had been in existence and
remained unchanged throughout the years ended 31 December 2019
and 2018. The consolidated statements of financial position of the Group
as at 31 December 2018 have been prepared to present the financial
position of the companies now comprising the Group as at 31 December
2018 as if the current group structure had been in existence as at 31
December 2018. Intra-group balances, transactions and unrealised gains/
losses on intra-group transactions are eliminated in full in preparing the

financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R B RAR MR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt 5 G850 + UA RBEZIT)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Basis of preparation of the financial statements (continued)

The financial statements have been prepared assuming the Group will
continue as a going concern notwithstanding the net current liabilities
of the Group as at 31 December 2019. Based on future projection of the
Group's profit and cash inflows from operations, the proceeds received
from initial public offer in Hong Kong in early 2020, and the anticipated
ability of the Group to renew or rollover its banking and other financing
facilities to finance its continuing operations for the year ending 31
December 2020, the directors are of the opinion that the Group has
sufficient financial resources to continue as a going concern for the next
twelve months and there are no material uncertainties related to events
or conditions which, individually or collectively, may cast significant

doubt on the Group's ability to continue as a going concern.

ltem included in the financial statements of each entity in the Group are
measured using the currency that best reflects the economic substance
of the underlying events and circumstances relevant to the entity
(the "Functional Currency”). The financial statements are presented in
Renminbi ("RMB"), rounded to the nearest thousand except for earnings
per share information. The measurement basis used in the preparation of
the financial statements is the historical cost basis except that financial
assets measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
(FVOCI) are stated at their fair value as explained in note 1(f).

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with IFRSs
requires management to make judgements, estimates and assumptions
that affect the application of policies and reported amounts of
assets, liabilities, income and expenses. The estimates and associated
assumptions are based on historical experience and various other factors
that are believed to be reasonable under the circumstances, the results
of which form the basis of making the judgements about carrying values
of assets and liabilities that are not readily apparent from other sources.
Actual results may differ from these estimates.

The estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing
basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognised in the period in
which the estimate is revised if the revision affects only that period, or in
the period of the revision and future periods if the revision affects both

current and future periods.

Judgements made by management in the application of IFRSs that
have significant effect on the financial statements and major sources of

estimation uncertainty are discussed in note 2.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R B RAR MR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (bt 5 G &8558 + AN R¥ZIT)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Changes in accounting policies

The IASB has issued a new IFRS, IFRS 16, Leases, and a number of
amendments to IFRSs that are available for early adoption for the current

accounting period of the Group.

IFRS 16, Leases

IFRS 16 replaces IAS 17, Leases, and the related interpretations, IFRIC 4,
Determining whether an arrangement contains a lease, SIC 15, Operating
leases — incentives, and SIC 27, Evaluating the substance of transactions
involving the legal form of a lease. It introduces a single accounting
model for lessees, which requires a lessee to recognise a right-of-use
asset and a lease liability for all leases, except for leases that have a lease
term of 12 months or less (“short-term leases”) and leases of low-value
assets. The lessor accounting requirements are brought forward from IAS

17 substantially unchanged.

IFRS 16 also introduces additional qualitative and quantitative disclosure
requirements which aim to enable users of the financial statements
to assess the effect that leases have on the financial position, financial

performance and cash flows of an entity.

The Group has early adopted IFRS 16 consistently throughout the
2019 and 2018. The adoption of IFRS 16 primarily affects the Group’s
accounting as a lessee of leases for properties, plant and equipment
which are classified as operating leases under IAS 17. Upon the adoption
of IFRS 16, according to the accounting policies described in note 1(i),
at the lease commencement date, the Group as a lessee recognises a
right-of-use asset and a lease liability for all fixed-rate leases, except
for short-term leases with lease term of 12 months or less and lease of

low-value assets.

The accounting policies set out below have been applied consistently to
the years ended 31 December 2019 and 2018 presented in the financial

statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R B RAR MR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (5= BEi 85 + AAREZTR)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests

Subsidiaries are entities controlled by the Group. The Group controls
an entity when it is exposed, or has rights, to variable returns from its
involvement with the entity and has the ability to affect those returns
through its power over the entity. When assessing whether the Group
has power, only substantive rights (held by the Group and other parties)

are considered.

An investment in a subsidiary is consolidated into the financial
statements from the date that control commences until the date
that control ceases. Intra-group balances, transactions and cash flows
and any unrealised profits arising from intra-group transactions are
eliminated in full in preparing the financial statements. Unrealised losses
resulting from intra-group transactions are eliminated in the same way
as unrealised gains but only to the extent that there is no evidence of

impairment.

Non-controlling interests represent the equity in a subsidiary not
attributable directly or indirectly to the Company, and in respect of
which the Group has not agreed any additional terms with the holders
of those interests which would result in the Group as a whole having
a contractual obligation in respect of those interests that meets the
definition of a financial liability. For each business combination, the
Group can elect to measure any non-controlling interests either at fair
value or at the non-controlling interests’ proportionate share of the

subsidiary’s net identifiable assets.

Non-controlling interests are presented in the consolidated statement
of financial position within equity, separately from equity attributable
to the equity shareholders of the Company. Non-controlling interests in
the results of the Group are presented on the face of the consolidated
statement of profit or loss and other comprehensive income as an
allocation of the total profit or loss and total comprehensive income for
the year between non-controlling interests and the equity shareholders

of the Company.

Changes in the Group's interests in a subsidiary that do not result in
a loss of control are accounted for as equity transactions, whereby
adjustments are made to the amounts of controlling and non-controlling
interests within consolidated equity to reflect the change in relative
interests, but no adjustments are made to goodwill and no gain or loss

is recognised.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

W

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (54 &85 5)

1
(d)

R B RAR MR

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Subsidiaries and non-controlling interests (continued)

When the Group loses control of a subsidiary, it is accounted for as a
disposal of the entire interest in that subsidiary, with a resulting gain
or loss being recognised in profit or loss. Any interest retained in that
former subsidiary at the date when control is lost is recognised at fair
value and this amount is regarded as the fair value on initial recognition
of a financial asset or, when appropriate, the cost on initial recognition

of an investment in an associate or joint venture.

In the Company's statement of financial position, an investment in a

subsidiary is stated at cost less impairment losses (see note 1(j)(ii)).

Associates

An associate is an entity in which the Group or Company has significant
influence, but not control or joint control, over its management,

including participation in the financial and operating policy decisions.

An investment in an associate is accounted for in the financial
statements under the equity method, unless it is classified as held for
sale (or included in a disposal group that is classified as held for sale).
Under the equity method, the investment is initially recorded at cost,
adjusted for any excess of the Group's share of the acquisition-date
fair values of the investee's identifiable net assets over the cost of the
investment (if any). The cost of the investment includes purchase price,
other costs directly attributable to the acquisition of the investment,
and any direct investment into the associate that forms part of the
Group's equity investment. Thereafter, the investment is adjusted for
the post acquisition change in the Group’s share of the investee's net
assets and any impairment losses relating to the investment (see note
1()(ii)). Any acquisition-date excess over cost, the Group's share of the
post-acquisition, post-tax results of the investees and any impairment
losses for the year are recognised in the consolidated statement of
profit or loss and other comprehensive income, whereas the Group's
share of the post-acquisition post-tax items of the investees’ other
comprehensive income is recognised in the consolidated statement of

profit or loss and other comprehensive income.
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (k5 & 3855

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Associates (continued)

When the Group's share of losses exceeds its interest in the associate,
the Group's interest is reduced to nil and recognition of further losses is
discontinued except to the extent that the Group has incurred legal or
constructive obligations or made payments on behalf of the investee.
For this purpose, the Group's interest is the carrying amount of the
investment under the equity method, together with any other long-term
interests that in substance form part of the Group's net investment in

the associate.

Unrealised profits and losses resulting from transactions between the
Group and its associates are eliminated to the extent of the Group's
interest in the investee, except where unrealised losses provide evidence
of an impairment of the asset transferred, in which case they are

recognised immediately in profit or loss.

If an investment in an associate becomes an investment in a joint
venture or vice versa, the retained interest is not remeasured. Instead,

the investment continues to be accounted for under the equity method.

In all other cases, when the Group ceases to have significant influence
over an associate, it is accounted for as a disposal of the entire interest
in that investee, with a resulting gain or loss being recognised in profit
or loss. Any interest retained in that former investee at the date when
significant influence is lost is recognised at fair value and this amount is
regarded as the fair value on initial recognition of a financial asset (see
note 1(f)).

Other investments in debt and equity securities

The Group's policies for investments in debt and equity securities, other

than investments in subsidiaries and associates, are set out below.

All investments in equity instruments and contracts on those
instruments must be measured at fair value. However, in limited
circumstances, cost may be an appropriate estimate of fair value. That
may be the case if insufficient more recent information is available
to measure fair value, or if there is a wide range of possible fair value
measurements and cost represents the best estimate of fair value within

that range.
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (bt 5 G &8558 + AN R¥ZIT)

1
(f)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Other investments in debt and equity securities (continued)

Investments in debt and equity securities are recognised/derecognised
on the date the Group commits to purchase/sell the investment. The
investments are initially stated at fair value plus directly attributable
transaction costs, except for those investments measured at fair value
through profit or loss (FVPL) for which transaction costs are recognised
directly in profit or loss. For an explanation of how the Group determines
fair value of financial instruments, see note 26(e). These investments are
subsequently accounted for equity investments, depending on their

classification.

An investment in equity securities is classified as FVPL unless the equity
investment is not held for trading purposes and on initial recognition
of the investment the Group makes an election to designate the
investment at FVOCI (non-recycling) such that subsequent changes
in fair value are recognised in other comprehensive income. Such
elections are made on an instrument-by-instrument basis, but may
only be made if the investment meets the definition of equity from
the issuer’s perspective. Where such an election is made, the amount
accumulated in other comprehensive income remains in the fair value
reserve (non-recycling) until the investment is disposed of. At the
time of disposal, the amount accumulated in the fair value reserve
(non-recycling) is transferred to retained earnings. It is not recycled
through profit or loss. Dividends from an investment in equity securities,
irrespective of whether classified as at FVPL or FVOCI, are recognised in

profit or loss as other income.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less accumulated

depreciation and impairment losses (see note 1(j)(ii)).

Gains or losses arising from the retirement or disposal of an item
of property, plant and equipment are determined as the difference
between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying amount of the item

and are recognised in profit or loss on the date of retirement or disposal.
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (5= BEi 85N + AAREZTR)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Property, plant and equipment (continued)

Depreciation is calculated to write off the cost of items of property, plant
and equipment, less their estimated residual value, if any, using the
straight-line method over their estimated useful lives as follows:

Leasehold Improvement Over the shorter of the lease term

and 5 years
Kitchen equipment 5 years
Electronic equipment 5 years
Motor vehicles 5 years
Furniture and fixtures and 5 years

other equipment

Both the useful life of an asset and its residual value, if any, are reviewed

at each reporting period.

Intangible assets

Intangible assets that are acquired by the Group are stated at cost less
accumulated amortisation (where the estimated useful life is finite) and

impairment losses (see note 1(j)(ii)).

Amortisation of intangible assets with finite useful lives is charged to
profit or loss on a straight-line basis over the assets’ estimated useful
lives. The following intangible assets with finite useful lives are amortised
from the date they are available for use and their estimated useful lives
are as follows:
- Software 5 years

Both the period and method of amortisation are reviewed each

reporting period.
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W

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) ([ 5 & &% BFS)

1
(i)

R B RAR MR

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Leased assets

At inception of a contract, the Group assesses whether the contract
is, or contains, a lease. A contract is, or contains, a lease if the contract
conveys the right to control the use of an identified asset for a period
of time in exchange for consideration. Control is conveyed where the
customer has both the right to direct the use of the identified asset and

to obtain substantially all of the economic benefits from that use.

As a lessee

Where the contract contains lease component(s) and non-lease
component(s), the Group has elected not to separate non-lease
components and accounts for each lease component and any associated

non-lease components as a single lease component for all leases.

At the lease commencement date, the Group recognises a right-of-use
asset and a lease liability, except for short-term leases that have a lease
term of 12 months or less and leases of low-value assets which, for the
Group are primarily apartments and electronic devices. When the Group
enters into a lease in respect of a low-value asset, the Group decides
whether to capitalise the lease on a lease-by-lease basis. The lease
payments associated with those leases which are not capitalised are

recognised as an expense on a systematic basis over the lease term.

Where the lease is capitalised, the lease liability is initially recognised at
the present value of the lease payments payable over the lease term,
discounted using the interest rate implicit in the lease or, if that rate
cannot be readily determined, using a relevant incremental borrowing
rate. After initial recognition, the lease liability is measured at amortised
cost and interest expense is calculated using the effective interest
method. Variable lease payments that do not depend on an index or
rate are not included in the measurement of the lease liability and hence
are charged to profit or loss in the accounting period in which they are

incurred.
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (k5 & 3% 855

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Leased assets (continued)
As a lessee (continued)

The right-of-use asset recognised when a lease is capitalised is initially
measured at cost, which comprises the initial amount of the lease
liability plus any lease payments made at or before the commencement
date, and any initial direct costs incurred. Where applicable, the cost of
the right-of-use assets also includes an estimate of costs to dismantle
and remove the underlying asset or to restore the underlying asset or
the site on which it is located, discounted to their present value, less any
lease incentives received. The right-of-use asset is subsequently stated
at cost less accumulated depreciation and impairment losses (see notes
1(g) and 1()ii).

The lease liability is remeasured when there is a change in future
lease payments arising from a change in an index or rate, or there is a
change in the Group's estimate of the amount expected to be payable
under a residual value guarantee, or there is a change arising from
the reassessment of whether the Group will be reasonably certain to
exercise a purchase, extension or termination option. When the lease
liability is remeasured in this way, a corresponding adjustment is made
to the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset, or is recorded in profit
or loss if the carrying amount of the right-of-use asset has been reduced

to zero.

The Group presents right-of-use assets and presents lease liabilities

separately in the statement of financial position.

Credit losses and impairment of assets
(i) Credit losses from financial instruments

The Group recognises a loss allowance for expected credit losses
(ECLs) on financial assets measured at amortised cost (including

cash and cash equivalents, trade and other receivables);

Financial assets measured at fair value, including units in equity
securities measured at FVPL and equity securities designated at

FVOCI (non-recycling), are not subject to the ECL assessment.
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (bt 5 G &8558 + AN R¥ZIT)

1
(4)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)

(i)

Credit losses from financial instruments (continued)
Measurement of ECLs

ECLs are a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. Credit
losses are measured as the present value of all expected cash
shortfalls (i.e. the difference between the cash flows due to the
Group in accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the

Group expects to receive).

The expected cash shortfalls are discounted using the following

discount rates where the effect of discounting is material:

- fixed-rate financial assets and trade and other receivables:
effective interest rate determined at initial recognition or an

approximation thereof.

The maximum period considered when estimating ECLs is the
maximum contractual period over which the Group is exposed to

credit risk.

In measuring ECLs, the Group takes into account reasonable and
supportable information that is available without undue cost
or effort. This includes information about past events, current

conditions and forecasts of future economic conditions.

ECLs are measured on either of the following bases:

- 12-month ECLs: these are losses that are expected to result
from possible default events within the 12 months after the

reporting date; and

- lifetime ECLs: these are losses that are expected to result from
all possible default events over the expected lives of the items

to which the ECL model applies.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R B RAR MR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt 5 G &850 + UA RBEZIT)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(j) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)

(i)

Credit losses from financial instruments (continued)
Measurement of ECLs (continued)

Loss allowances for trade receivables are always measured at an
amount equal to lifetime ECLs. ECLs on these financial assets are
estimated using a provision matrix based on the Group's historical
credit loss experience, adjusted for factors that are specific to the
debtors and an assessment of both the current and forecast general
economic conditions at the reporting date.

For all other financial instruments, the Group recognises a loss
allowance equal to 12-month ECLs unless there has been a
significant increase in credit risk of the financial instrument since
initial recognition, in which case the loss allowance is measured at

an amount equal to lifetime ECLs.

Significant increases in credit risk

In assessing whether the credit risk of a financial instrument has
increased significantly since initial recognition, the Group compares
the risk of default occurring on the financial instrument assessed
at the reporting date with that assessed at the date of initial
recognition. In making this reassessment, the Group considers that
a default event occurs when (i) the borrower is unlikely to pay its
credit obligations to the Group in full, without recourse by the
Group to actions such as realising security (if any is held); or (ii)
the financial asset is 30 days past due. The Group considers both
quantitative and qualitative information that is reasonable and
supportable, including historical experience and forward-looking
information that is available without undue cost or effort.

In particular, the following information is taken into account when
assessing whether credit risk has increased significantly since initial
recognition:

- failure to make payments of principal or interest on their
contractually due dates;

- an actual or expected significant deterioration in a financial

instrument’s external or internal credit rating (if available);
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1
()

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)

(i)

Credit losses from financial instruments (continued)
Significant increases in credit risk (continued)

- anactual or expected significant deterioration in the operating
results of the debtor; and

- existing or forecast changes in the technological, market,
economic or legal environment that have a significant adverse
effect on the debtor’s ability to meet its obligation to the

Group.

Depending on the nature of the financial instruments, the
assessment of a significant increase in credit risk is performed on
either an individual basis or a collective basis. When the assessment
is performed on a collective basis, the financial instruments are
grouped based on shared credit risk characteristics, such as past
due status and credit risk ratings.

ECLs are remeasured at each reporting date to reflect changes in
the financial instrument’s credit risk since initial recognition. Any
change in the ECL amount is recognised as an impairment gain or
loss in profit or loss. The Group recognises an impairment gain or
loss for all financial instruments with a corresponding adjustment
to their carrying amount through a loss allowance account, except
for investments in debt securities that are measured at FVOCI
(recycling), for which the loss allowance is recognised in other
comprehensive income and accumulated in the fair value reserve

(recycling).

Basis of calculation of interest income

Interest income recognised in accordance with note 1(t)(iv) is
calculated based on the gross carrying amount of the financial asset
unless the financial asset is credit-impaired, in which case interest
income is calculated based on the amortised cost (i.e. the gross

carrying amount less loss allowance) of the financial asset.

At each reporting date, the Group assesses whether a financial asset
is credit-impaired. A financial asset is credit-impaired when one
or more events that have a detrimental impact on the estimated
future cash flows of the financial asset have occurred.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R B RAR MR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (5= BEi 85N + AAREZTR)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(j) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)

(i)

Credit losses from financial instruments (continued)
Basis of calculation of interest income (continued)

Evidence that a financial asset is credit-impaired includes the

following observable events:
- significant financial difficulties of the debtor;
- abreach of contract, such as a default or past due event;

- it becoming probable that the borrower will enter into

bankruptcy or other financial reorganisation;

- significant changes in the technological, market, economic or
legal environment that have an adverse effect on the debtor;

or

- the disappearance of an active market for a security because of

financial difficulties of the issuer.

Write-off policy

The gross carrying amount of a financial asset is written off (either
partially or in full) to the extent that there is no realistic prospect of
recovery. This is generally the case when the Group determines that
the debtor does not have assets or sources of income that could
generate sufficient cash flows to repay the amounts subject to the

write-off.

Subsequent recoveries of an asset that was previously written off
are recognised as a reversal of impairment in profit or loss in the

period in which the recovery occurs.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
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R B RAR MR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (bt 5 G &8558 + AN R¥ZIT)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued) 1 EESTEE %)

(j) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued) () EEBEREERE#E)
(ii) Impairment of other non-current assets (i) EMIERBEERE

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at the
end of each reporting period to identify indications that the
following assets may be impaired or, an impairment loss previously

recognised no longer exists or may have decreased:

- property, plant and equipment and right-of-use assets;

- intangible assets;

- investments in associates; and

- investments in subsidiaries in the Company's statement of

financial position.

If any such indication exists, the asset’s recoverable amount is
estimated. In addition, for intangible assets that are not yet available
for use and intangible assets that have indefinite useful lives, the
recoverable amount is estimated at each reporting period whether

or not there is any indication of impairment.

- Calculation of recoverable amount

The recoverable amount of an asset is the greater of its fair
value less costs of disposal and value in use. In assessing value
in use, the estimated future cash flows are discounted to their
present value using a pre-tax discount rate that reflects current
market assessments of the time value of money and the risks
specific to the asset. Where an asset does not generate cash
inflows largely independent of those from other assets, the
recoverable amount is determined for the smallest group
of assets that generates cash inflows independently (i.e. a

cash-generating unit).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R B RAR MR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (5= BEi 85N + AAREZTR)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(j) Credit losses and impairment of assets (continued)
(i) Impairment of other non-current assets (continued)

- Recognition of impairment losses

An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss if the carrying
amount of an asset, or the cash-generating unit to which it
belongs, exceeds its recoverable amount. Impairment losses
recognised in respect of cash-generating units are allocated
first to reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated
to the cash-generating unit (or group of units) and then, to
reduce the carrying amount of the other assets in the unit (or
group of units) on a pro rata basis, except that the carrying
value of an asset will not be reduced below its individual fair
value less costs of disposal (if measurable) or value in use (if

determinable).
- Reversals of impairment losses

In respect of assets other than goodwill, an impairment loss is
reversed if there has been a favourable change in the estimates
used to determine the recoverable amount. An impairment

loss in respect of goodwill is not reversed.

A reversal of an impairment loss is limited to the asset's
carrying amount that would have been determined had no
impairment loss been recognised in prior periods. Reversals of
impairment losses are credited to profit or loss in the periods

in which the reversals are recognised.

(k) Inventories

Inventories are assets which are held for sale in the ordinary course of
business, in the process of production for such sale or in the form of
materials or supplies to be consumed in the production process or in

the rendering of services.

Inventories are carried at the lower of cost and net realisable value.

Cost is calculated using the weighted average cost formula and
comprises all costs of purchase, costs of conversion and other costs
incurred in bringing the inventories to their present location and

condition.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R B RAR MR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (bt 5 G &8558 + AN R¥ZIT)

1
(k)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Inventories (continued)

Net realisable value is the estimated selling price in the ordinary course
of business less the estimated costs of completion and the estimated

costs necessary to make the sale.

When inventories are sold, the carrying amount of those inventories is
recognised as an expense in the period in which the related revenue is

recognised.

The amount of any write-down of inventories to net realisable value and
all losses of inventories are recognised as an expense in the period the
write-down or loss occurs. The amount of any reversal of any write-down
of inventories is recognised as a reduction in the amount of inventories

recognised as an expense in the period in which the reversal occurs.

Contract liabilities

A contract liability is recognised when the customer pays
non-refundable consideration before the Group recognises the related
revenue (see note 1(t)). A contract liability would also be recognised
if the Group has an unconditional right to receive non-refundable
consideration before the Group recognises the related revenue. In such
cases, a corresponding receivable would also be recognised (see note
1(m)).

For a single contract with the customer, either a net contract asset or a
net contract liability is presented. For multiple contracts, contract assets
and contract liabilities of unrelated contracts are not presented on a net

basis.

When the contract includes a significant financing component, the
contract balance includes interest accrued under the effective interest

method (see note 1(t)).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R B RAR MR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (5= BEi 85N + AAREZTR)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(m) Trade and other receivables

A receivable is recognised when the Group has an unconditional
right to receive consideration. A right to receive consideration is
unconditional if only the passage of time is required before payment
of that consideration is due. If revenue has been recognised before the
Group has an unconditional right to receive consideration, the amount

is presented as a contract asset.

Receivables are stated at amortised cost using the effective interest

method less allowance for credit losses (see note 1(j)(i)).

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents comprise cash at bank and on hand,
demand deposits with banks and other financial institutions, and
short-term, highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into
known amounts of cash and which are subject to an insignificant risk
of changes in value, having been within three months of maturity at
acquisition. Cash and cash equivalents are assessed for expected credit

losses (ECL) in accordance with the policy set out in note 1(j)(i).

Trade and other payables

Trade and other payables are initially recognised at fair value and
subsequently stated at amortised cost unless the effect of discounting

would be immaterial, in which case they are stated at cost.

Interest-bearing borrowings

Interest-bearing borrowings are measured initially at fair value less
transaction costs. Subsequent to initial recognition, interest-bearing
borrowings are stated at amortised cost using the effective interest
method. Interest expense is recognised in accordance with the Group's

accounting policy for borrowing costs (see note 1(w)).
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R B RAR MR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (bt 5 G &8558 + AN R¥ZIT)

1 BEESTEE 2

1T SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)

(q) Employee benefits

(i)

(i)

Short term employee benefits and contributions to defined
contribution retirement plans

Salaries, annual bonuses, paid annual leave, contributions to defined
contribution retirement plans and the cost of non-monetary
benefits are accrued in the year in which the associated services are
rendered by employees. Where payment or settlement is deferred
and the effect would be material, these amounts are stated at their

present values.

Contribution to appropriate local defined contribution retirement
schemes pursuant to the relevant labour rules and regulations
in the PRC are recognised as an expense in profit or loss as
incurred, except to the extent that they are included in the cost of

inventories not yet recognised as an expense.

Share-based payments

The fair value of shares granted to employees is recognised as an
employee cost with a corresponding increase in a share-based
payments reserve within equity. The fair value is measured at grant
date using the income approach model, taking into account the
terms and conditions upon which the shares were granted. Where
the employees have to meet vesting conditions before becoming
unconditionally entitled to the shares, the total estimated fair value
of the shares is spread over the vesting period, taking into account

the probability that the shares will vest.

During the vesting period, the number of shares that is expected
to vest is reviewed. Any resulting adjustment to the cumulative fair
value recognised in prior years is charged/credited to the profit
or loss for the year of the review. On vesting date, the amount
recognised as an expense is adjusted to reflect the actual number
of shares that vest (with a corresponding adjustment to the

share-based payments reserve).

(iii) Termination benefits

Termination benefits are recognised at the earlier of when the
Group can no longer withdraw the offer of those benefits and
when it recognises restructuring costs involving the payment of

termination benefits.
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (5 & &% B55h

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Income tax

Income tax for the period comprises current tax and movements in
deferred tax assets and liabilities. Current tax and movements in deferred
tax assets and liabilities are recognised in profit or loss except to the
extent that they relate to items recognised in other comprehensive
income or directly in equity, in which case the relevant amounts of tax
are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity,

respectively.

Current tax is the expected tax payable on the taxable income for the
period, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted at the end of
each reporting period, and any adjustment to tax payable in respect of

previous periods.

Deferred tax assets and liabilities arise from deductible and taxable
temporary differences respectively, being the differences between the
carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes
and their tax bases. Deferred tax assets also arise from unused tax losses

and unused tax credits.

Apart from certain limited exceptions, all deferred tax liabilities, and all
deferred tax assets to the extent that it is probable that future taxable
profits will be available against which the asset can be utilised, are
recognised. Future taxable profits that may support the recognition of
deferred tax assets arising from deductible temporary differences include
those that will arise from the reversal of existing taxable temporary
differences, provided those differences relate to the same taxation
authority and the same taxable entity, and are expected to reverse either
in the same period as the expected reversal of the deductible temporary
difference or in periods into which a tax loss arising from the deferred
tax asset can be carried back or forward. The same criteria are adopted
when determining whether existing taxable temporary differences
support the recognition of deferred tax assets arising from unused tax
losses and credits, that is, those differences are taken into account if
they relate to the same taxation authority and the same taxable entity,
and are expected to reverse in a period, or periods, in which the tax loss

or credit can be utilised.
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R B RAR MR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (bt 5 G &8558 + AN R¥ZIT)

1
(r)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Income tax (continued)

The limited exceptions to recognition of deferred tax assets and
liabilities are those temporary differences arising from goodwill not
deductible for tax purposes, the initial recognition of assets or liabilities
that affect neither accounting nor taxable profit (provided they are not
part of a business combination), and temporary differences relating to
investments in subsidiaries to the extent that, in the case of taxable
differences, the Group controls the timing of the reversal and it is
probable that the differences will not reverse in the foreseeable future,
or in the case of deductible differences, unless it is probable that they

will reverse in the future.

The amount of deferred tax recognised is measured based on the
expected manner of realisation or settlement of the carrying amount of
the assets and liabilities, using tax rates enacted or substantively enacted
at the end of each reporting period. Deferred tax assets and liabilities are

not discounted.

The carrying amount of a deferred tax asset is reviewed at the end of
each reporting period and is reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow the
related tax benefit to be utilised. Any such reduction is reversed to the
extent that it becomes probable that sufficient taxable profits will be

available.

Additional income taxes that arise from the distribution of dividends are

recognised when the liability to pay the related dividends is recognised.

Current tax balances and deferred tax balances, and movements therein,
are presented separately from each other and are not offset. Current tax
assets are offset against current tax liabilities, and deferred tax assets
against deferred tax liabilities, if the Company or the Group has the
legally enforceable right to set off current tax assets against current tax

liabilities and the following additional conditions are met:

- in the case of current tax assets and liabilities, the Company or the
Group intends either to settle on a net basis, or to realise the asset

and settle the liability simultaneously; or
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R B RAR MR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (5= BEi 85N + AAREZTR)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Income tax (continued)

- in the case of deferred tax assets and liabilities, if they relate to

income taxes levied by the same taxation authority on either:

- the same taxable entity; or

- different taxable entities, which, in each future period in
which significant amounts of deferred tax liabilities or assets
are expected to be settled or recovered, intend to realise the
current tax assets and settle the current tax liabilities on a net

basis or realise and settle simultaneously.

(s) Provisions and contingent liabilities

Provisions are recognised when the Group has a legal or constructive
obligation arising as a result of a past event, it is probable that an
outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation
and a reliable estimate can be made. Where the time value of money is
material, provisions are stated at the present value of the expenditure

expected to settle the obligation.

Where it is not probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be
required, or the amount cannot be estimated reliably, the obligation
is disclosed as a contingent liability, unless the probability of outflow
of economic benefits is remote. Possible obligations, whose existence
will only be confirmed by the occurrence or non-occurrence of one or
more future events are also disclosed as contingent liabilities unless the

probability of outflow of economic benefits is remote.

Revenue and other income

Income is classified by the Group as revenue when it arises from the sale

of goods and the provision of services.

Revenue is recognised when control over a product or service is
transferred to the customer, at the amount of promised consideration
to which the Group is expected to be entitled, excluding those amounts
collected on behalf of third parties. Revenue excludes value added tax or

other sales taxes and is after deduction of any trade discounts.

1
(r)

(s)

EESTEHE &)

Fr8H: (41)

- WEEMELSEREEMS  MEX
SEERIBEE DG E R — R
BAM LA T E e — Bk A RS R R -

— HRERHER X

- TRERNERE  MEBRHSBE
HWERBRELERBRRBEHEEL
RRZ AR - B FREEEE
MREEERSENSARER
18 SKFEEETRERNEE -

BERIREE

MAEBEEBEEHAREETCLAHRER
£ MEREBEEKE A EEREET
smimt o WREMAEHESE - AR
B WEBZEREEEKR  BEREY
R EE A 2BREIIR -

i TATRER BIM BN - SORBEA] 5
A FReE  AAMEETERERAA
BE - BRIFEEN IR Z AT 8 1R E A
TERIGR o« ERBEERTEE - ZMHR
REMTEEREGFEET ZAIREELR
ETBEBERUARE - FRIFEEF R
Z I BEMEARE R VE R ©

WA R H AU A

REBEKRE HEEmMRERBE KA
DEBWA -

EEMIMBOEFREZASEBHAE
ERNAGERESR (TRERRF=1%K
BNER) BREETR - WA TARER -
WATBREERIEMBEENR - WL
BREME ST -

ZZ—NFFH ANNUAL REPORT 2019

131



132

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R B RAR MR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (bt 5 G &8558 + AN R¥ZIT)

1
(t)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Revenue and other income (continued)

Where the contract contains a financing component which provides a
significant financing benefit to the customer for more than 12 months,
revenue is measured at the present value of the amount receivable,
discounted using the discount rate that would be reflected in a separate
financing transaction with the customer, and interest income is accrued
separately under the effective interest method. Where the contract
contains a financing component which provides a significant financing
benefit to the Group, revenue recognised under that contract includes
the interest expense accreted on the contract liability under the effective
interest method. The Group takes advantage of the practical expedient
in paragraph 63 of IFRS 15 and does not adjust the consideration for any
effects of a significant financing component if the period of financing is

12 months or less.

Further details of the Group's revenue and other income recognition

policies are as follows:

(i) Revenue from contracts with customers

The Group principally generates revenue from restaurant
operations, delivery business, sales of specialities and franchise
business. Revenue excludes value added tax or other sales taxes

and is after deduction of other sales taxes or any trade discounts.

For restaurant operations and delivery business for which the
control of services is transferred at a point in time, revenue is
recognised when the related services have been rendered to

customers.

Revenue from the sales of specialities for which the control of
goods is transferred at a point in time, is recognised when the

goods are delivered and title have passed.

For initial franchise fee arising from the franchise business, revenue

is recognised over time during the franchise period.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R B RAR MR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (& 5B &EBHSN + AN R EZIR)
BEESTTEE ®)
WAREMUA (&)

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Revenue and other income (continued)
(ii) Management and service fee income

Management and service fee income is recognised when related

services are rendered.

(iii) Dividends
Dividend income from unlisted investments is recognised when the

shareholder’s right to receive payment is established.

(iv) Interest income

Interest income is recognised as it accrues using the effective

interest method.

(v) Government grants

Government grants are recognised in the statement of financial
position initially when there is reasonable assurance that they will
be received and that the Group will comply with the conditions
attaching to them. Grants that compensate the Group for expenses
incurred are recognised as income in profit or loss on a systematic
basis in the same periods in which the expenses are incurred.
Grants that compensate the Group for the cost of an asset are
deducted from the carrying amount of the asset and consequently
are effectively recognised in profit or loss over the useful life of the

asset by way of reduced depreciation expense.

Translation of foreign currencies

Foreign currency transactions during the year are translated at the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. Monetary assets
and liabilities denominated in foreign currencies are translated at the
foreign exchange rates ruling at the end of each reporting period.

Exchange gains and losses are recognised in profit or loss.

Non-monetary assets and liabilities that are measured in terms of
historical cost in a foreign currency are translated using the foreign
exchange rates ruling at the transaction dates. The transaction date is
the date on which the Company initially recognises such non-monetary
assets or liabilities. Non-monetary assets and liabilities denominated in
foreign currencies that are stated at fair value are translated using the

foreign exchange rates ruling at the dates the fair value was measured.
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W

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (K55 5 &% 855)

1
(u)

—

R B RAR MR

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Translation of foreign currencies (continued)

The results of foreign operations are translated into Renminbi at the
exchange rates approximating the foreign exchange rates ruling at
the dates of the transactions. Statement of financial position items,
are translated into RMB at the closing foreign exchange rates at the
end of each reporting period. The resulting exchange differences are
recognised in other comprehensive income and accumulated separately

in equity in the exchange reserve.

Research and development expenses

Research and development expenses comprise all expenses that are
directly attributable to research and development activities or that
can be allocated on a reasonable basis to such activities. Research and
development expenses are recognised as expenses in the period in

which they are incurred.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of an asset which necessarily takes a
substantial period of time to get ready for its intended use or sale are
capitalised as part of the cost of that asset. Other borrowing costs are

expensed in the period in which they are incurred.

Related parties

(@) A person, or a close member of that person'’s family, is related to the

Group if that person:

(i) has control or joint control over the Group;

(i) has significant influence over the Group; or

(iii) is @ member of the key management personnel of the Group

or the Group's parent.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A MRS ERARME

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (5= BEi 85N + AAREZTR)

1 SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
(x) Related parties (continued)

(b) An entity is related to the Group if any of the following conditions
applies:

() The entity and the Group are members of the same group
(which means that each parent, subsidiary and fellow

subsidiary is related to the others).

(i)  One entity is an associate or joint venture of the other entity (or
an associate or joint venture of a member of a group of which

the other entity is a member).

(iii) Both entities are joint ventures of the same third party.

(iv) One entity is a joint venture of a third entity and the other

entity is an associate of the third entity.

(v) The entity is a post-employment benefit plan for the benefit
of employees of either the Group or an entity related to the

Group.

(vi) The entity is controlled or jointly controlled by a person
identified in (a).

(vii) A person identified in (a)(i) has significant influence over the
entity or is a member of the key management personnel of the

entity (or of a parent of the entity).

(viii) The entity, or any member of a group of which it is a part,
provides key management personnel services to the Group or

to the Group's parent.

Close members of the family of a person are those family members
who may be expected to influence, or be influenced by, that person

in their dealings with the entity.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

W

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (K55 5 &% 855)

1

(y)

R B RAR MR

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (continued)
Segment reporting

Operating segments, and the amounts of each segment item reported
in the financial statements, are identified from the financial information
provided regularly to the Group’s most senior executive management for
the purposes of allocating resources to, and assessing the performance

of, the Group's various lines of business and geographical locations.

Individually material operating segments are not aggregated for
financial reporting purposes unless the segments have similar economic
characteristics and are similar in respect of the nature of products
and services, the nature of production processes, the type or class of
customers, the methods used to distribute the products or provide
the services, and the nature of the regulatory environment. Operating
segments which are not individually material may be aggregated if they

share a majority of these criteria.

ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

Note 26 contains information about the assumptions and their risk
factors relating to fair value of financial assets. Other significant sources
of estimation uncertainty in the process of applying the Group’s

accounting policies are as follows:

Recognition of deferred tax assets

Deferred tax assets are recognised in respect of deductible temporary
differences. As those deferred tax assets can only be recognised to the
extent that it is probable that future taxable profits will be available
against which the deductible temporary differences can be utilised,
management’s judgment is required to assess the probability of future
taxable profits. Management's assessment is revised as necessary and
additional deferred tax assets are recognised if it becomes probable that

future taxable profits will allow the deferred tax asset to be recovered.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R B RAR MR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (5= BEi 85N + AAREZTR)

ACCOUNTING JUDGEMENTS AND ESTIMATES

(continued)

Impairment of property, plant and equipment and
right-of-use assets

Internal and external sources of information are reviewed at the end
of each reporting period to assess whether there is any indication that
property, plant and equipment and right-of-use assets may be impaired.
If any such indication exists, the recoverable amount of the property,
plant and equipment and right-of-use assets is estimated. Changes in
facts and circumstances may result in revisions to the conclusion of
whether an indication of impairment exists and revised estimates of

recoverable amounts, which would affect profit or loss in future periods.

Depreciation

Property, plant and equipment, and right-of-use assets, are depreciated
on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the assets.
The Group reviews the estimated useful lives of the assets regularly in
order to determine the amount of depreciation expense to be recorded
during any reporting period. The useful lives are based on the Group's
historical experience with similar assets. The depreciation expense for
future periods is adjusted if there are material changes from previous

estimates.

Provision for restoration costs

As explained in note 21, the Group makes provision for restoration
costs based on the best estimate of the expected costs to be incurred
upon expiry of the respective rental agreements, which are subject to
uncertainty and might differ from the actual costs incurred. Any increase

or decrease in the provision would affect profit or loss in future periods.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (& 5 B i BS) + AN R HE5R)

3 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING 3 WARDEHHKE
(a) Revenue (@) WA

The principal activities of the Group are restaurant operations, delivery

business and sales of specialities in the PRC.

(i) Disaggregation of revenue

Disaggregation of revenue from contracts with customers by major

service lines is as follows:

&

AEENETEXHR/NTELEER &
HINE X R ERE ©

WADHE
ZEEMBEESDHERTA WA
DT

2019 2018
20194 20184F
RMB’ 000 RMB'000

AR¥T T ARETT

Revenue from contracts with customers BREF SR 2 RISE 1558

within the scope of IFRS 15: HEANEFSHKA :
Restaurant operations BELE 2,440,796 1,688,503
Delivery business HNEE T 213,787 188,960
Sales of specialities HERZE 3,596 949
Others Hth 29,108 14,409
2,687,287 1,892,821
Disaggregated by timing of revenue YT A TSR BRE ) 4 5
recognition
~ Point in time — X iR 2,686,913 1,892,821
— Over time (Note) —R—EBRER (T 374 -
2,687,287 1,892,821

Note:Initial franchise fee was recognised as revenue over time during the
franchise period.

No revenue from individual customer contributing over 10% of total

revenue of the Group for the years ended 31 December 2019 and
2018.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R B RAR MR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (5= BEi 85N + AAREZTR)

3 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)
(a) Revenue (continued)

(ii) Revenue expected to be recognised in the future arising
from contracts in existence at the reporting date

Contracts within the scope of IFRS 15

As at 31 December 2019, the aggregated amount of the transaction
price allocated to the remaining performance obligations under the
Group's existing contracts is RMB442,000 (31 December 2018: nil).
This amount represents revenue of initial franchise fee expected to
be recognised in the future from franchise contracts entered into
by the franchisees with the Group. The Group will recognise the
expected revenue in future over the remaining franchise period,

which is expected to occur over the next 24 to 36 months.

(b) Segment Reporting

The Group manages its businesses by restaurant brands. In a manner
consistent with the way in which information is reported internally
to the Group's most senior executive management for the purposes
of resource allocation and performance assessment, the Group has

presented the following reportable segments.

Jiu Mao Jiu: this segment operates restaurants and delivery business

offering family-oriented food under Jiu Mao Jiu brand.

Tai Er: this segment operates restaurants featuring sauerkraut fish

under Tai Er Chinese Sauerkraut Fish brand.

Others: this segment includes restaurants operating in other brands
such as Double Eggs, Cooking Spicy Kehab, Uncle Chef, Bravo Sirloin
and Happy Mouth, as well as franchise business of Double Eggs.
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,_L,
:%/T\ A H

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (K55 5 &% 855)

B RS AR My i

3 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

(b) Segment Reporting (continued)

(i)

Segment results, assets and liabilities

For the purposes of assessing segment performance and allocating
resources between segments, the Group's senior executive
management monitors the results, assets and liabilities attributable

to each reportable segment on the following bases:

Segment assets include all tangible, intangible assets and current
assets with the exception of investments in associates, other
non-current financial assets, deferred tax assets and other head
office or corporate assets. Segment liabilities include lease liabilities,
provisions, trade and other receivables, trade and other payables
and contract liabilities attributable to the restaurant operations
activities of the individual segments and bank borrowings managed

directly by the segments.

Revenue and expenses are allocated to the reportable segments
with reference to sales generated by those segments and the
expenses incurred by those segments or which otherwise arise
from the depreciation or amortisation of assets attributable to those

segments.

The measure used for reporting segment profit is “adjusted EBITDA"
i.e. "adjusted earnings before interest, taxes, depreciation and
amortisation”, where “interest” is regarded as including investment
income and “depreciation and amortisation” is regarded as
including impairment losses on non-current assets. To arrive at
adjusted EBITDA, the Group's earnings are further adjusted for items
not specifically attributed to individual segments, such as share of

profits/losses of associates and listing expenses.

In addition to receiving segment information concerning adjusted
EBITDA, management is provided with segment information
concerning inter segment sales, the Group's share of the associates’
profits, interest income and expense from cash balances and
borrowings managed directly by the segments, depreciation,
amortisation and impairment losses and additions to non-current

segment assets used by the segments in their operations.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARE B SRR MY EE
(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (5= BEi 85N + AAREZTR)

3 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING (continued) 3 WARSE®E &)

/

(b) Segment Reporting (continued) (b) 7 EBHE (&)

(i) Segment results, assets and liabilities (continued) (i) »PEE EEREE(E)
Information regarding the Group's reportable segments as provided REZE2019F %2018F 1231 B IEF
to the Group's most senior executive management for the purposes EROBEEREFESHRBMASE
of resource allocation and assessment of segment performance for EEaEBTHEEABRHNKER
the years ended 31 December 2019 and 2018 is set out below. ASREDMEREINAT o

JiuMao Jiu Tai Er Others Total
hER A= Hith @t
2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018 2019 2018

20195 0185 20195 0185 20195 20185 20195 0185
RMB'000  RVMB'O00  RMB'000  RMB'O00  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARETT ARBTR ARETR ARETT AR®TR ARETT AR®TR ARETR

Reportable segment revenue MREDHRA
Revenue from external customers RENPEZHWA 1,371,705 1334045 1,277,022 540232 38,560 18544 2,687,287 1892821

Reportable segment profit TREFBER

(adjusted EBITDA) ({5 %EBITDA) 382,257 324964 293,660 90569 (12,659) (9927) 663,258 405,606
Interest income FMEMA 2,551 1746 1,332 539 69 198 3,952 2483
Finance costs R (39,534) (40112)  (25,136) (16,987) (2,011) (1160 (66,681) (58261)
Depreciation and amortisation NER#E (181,023)  (172131)  (124,019) (56338)  (11,327) (7716 (316,369)  (236,185)
Impairment losses of property, 0% BEREE

plant and equipment and LiEREEE

right-of-use assets REER (820) (6,773) (214) - (988) (493) (2,022) (7,266)
Reportable segment assets THRENDEE 844,710 734007 726329 373,511 35,963 27865 1,607,002 1,135403
Reportable segment liabilities THRESPEE 718,020 630856 499,922 298,845 52,322 32512 1,270,264 962,213
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R B RAR MR

" AN RESR)
3 WARDZHE (&)

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (K55 5 &% 855)

3 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING (continued)

(b) Segment Reporting (continued) (b) DEBEHRE (&)
(ii) Reconciliations of reportable segment profit or loss, assets (i) IRELHIERE BEEREEZ
and liabilities R
2019 2018
20195 20184F
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARBT T AREBTFT
Profit ¥l
Reportable segment profit (adjusted EBITDA) A 3R & 5 &4 Fll (Z‘«EHWEBITDA) 663,258 405,606
Share of profits/(losses) of associates FEMREEE N R ZEA (E58) 1,727 (1,996)
Interest income FEUA 3,952 2,483
Finance costs & A (66,681) (58,261)
Depreciation and amortisation e K8 (316,369) (236,185)
Impairment losses of non-current assets ERBEENBERE (2,022) (7,266)
Listing expenses il ba (22,976) -
Unallocated head office and corporate RO BRERERPERT
expenses (1,738) -
Consolidated profit before taxation FAEBRBIAR A 259,151 104,381
2019 2018
2019 2018%F
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
ARBT T AREFT
Assets BE
Reportable segment assets AREDEEE 1,607,002 1,135,403
Elimination of inter-segment receivables 7350 1 R W R IE 2 B8R (118,353) (24,486)
1,488,649 1110917
Investments in associates REERNRIZIRE 8,058 3,931
Other non-current financial assets HEMIERBERMEE 13,136 12,938
Deferred tax assets REBIEEE 63,281 52,042
Unallocated head office and corporate assets RDBZ @R ERE M DEEE 81,227 7,141
Consolidated total assets REREE 1,654,351 1,186,969
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

ARE B SRR MY EE

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (5= BEi 85N + AAREZTR)

3 REVENUE AND SEGMENT REPORTING (continued) 3 WARDZHE (&)

(b) Segment Reporting (continued) (b) 7 EBHE (&)
(ii) Reconciliations of reportable segment profit or loss, assets (i) AIRELHIER  EEREEZ
and liabilities (continued) R ()
2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’ 000 RMB' 000

AR¥TT ARBETT

Liabilities =§
Reportable segment liabilities AmEnEz a8’/ 1,270,264 962,213
Elimination of inter-segment payables 53 B FE A< R IE 2 # 88 (118,353) (24,486)
1,151,911 937,727
Current taxation BRERTRIE 23,085 12,313
Unallocated head office and corporate ROBEz@BNERERTEBE
liabilities 308,679 33,360
Consolidated total liabilities RERAaRE 1,483,675 983,400
(iii) Geographic information (iii) HEE R
Analysis of the Group's revenue and results as well as analysis of R ZAE B 100% M4 & A ERE F
the Group’s carrying amount of segment assets and additions to WER - B EERMETIS2T]RE
property, plant and equipment by geographical market has not EWAREZ DT - LWRAEESD
been presented as 100% of the Group's operating profit is derived MEEFEBMELE - BEEZER
from activities in the PRC. BEZAH .
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R B RAR MR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (& 5 B i BS) + AN R HE5R)

4 OTHER REVENUE 4 HMWA

2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’ 000 RMB' 000
AR¥ T AREF T

Interest income on: AT & IERF BUA -
— bank deposits — RITHFER 1,114 464
— rental deposits —HEHS 2,226 1,714
— other financial assets —HEMemEE 612 305
3,952 2,483
Government grants (note (i) TRAT B (P EEG)) 8,314 100
12,266 2,583
Note (): Government grants mainly represented unconditional cash awards BzEG) : BUFH B B8 BB AT R

and super deduction on value-added tax granted by the government

authorities in the PRC.

5 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION

SHER, -

5 BRBLAIZEF

T HY SRR S SR RIBER AN

Profit before taxation is arrived at after charging/(crediting): BRBLATE M IR (GFA) LTS IEE S
H o
2019 2018
20195 2018%F
RMB’ 000 RMB' 000
ARBT T ARET T
(a) Finance costs (a) AERK
Interest on bank loans (note 17(c)) |ITEFHME (FFFE17(0) 2,701 1,006
Interest on lease liabilities (note 17(c)) HESERNS (MFE17(0) 60,315 55,758
Interest on provisions (note 21) BEF B (FE21) 1,514 1,497
Finance charges on bank loans RITENREER 2,151 -
66,681 58,261
(b) Staff costs (including directors’ (b) EIRZA (BIFEEFHH)
emoluments)
Salaries, wages and other benefits He ITEREMER 677,399 510,191
Contributions to defined contribution TE R TR IRET B
retirement plan 11,466 8,498
Equity-settled share-based payment VARE & 45 B DA () m B &Y
expenses (note 24) ARFEZ (FFE24) 7,854 4,790
696,719 523,479
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A MRS ERARME

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt 5 G &850 + UA RBEZIT)

5 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (continued) 5 BRE )
2019 2018
2019 20184
RMB’ 000 RMB' 000
AR¥T T ARET T
(c) Other items (c) EmEE
Amortisation (note 11) B (fFeE11) 1,330 1,226
Depreciation (note 10) & (FFE10)
— property, plant and equipment —ME - BEKEE 96,045 80,119
— right-of-use assets —FREEE 218,994 154,840
315,039 234,959
Impairment losses REEE
- property, plant and equipment — M - REMEE
(note 10) (FF5E10) 338 3,837
- right-of-use assets (note 10) — ERREEE (FH3E10) 1,684 3,429
2,022 7,266
Auditors’ remuneration ZEREM BN &
— audit services — FBE R 2,500 -
~ non-audit services — FEEET RS 482 -
2,982 -
Cost of inventories* (note 15(b)) FERA (FE15(b)) 985,314 694,009
Listing expenses FHAX 22,976 -
Other rentals and related expenses HEmHe MEERAX 44,300 29,130
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R B RAR MR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (& 5 B i BS) + AN R HE5R)

5 PROFIT BEFORE TAXATION (continued) 5 BR¥LADER (&)
2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

AR¥T T ARETT

(d) Other net losses/(income) (d) B ~(KA)FEE
Losses on restaurants closures BREXEE 7,426 1,411
Gains on reassessment of right-of-use assets fF B E S 2 s (3,753) (3,022)
Losses on disposal of equity securities HERARESH 2 BE - 1,000
Net foreign exchange loss SNEE 518 5 5 925 -
Others Hity 389 (597)
4,987 (1,208)
*  Cost of inventories includes RMB36,910,000 for the year ended 31 December O FERABRFEE[EIRA] - [TEREHE

2019 (31 December 2018: RMB36,978,000), relating to “staff costs”,
“depreciation and amortisation expenses’, which amount is also included in
the respective total amounts disclosed separately above or in note 5(b) for
each of these types of expenses.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
mEMBIRERME

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt 5 G &850 + UA RBEZIT)

INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 6 EERREMZEKERA
STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND HNrEH

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME

25

Taxation in the consolidated statements of profit or loss (a) FEBEREMEZEKERANFIE

and other comprehensive income represents: 15
2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
AR®T T ARBFT
Current tax BIHABL 1R
Provision for the year FEBE
- PRC income tax — REMEH 78,151 44,679
~ PRC dividend withholding tax (note (iv)) — RN STEFOR (FHEEGv) 6,469 -
84,620 44,679
Deferred tax B IE
Origination and reversal of accumulated tax loss ~ EE4E R B 251 FiI8EE &
and temporary differences (note 23(b)) B ER (F3E23(0) (11,239) (14,146)
73,381 30,533
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

W

R B RAR MR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (& 5 B i BS) + AN R HE5R)

6

INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED 6
STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND

OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (continued)

GEeBEEREMEZAKERA
B (&)

Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit (b) FHIBM X EZEARETENGFHE
at applicable tax rates: RIHYEBR -
2019 2018
20195 2018%F
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
AR®T T ARETTT
Profit before taxation B B A Ve A 259,151 104,381
Notional tax on profit before taxation, calculated ~ BRIBRT AT I ZEFIE
at the rates applicable to profits in the RAEBAEEREANY
jurisdictions concerned wEA B ERGE 66,270 25,996
PRC dividend withholding tax (note (iv)) AR R B TR (M EEGY) 6,469 -
Effect of non-deductible expenses TR MR E 2,482 1613
Tax effect of unused tax losses and deductible RERR A ABIEEBER
temporary differences not recognised AT R EENT SR 2,542 3,577
Tax effect of using the deductible losses 2 AR TR I BB &
and deductible temporary differences not AT R EZNT SR
recognised (1,551) (487)
Effect of recognising the deductible losses and MERIEA FEARMERIELERIE
temporary differences for which no deferred BEMAENEE KGR
tax asset was recognised in previous years EZRENTE (1,903) -
Others EHfth (928) (166)
Actual tax expenses BERHIBRZ 73,381 30,533
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FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R B RAR MR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (5= BEi 85N + AAREZTR)

6 GLEBERRHEMEEKERA
B (&)

INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENTS OF PROFIT OR LOSS AND
OTHER COMPREHENSIVE INCOME (continued)

Reconciliation between tax expense and accounting profit
at applicable tax rates: (continued)

Notes:

(i)  Pursuant to the rules and regulations of the Cayman Islands and the British
Virgin Islands (the “BVI"), the Group is not subject to any income tax in the
Cayman Islands and the BVI.

(i)  The subsidiaries in Hong Kong of the Group did not have any other
assessable profits for the years ended 31 December 2019 (2018: nil).

(i)  Taxable income for the subsidiaries of the Company in the PRC are subject
to PRC income tax rate of 25% for the years ended 31 December 2019 and
2018, unless otherwise specified below.

Tianjin Jiumaojiu met the criteria for preferential income tax rate granted to
small and low profit-making enterprise in the PRC, and were entitled to the
preferential income tax rate of 10% in 2018 and 2019.

Beijing Jiumaojiu, Hainan Jiujiuhong, Hongyuantai Catering, Jinkai Catering,
Zhongxin Catering, Jiujiufa Catering and Fang Xing Wei Ai met the criteria
for preferential income tax rate granted to small and low profit-making
enterprise in the PRC, and were entitled to the preferential income tax rate
of 10% in 2019.

(iv) According to the Corporate Income Tax Law and its implementation rules,
dividends receivable by non-PRC corporate residents from PRC enterprises
are subject to withholding tax at a rate of 10%, unless reduced by tax treaties
or arrangements, for profits earned since 1 January 2008. The withholding tax
rate of 10% was applicable for the Group for the year ended 31 December
2019.

(b) BRI X EZEABRTENS

o
’
)

B

&=

MR © (&)

i

0]

(ii)

(ifi)

(iv)

a

RBEASES LEBERRESNRA R
B ASEBAMMNHEEENEBHERAR
BB ERFEN

REBEAMBEATREZE2019F12A318
IEFEIWEE A EREF (2018F -
) o

BT BEHBIN - REE20194 K 20184F
12831 BIEFEARRA R T M E A AR E
R A B IR RS R R 5% BNFTE
i o

RKENENFEFRBE/ N REF B ENE
BB HBRERER - WH2018F K2019F =
BI0%MBEFMEMBIE o

IERNEN  BEAAE - BREKESR - €
HER REERKRNNBERR G EARL
HEPE/NE REFBEEENEEMEHE
RAER] - WHR2019FZH10%HEETEH

BECEMBSHEREERGH @ PESE
MR 20084F1 B 1 A 18 BRELE)E 7 T IE
FRESEERE - BRIERHEHE K ZHR
% EPECEEREWRREHEZ00%F R
FURTEINR - B E2019F12 831 HIEFE -
10%RTEINFH R R BARAER -
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R B RAR MR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (& 5 B i BS) + AN R HE5R)

7 DIRECTORS’ EMOLUMENTS

7

Directors’ emoluments as recorded in the financial statements are set

EEHMH
HAREBENEFHEBINT -

out below:
Year ended 31 December 2019
HZ2019F 12831 ALEE
Directors’ Salaries,
and allowances Retirement
supervisors'  and other Discretionary scheme Share-based
fees benefits bonuses contributions  Sub-Total payments Total
EER I 2 R R &
EEne REMER - BERAL  HEEX Mt BRHAR @t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AR¥TR AR¥Tn AR®Trn AR¥TR AR¥TR AR¥TT AR®T=x
Chairman £
Mr. Guan (note (3)) B (M) - 822 68 15 905 - 905
Executive directors HTES
Mr. Li Zhuoguang (note (b)) ZXIt 4 (BTaE b)) - 527 74 15 616 163 779
Ms. Cui Longyu (note (b))~ BEFF2 L (K7 b)) - 614 78 18 710 325 1,035
Non-executive director ~ FHTEE
Mr. Zou Dinghang (note () SEMTE (HiZ(e)) - - - - - - -
Independent BIFHTES
non-executive directors
Mr. Zhong Weibin (note (c) &L £ (K () 90 - - - 90 = 90
Mr. Deng Tao (note () HELE (M) 120 - - - 120 - 120
Mr. Ivan Xu (note (e)) BREEE (HiEe) - - - - - - -
Total ot 210 1,963 220 48 2,441 488 2,929
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R B RAR MR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (5= BEi 85N + AAREZTR)

7 DIRECTORS' EMOLUMENTS (continued) 7 EEHM &)

Year ended 31 December 2018
HE2018E A3 BILEE

Directors’ Salaries,
and  allowances Retirement
supervisors' and other  Discretionary scheme Share-based
fees benefits bonuses  contributions Sub-Total payments Total
EEREF 14 2K PARR R R AR
e RMEN  BRBRL RGHIER NEt EOIREA @t

RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'O00  RMB'OO0  RMB'000  RMB'000  RMB'000
ARBTTE ARBTR ARETT ARETT AREBTT ARBTR ARETR

Chairman IE

Mr. Guan (note (2)) ERE (Hit@) - 821 - 17 838 - 838

Executive directors HITES

Mr. Li Zhuoguang (note (b)) ZXI 4 (BEE b)) - 564 - 16 580 166 746

Ms. Cui Longyu (note (b))~ EFFEL (Ha b)) - 500 70 20 590 225 815

Independent BUKGTES

non-executive directors

Mr. Zhong Weibin (note () SERREE (Mt () 70 - - - 70 - 70

Mr. Deng Tao (note (d) HERLE (M) 70 - - - 70 - 70

Total st 140 1,885 70 53 2,148 391 2,539

Notes: MIaE -

(@) Mr. Guan was appointed as Chairman of the Company on 1 February 2019. @ BHRER2019F2A1HEZEARARAE
He is the founder and key management personnel of the Group during & o HEE2019F R2018F12A31HIEF
the years ended 31 December 2019 and 2018. Mr. Guan confirmed that his ERTEEAMARTEEEAS - B4k
emoluments shown above were paid for his services in connection with the TR LR E SR BB R A QTR
management of the affairs of the Company and the Group. REEEBEBOREMZ T o

(b)  Mr. Li Zhuoguang and Ms. Cui Longyu were appointed as executive directors (b) FHREEREFFLLHRIN2019F2818 %
of the Company on 1 February 2019 and 22 May 2019 respectively. They 2019F5 A BEZEARRTNITES -
are key management personnel of the Group during the years ended BEREE2019F K2018F12A31 B IEF
31 December 2019 and 2018. Mr. Li Zhuoguang and Ms. Cui Longyu ERFTEEFEEEAS - FNHEERE
confirmed that their emoluments shown above were paid for their services FFLITHERUA LRI R ESEE
in connection with the management of the affairs of the Company and the BARARRAEBEEHBRANRE MmN
Group.
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (& 5 B i BS) + AN R HE5R)

7 DIRECTORS’' EMOLUMENTS (continued) 7

Notes: (continued)

(c) Mr. Zhong Weibin was appointed as independent non-executive director
of the Company on 12 August 2019. He was the independent director of
Guangzhou Jiumaojiu from March 2016 to May 2019 and his remuneration
disclosed above included those for services rendered by him as independent
director of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu.

(d) Mr. Deng Tao was appointed as independent non-executive director of
the Company on 12 August 2019. He was the independent director of
Guangzhou Jiumaojiu from October 2015 to May 2019 and his remuneration
disclosed above included those for services rendered by him as independent
director of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu.

(e) Mr. Zou Dinghang was appointed as non-executive director of the
Company on 9 August 2019, and Mr. lvan Xu was appointed as independent
non-executive director of the Company on 12 August 2019.

(f)  Certain directors of the Company received emoluments from the companies
now comprising the Group during the years ended 31 December 2019 and
2018 which were included in staff costs as disclosed in note 5(b).

(g) During the years ended 31 December 2019 and 2018, there were no amounts
paid or payable by the Group to the directors or any of the highest paid
individuals set out in note 8 below as an inducement to join or upon joining
the Group or as a compensation for loss of office. There was no arrangement
under which a director waived or agreed to waive any remuneration during
the years ended 31 December 2019 and 2018.

8 INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS 8

Of the five individuals with the highest emoluments, two (2018: three)
are directors whose emoluments are disclosed in note 7. The aggregate
of the emoluments in respect of the other three (2018: two) individuals

are as follows:

BEEEFM =)
Mt (48)

(@ SBEELEENR2019F8A12AEZTAEARR
RIE FERITES « HMR20165F3 HE2019
FSABBEMAENBIES  EHFH (2
BHEREMNNENBIE S REREHET
B ) 7 £ ST R o

d) ESALER2019F8A12BERTAART
B IEITES © KR 2015F 10 A E2019F
SABEBEMNENBYES  HFHH(BEH
EBEMNENB L ESREREOEE)
R EXIEE -

(e) BEMEAEN2019F8 BoREZRTAANRAR
EMITES @ REEENR2019F8 128
SEARNARELIFNITES -

H ARBETEEREE2019F K2018F12
A31 B IEFE AASEREET A RWEGE
B - S AMIRES(D) TR EE B TACAS ©

(@) REZE2019F K2018F12A31HILFE -
AN S [ 4 4 (R 2 B ok T ST R 8 P (T ] &%
=B A T ATk AR A MAZ N
AREEENRESIEABRME WES
FAEEREE2019F R2018F12A318 1k
FERENRERETATMOLH -

EeEMEzAL

BEeMEZAMATHBEIEMRS (20184 :
ZR)EE EFMAMNE/RE - AHE
=% (20184 : W& ) ATHENE 2%
T

2019 2018
20194 20184F
RMB’ 000 RMB'000

AR®T T ARBET T

Salaries and other emoluments e REAMME 1,309 1,033
Discretionary bonuses BB AT 156 48
Share-based payments LARRAD B B REA S 3R 2,795 1,682
Retirement scheme contributions BRIRETEIH R 32 17

4,292 2,780
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A MRS ERARME

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (5= BEi 85N + AAREZTR)

INDIVIDUALS WITH HIGHEST EMOLUMENTS 8 Ba#Mex At (&)

(continued)

The emoluments of the three (2018: two) individuals with the highest =& (2018F : MB) maFT ATHHEN
emoluments are within the following bands: FTHEE
2019 2018
20195 20184F
Number of Number of
individuals individuals
A A#
Nil = HKD 1,000,000 0% 1,000,000 7T - 1
HKD1,000,001 - HKD1,500,000 1,000,001 7L £ 1,500,00078 7T 2 -
HKD2,000,001 — HKD2,500,000 2,000,001 7 7T 2 2,500,000 7T - 1
HKD2,500,001 — HKD3,000,000 2,500,001 7 7T 2 3,000,000 7T 1 -
EARNINGS PER SHARE 9 BRER
Basic earnings per share (@) BRERER
The calculation of basic earnings per share during 2019 and 2018 is 2019F R2018FHBREAZF LS AR
based on the profit attributable to equity shareholders of the Company RAREZRBREGERF T BRERADTR
for the respective period and on the assumption that 1,000,000,000 20194F K 20184F 847 7 1,000,000,000 A% & i/
ordinary shares of the Company had been issued throughout 2019 and REtE -
2018.
Diluted earnings per share (b) BREERR
There were no dilutive potential ordinary shares during 2019 and 2018, 2019F R2018FEHEAMELEET LB
therefore, diluted earnings per share are the same as the basic earnings f% - E i - B EE &5 B SN E AR T
per share. IR

ZZ—NFFH ANNUAL REPORT 2019

153



154

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
AR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (& 5 B i BS) + AN R HE5R)

109X BERREBRERAEER

10 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND
RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS

(a) Reconciliation of carrying amount

E
(a) BREEYER

Furniture
Kitchen and fixtures
Property - equipment - Leasehold Kitchen  Electronic Motor  and other Construction
Right-of-  Right-of- improvement equipment- equipment-  vehicles- equipment - in progress -
useassets  useassets  Subtotal - Owned Owned Owned Owned Owned Owned Subtotal Total
AEGL
nE- BERE- B% 8% 8% NREER 8%
GREEE RRBEE N ONEEE BRERE  ETRE BENE  HfRGE  GRIE Nt @t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
AREFT ARETR ARBTT ARETT ARETR ARBTT AREFT ARETR ARBTT ARETT ARETR
Cost; HA:
At 1 January 2018 R018F 1818 847,841 684 848525 273918 71743 5142 3,100 29398 5851 441432 1289957
Additions AE 285429 4001 289450 38,204 11593 8053 U 11953 67,841 137,668 41118
Transfer EE - - - 50645 13,089 554 - - (64.289) - -
Disposals HE (38636) - (38636) (24639) (6,083) (4,081) (118) (3547) - (38.468) (77,04)
Transfer to intangible assets  EREEFAE - - - - - - - - (1221 (1220) (1221)
At31 December 2018and - MI8F12A318R
1 January 2019 09F1A1A 1,094,634 4705 1,099,339 338128 96,342 55,948 3,006 37804 8,183 539411 1638750
Additions HE 461,784 661 462445 65,260 29043 8623 105 9,745 45204 158,000 620,445
Transfer i - - - 2939 8286 439 - 4576 (42,69) - -
Disposals L& (74.447) - (74447) (36836) (9676) (6,048) - (4569) - (57129 (131,576)
Transfer to intangible assets  ERZEPEE - - - - - - - - (614 (614) (614)
At 31 December 2019 2019128317 1481971 5366 1487337 395947 123,995 58962 3 47556 10097 639668 2,127,005
Accumulated depreciation: Z3H7E :
At 1 January 2018 R018E1A18 369,393 124 369,517 141,501 31847 26,587 1,086 12139 - 213,760 582677
Charge for the year FENR 153,747 1,093 154,840 53,363 13395 7614 425 5302 - 80,119 234959
Written back on disposals ~ EHEZHE (24,69) - (246%)  (20848) (4449) (3155) (69) (2687) - (31,207) (55,903)
At31 December 2018and 20185 12A31BR
1 January 2019 WIOFI A1 498444 1207 499661 174016 40,79 31,046 1442 14,774 - W 6173
Charge for the year FENR 21725 1738 218994 64239 17975 6,784 417 6630 - 96,045 315,039
Wrtten back on disposals ~ FtE Z i (63180) - (631800 (29552 (7055) (4957) - (3658) - (45222 (108402)
At 31 December 2019 2019128317 652520 2955 655475 208,703 51714 3813 1859 17,746 - 31289 968370
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt 5 G &850 + UA RBEZIT)

109X BERREBRERAEER

10 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND

RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (continued)

(@) Reconciliation of carrying amount (continued)

E &)
(a) BREEYER (&)

Furniture
Kitchen and fixtures
Property - equipment - Leasehold Kitchen  Electronic Motor  and other Construction
Right-of-  Right-of- improvement - equipment - equipment-  vehicles- equipment - in progress -
useassets  useassets  Subtotal Owned Owned Owned Owned Owned Owned Subtotal Total
AE&L
n%- BERE- BE BR L NREER BE
RREEE RRREE Nt ONEEE  BERF  ETRE  BERE  HfbRE  ARIE g 3t
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARETFL ARETR ARBTL ARETL ARETR ARETT ARETr ARETR ARBTT ARETL ARETR
Impairment: AE:
At 1 January 2018 RsF1A1A 2013 - 2013 8059 1002 219 - 917 - 1268 34,181
Addition AE 3429 - 3429 2618 728 233 - 258 - 3837 7,66
Written back on disposals  EHE 2 - - - (4470) (1330) (426) - (4n) - (6,698) (6,698)
At31 December 2018end A8 12318 R
1 January 2019 09F1A18 25442 - 25442 6,207 400 1997 - 703 - 9,307 34,749
Addition AE 1684 - 1684 249 13 4 - 31 - 338 202
Wrtten back on disposals ~ EE 2 - - - (4015) (325) (1032 - 3 - (6095) (6095)
At 31 December 2019 2019128317 27,126 - 27,126 2441 88 1010 - Il - 3550 30676
Net Book Value: BEFE:
At 31 December 2019 R019%12A318 802325 241 804,736 184,803 72193 25079 125 29799 10097 333 1127959
At 31 December 2018 R018E12A317 570,748 3488 574236 157905 95,148 22,905 1564 0307 8183 268032 842,268

All of the property, plant and equipment owned by the Group are
located in the PRC.

AEBBEANMBENE  BELRRBHU
RAE -
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (& 5 B i BS) + AN R HE5R)

10 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND 10¥¥  BERZRERTEHAESR

RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (continued)
(@) Reconciliation of carrying amount (continued) (a)
Impairment loss

The recoverable amount of each restaurant (cash-generating unit
("CGU") with indication of impairment is estimated at the end of
each reporting period. As at the end of each reporting period, in view
of the unfavourable future prospects of certain restaurants, there
was indication that the CGUs may suffer an impairment loss. The
management of the Group has conducted impairment testing. The
recoverable amount of each CGU is determined based on value-in-use
calculations by preparing cash flow projections of the relevant CGU
derived from the most recent financial forecast approved by the
management covering the remaining lease term. The cash flows are
discounted using a discount rate of 10.87% as at 31 December 2019 (31
December 2018: 9.98%). The discount rate used is pre-tax and reflects

specific risks relating to the relevant CGU.

As at 31 December 2019, the carrying amount of certain CGUs exceeds
their recoverable amount, therefore, an impairment loss of RMB2,022,000
(31 December 2018: RMB7,266,000), which was allocated to the assets
including right-of-use assets, leasehold improvement and other
equipment within the CGU on a pro rata basis, was recognised in profit
or loss in the "Other expenses” in the consolidated statement of profit or

loss and other comprehensive income.

(b) Right-of-use assets (b)

The analysis of the net book value of right-of-use assets by class of

underlying asset is as follows:

= (&)

IREE¥ER (&)

VERIEN =
BEFRESHRGTARETROSERE (R
SEEEN) JREEE  REREHR
ERETERBNRKRARTE  BFRE
THReELABNUAEEIAERE A%
EEBERETHENR SHeELS
ey el el e BEIHRBEEREEFER =
BE - FEA: RETEBHENRISH
MBTERN CRERTHER) Bl T EER
SELEBMNMRESMETER © 2019F12 A
318 - REamEHAITIRE1087% (20184
128318 :9.98%) FrI - FrfE AR HTIEE
TIRFATI R EBRAIR AL BB
B R

20191284318 BEFTREEELEEN
JEEEBBETKRLOESE Bt AR
#2,022,0007C (2018F 12 A31H : ARE
7,266,0007C) 2 BIEBE TR OIS BELEER
CEABNAZEREEE MEWEER
EREMBHSEE  URGEEEERE
b 2RI A E i | 28R o

EHEEE

REEEESENFEAREENREFEE
BT

2019 2018
20195 20184F
RMB’ 000 RMB'000

AR®T T ARBET T

Property — Right-of-use assets, carried M — ERREE
at depreciated cost (note (i) LAFTE RS PIBR (BT REG)) 802,325 570,748
Kitchen equipment - Right-of-use assets, BE®E — CRAREE -
carried at depreciated cost (note (ii)) LAYT B8 B AR BR (B i) 2,411 3,488
804,736 574,236
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10 PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT AND
RIGHT-OF-USE ASSETS (continued)

(b)

Right-of-use assets (continued)

The analysis of expense items in relation to leases recognised in profit or

loss is as follows:

109X BERREBRERAEER

(&)

=/

(b) EREEE (&)

HEANERTHEZNEAEEBNREE W
DT -

2019 2018
20195 20184F
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
AR¥T T AREFT
Depreciation charge of right-of-use assets IR A E B A
by class of underlying asset: BEMITERY :
Property — Right-of-use assets M- EREEE 217,256 153,747
Kitchen equipment — Right-of-use assets BE&E —RAEEE 1,738 1,093
218,994 154,840
Interest on lease liabilities (note 5(a)) HEABENF L (MiEs5a) 60,315 55,758
Expense relating to short-term leases H150 BRFE EHERAMF L 3,628 3,081
Expense relating to leases of low-value assets HIREEEEHERBENRX -
(excluding short-term leases of low-value TEEEEEEENREHHEE
assets) 77 74
Variable lease payments not included Rt AHEBEED
in the measurement of lease liabilities A ERN R 40,595 25,975

Details of total cash outflow for leases and the maturity analysis of lease

liabilities are set out in notes 17(c) and 20, respectively.

Notes:

(i)

(ii)

(iii)

Property — Right-of-use assets

The Group has obtained the right to use properties as its restaurants through
tenancy agreements. The leases typically run for an initial period of 1 to 5
years.

Kitchen equipment - Right-of-use assets

The Group leases certain kitchen equipment under leases expiring from 1 to
5 years.

Rental deposits

The refundable rental deposit itself is not part of the lease payments and is in
the scope of IFRS 9. Therefore, the rental deposit should be measured at fair
value on initial recognition. The difference between the initial fair value and
the nominal value of the deposit is an additional lease payment made by the
Group and it is included in the measurement of the right-of-use assets.

HEReRHBRBELRHEAEIHA SN
FHIE D RIS 5E17(c) K2 20 °

() W% - EREEE

AEECEBEERIRSENRERER
BEaER - HOBERNAPIESFE -

(il BERE-EREEAE

NEBBRBEROBES THESRE - HIEA
154 ©

iy AEHS

IR ETE B RS 5 U ST ) — 3
5 LBEBHGREEAEORNEOE -
e HE R R SRR A T (B R
2 - ASONS AT EREENOZEAA
T LET N CEVET VT
EHE -
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11 INTANGIBLE ASSETS

1M EBEEE

Software
B
RMB’000
AREEFTT
Cost: A
At 1 January 2018 M2018F1 A1 R 6,684
Purchases BB 82
Transferred from construction in progress ERaERTIR 1,221
At 31 December 2018 and 1 January 2019 7201812 A31H X2019F1 A1 H 7,987
Purchases BB 273
Transferred from construction in progress ERAEELRE 614
Disposals & (47)
At 31 December 2019 2019612 A31H 8,827
Accumulated amortisation: ESg $o
At 1 January 2018 20181 A1 H 3,193
Charge for the year FEMR 1,226
At 31 December 2018 and 1 January 2019 201812 A31 B KX2019%F1 A18 4419
Charge for the year FEN 1,330
Written back on disposals F & 2 il (2)
At 31 December 2019 20195124318 5,747
Net book value: BREFE
At 31 December 2019 2019512 A31H 3,080
At 31 December 2018 201812431 H 3,568
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12 A—EMBERATNKRE

12 INVESTMENT IN A SUBSIDIARY

ENNG|

2019
20194
RMB’ 000
ARMT T

Investment in a subsidiary, at cost

R—TEMEBARMIRE » A

* The balance represents amount less than RMB1,000.

The Company's investment in a subsidiary was USD1, equivalent to

RMB?7.

As at 31 December 2019, the Company had direct or indirect interests in

the following subsidiaries, all of which are private companies, particulars

of which are set out below:

* BEBReETREAREI0007T -

ARBR—EMBRARNIRERIET - 18

RARKETTT -

R2019%F12 8318 ARRARTIHEBER

AR E RS AR
C ZEFRRMFREIIT

BAELER

Proportion of

Gl

ownership interest

A BB X A

FrEEESLL 5l
Place and date of Particulars of Held Held
incorporation/ issued and by the by the
Company name establishment paid-up capital Company subsidiary Principal activities
HMEL, ERTR AnR WEAR
NCIECE BRUMHRAE HRERFE ®E BE IEEE
JMJ Enterprises Limited The BVI usD1 100% - Investment Holding
21/02/2019 1570 REZER
REERRES
2019%2H21H
JMJ Catering Holdings Limited Hong Kong HKD1 - 100%  Investment Holding
("Jiumaojiu HK") 19/03/2019 1B BEER
NENERERERRA o
(ThENEE]) 201993 819R
Jiumaojiu (Guangzhou) Holdings Limited The PRC RMB - 100%  Investment Holding
("JMJ Holdings") 27/05/2019 180,000,000 REZER
AEN(BM) ZERERRF F B ARH
(ThEhZER]) 2019%5A278  180,000,0007T
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e SRR
(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (bt 5 G &8558 + AN R¥ZIT)

12 INVESTMENT IN A SUBSIDIARY (continued)

Proportion of
ownership interest

12 A—RBHBLATNRKRE &)

FrEE Bl
Place and date of Particulars of Held Held
incorporation/ issued and by the by the
Company name establishment paid-up capital Company subsidiary Principal activities
HEMEL, BETR AnR WEAR
NCIECE RUMHRAE HEERFE ®¥5 BE TEER
Guangzhou Jiumaojiu Catering Chain The PRC RMB - 100%  Restaurant operations and
Co,, Ltd. (“Guangzhou Jiumaojiu”) 30/08/2005 180,000,000 relevant delivery business
BINNENEREHER DA H AR# ERELNEBINEES
(TEMNED 200548 A30H  180,000,0007T
Beijing Jiumaojiu Restaurant The PRC RMB - 100%  Restaurant operations and
Management Co., Ltd.* 17/05/2012 10,000,000 relevant delivery business
(‘Beijing Jiumaojiu’) + ARE ZREEABINEES
IEFENENERERBRAF 2012%5R178 10,000,0007T
([HERAEND
Shenzhen Maidian Jiumaojiu The PRC RMB - 100%  Restaurant operations and
Restaurant Management Co., Ltd. * 22/10/2012 20,000,000 relevant delivery business
RINTERNENERERBRAAT & ARE EEELRERNEES
20129108228 20,000,0007T
Haikou Maidian Jiumaojiu Restaurant The PRC RMB - 100%  Restaurant operations and
Management Co,, Ltd. * 24/10/2012 6,000,000 relevant delivery business
BOERNENERERERAA Bl AR ERELREBRINEER
2012910 H24H 6,000,0007C
Tianjin Maidian Jiumaojiu Restaurant The PRC RMB - 100%  Restaurant operations and
Management Co., Ltd. * 17/06/2013 3,000,000 relevant delivery business
(‘Tianjin Jiumaojiu") F Bl ARH BRELABINEE
REMEMNENERERBRAF 2013F6A17H 3,000,0007C
([REAEND
Wuhan Maidian Jiumaojiu Restaurant The PRC RMB - 100%  Restaurant operations and
Management Co., Ltd. * 12/03/2014 30,000,000 relevant delivery business
("Wuhan Jiumaojiu”) F B ARH BERESIABINEET
REMEMNENERERBRAA 2014F3A 128 30,000,0007T

(TEEAEND)
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R B RAR MR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (5= BEi 85N + AAREZTR)
N2R—ENEARNRE#)

Proportion of

12 INVESTMENT IN A SUBSIDIARY (continued)

ownership interest

FrEE Bl
Place and date of Particulars of Held Held
incorporation/ issued and by the by the
Company name establishment paid-up capital Company subsidiary Principal activities
HEMEL, ERTR AnR WEAR
NCIECE RUMHRAE HEERFE ®E BE TEER
Nanjing Jiumaojiu Restaurant The PRC RMB - 100%  Restaurant operations and
Management Co,, Ltd. * 22/12/2014 30,000,000 relevant delivery business
("Nanjing Jiumaojiu") H AR BEEERABINEE
HRAENERERBFRAF 2014128228 30,000,0007T
([ERAEND
Guangzhou Tai Er Trading Co,, Ltd. * The PRC RMB - 100%  Retail
(‘Tai Er Trading") 28/04/2015 40,000 e
BNA—HEBEERAR(A=8E)) FE ARM¥%400007T
201544 H 28R
Guangzhou Cong Xin Catering Co,, Ltd. * The PRC RMB - 80%  Restaurant operations and
("Cong Xin") 19/06/2015 3,920,000 relevant delivery business
BN OERBRAR ([HE0]) e AR EEELLABNEER
201556 H19R 3,920,0007C
Guangzhou Tai Er Catering Chain Co., Ltd. * The PRC RMB - 85%  Restaurant operations
(‘Tai Er Catering") 25/01/2016 23,000,000 BEEE
BINK ZBHEHFR AR Y AR
(TR=&#K]) 20161 A25H 23,000,0007C
Guangzhou Pin Xin Yue Gu Enterprise The PRC RMB - 100%  Investment Holding
Management Co,, Ltd. * 23/06/2016 89,800,000 RERRK
BMN@mEHACEERERAH GilE AR
20166 H23H 89,800,0007T
Guangzhou Double Eggs Catering The PRC RMB - 80%  Restaurant operations and
Co, Ltd. * 19/07/2016 3,700,000 relevant delivery business
BINmBEEEERFR AR H ARH EEELLERINEES
201657 H 198 3,700,0007C
Foshan Maidian Food Co,, Ltd. * The PRC RMB - 100%  Food processing and
("Foshan Maidian”) 23/08/2016 50,000,000 central kitchens
BT ERRRARAR ([FLZER]) & AR REmMIEHRRERE
201658 H23H 50,000,0007C
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R B RAR MR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (bt 5 G &8558 + AN R¥ZIT)

12 INVESTMENT IN A SUBSIDIARY (continued)

12 R—ENBERATNRE @)

Proportion of
ownership interest

FrEE Bl
Place and date of Particulars of Held Held
incorporation/ issued and by the by the
Company name establishment paid-up capital Company subsidiary Principal activities
HEMEL, BETR AnR WEAR
NCIECE RUMHRAE HEERFE ®¥5 BE TEER
Hainan Jiujiuhong Catering Management The PRC RMB - 100%  Restaurant operations and
Co, Ltd. * 01/09/2016 4,000,000 relevant delivery business
(*Hainan Jiujiuhong") H AR BEEERABINEET
BENATZERERER LA 20169 A1H 4,000,0007T
(DBEAAE])
Shanghai Er You Catering Management The PRC RMB - 100%  Restaurant operations
Co, Ltd. * 30/09/2017 30,000,000 EEEE
("Shanghai Er You") H AEE
LB RERERBRAR 201749 A30H 30,000,0007C
(Tt&8=F])
Too Two Hong Kong Restaurant Limited Hong Kong HKD1 - 100%  Restaurant operations and
BERRK_ZHBRAA 24/04/2018 1T relevant delivery business
i ERELRERINEES
201854 H24H
Guangzhou Mi Liang Ren Liang Catering The PRC RMB - 100%  Restaurant operations and
Management Co,, Ltd. * 11/05/2018 200,000 relevant delivery business
BINKRARERERERDH Bl AR BEELEBINEES
20185 H11H 200,0007C
Guangzhou Happy Mouth Catering The PRC RMB - 100%  Restaurant operations and
Management Co,, Ltd. * 29/06/2018 7,500,000 relevant delivery business
("Happy Mouth Catering”) HE AR BEEERABINEET
BINBIEE R ER AR AR 201856 A29R 7,500,0007C

(TBIBER])
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R B RAR MR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (5= BEi 85N + AAREZTR)
12 R—BENEBARINKRE &)

Proportion of

12 INVESTMENT IN A SUBSIDIARY (continued)

ownership interest

FrEE Bl
Place and date of Particulars of Held Held
incorporation/ issued and by the by the
Company name establishment paid-up capital Company subsidiary Principal activities
HEMEL, ERTR AnR WEAR

NCIECE RUMHRAE HEERFE ®E BE TEER

Guangzhou Uncle Chef Catering The PRC RMB - 80%  Restaurant operations
Management Co,, Ltd. * 03/07/2018 6,000,000 EEEE
(‘Guangzhou Uncle Chef") s AR

BINBBARARNERERER LA 201857 A3R 6,000,0007C
(TEMBBARARR)

Guangzhou Ruizhao Investment The PRC RMB - 85%  Investment Holding
Co, Ltd. * 19/09/2018 10,000,000 REER

BMim IR EBR LA e ARH

20184F9 A 19H 10,000,0007C

Guangzhou Jinkai Catering Management The PRC RMB - 100%  Restaurant operations and
Co,, Ltd. * ("Jinkai Catering") 07/11/2018 975,000 relevant delivery business

BN ERERFRARA HE AR EEELRERINEES
(TeHER]) 2018F 11 A7H 975,0007C

Guangzhou Zhongxin Catering The PRC RMB - 100%  Restaurant operations and
Management Co., Ltd. * 17/12/2018 216,000 relevant delivery business
("Zhongxin Catering”) H ARH BEEERABRINEET

BMNREERERBRAF 2018%12A17H 216,0007C
(IREER])

Guangzhou Hongyuantai Catering The PRC RMB - 100%  Restaurant operations and
Management Co,, Ltd. * 18/12/2018 1,095,000 relevant delivery business
("Hongyuantai Catering") HE AR BEEERABINEET

BNERANERERBRAA 20184 12A18H 1,095,000 7T

(MERAER])
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (& 5 B i BS) + AN R HE5R)

12 A—RBHBLATNRKRE &)

12 INVESTMENT IN A SUBSIDIARY (continued)

Proportion of
ownership interest

FrEE Bl
Place and date of Particulars of Held Held
incorporation/ issued and by the by the
Company name establishment paid-up capital Company subsidiary Principal activities
HEMEL, BETR AnR WEAR

NCIECE RUMHRAE HEERFE ®¥5 BE TEER

Guangzhou Baoying Catering The PRC Nil - 100%  Restaurant operations and
Management Co,, Ltd. * 19/12/2018 i relevant delivery business
(‘Baoying Catering”) H BEEEREBINEET

BINERERERARAR 20185128 19H
(2B£4])

Beijing Jiujiufa Catering Management The PRC RMB - 100%  Restaurant operations and
Co, Ltd. * 02/01/2019 15,000 relevant delivery business
(Jiujiufa Catering”) i AR EEELRABNEER

IEENNBEERERBRAF 201951 A2H 15,0007T
(Thnzgsl)

Shenzhen Fang Xing Wei Ai Catering The PRC Nil - 100%  Restaurant operations and
Management Co,, Ltd. * 05/03/2019 :: relevant delivery business

T ERANERERERAR Gl BRELNEBINEES

201953 H5H

Foshan Maixuan Trading Co., Ltd. * The PRC Nil - 100%  Retalil

BT EEHERRAF 11/03/2019 = €
F
20193 A 1R

Too Two Catering Inc. the United States Nil - 100%  Restaurant operations
18/06/2019 i BEEE

Too Two Catering Inc. EE
201956 H18H

* These entities are PRC limited liability companies. The official names of
these entities are in Chinese. The English translation of the names is for

identification only.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R B RAR MR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (5= BEi 85N + AAREZTR)

12 INVESTMENT IN A SUBSIDIARY (continued) 12 R—ENBERATNRE @)
The following table lists out the information relating to the subsidiaries TRINHBBEERSEAIEERER GEZER
of the Group which has a material non-controlling interest (NCI). The ) WAEBRBARER - TXE58
summarised financial information presented below represents the FIEERBMER QT MBS -

amounts before any inter-company elimination.

Tai Er Catering Shanghai Er You
KZE®K tE=F
2019 2018 2019 2018
20194 20184F 20194 20184F
RMB’ 000 RMB’000 RMB’ 000 RMB'000

AR®TT ARBTT AR®BTR ARETRT

NCI percentage IR ER B DL 15% 15% 15% 15%
Current assets MBNVEE 103,201 41,042 30,435 4376
Non-current assets JEREEE 527,749 287,121 102,634 73,304
Current liabilities nEBE 44,428 49,452 9,457 929
Non-current liabilities ERBAE 380,577 190,505 71,550 55,477
Net assets FEAE 205,945 88,206 52,062 21,274
Carrying amount of NCI R ERNEREE 30,892 13,231 3,309 (934)
Revenue ON 1,007,252 464,489 184,084 52,585
Profit/(loss) for the year RNEEF(E51E) 117,739 40,040 28,289 (2,595)
Total comprehensive income HEW LR 117,739 40,040 28,289 (2,595)
Profit/(loss) allocated to NCI D EFEIEARE R
L (EE) 17,661 7,111 4,243 (545)
Cash flows generated from/ LEREN TS
(used in) operating activities (FFA)Ben= 164,696 116,137 39,070 (1,397)
Cash flows used in investing activities RE/EBFTABRSRE (99,041) (68,276) (15,337) (15,331)
Cash flows (used in)/generated from  BR&EE) (FTH),/
financing activities Fr5iReneE (71,576) (29,570) (23,013) 16,388
13 INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES 13 ABE QA RINER
2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’ 000 RMB' 000

AR®ET T ARBET T

Interest in associates BN B R = 8,058 3,931
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R B RAR MR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (bt 5 G &8558 + AN R¥ZIT)

13 INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (continued) 13 REEZE AR RER (&)

The following list contains the particulars of associates, which are

unlisted corporate entities whose quoted market price is not available:

TEREIBLEARNFEE - ZBMERAR
ERRETSRENFLTATER

Proportion of

Particulars ownership
Form of Place of ofissued interest and voting
business incorporation  and Paid-up rights held
Name of associate structure and business capital by the Group as at Principal activities
MK BRTR AKERUTBEHEE
BENTEH EBRBEA Lend ARELFE PESRREELH IEXH
2019 2018
2019 2018F
Guangzhou Jiang Er Dai Catering Incorporated The PRC RMB 30% 30%  Restaurant operations and
Co, Ltd. EEalinAvA H 280,000 relevant delivery business,
(BMNB-RERBROF], ARE mainly providing
"Jiang Er Dai") (note (i) 280,0007T Xinjiang-style cuisine
BEMNB_REKERAH ERFERBEINEERS
(M=K (BFEG) FTEREMERKER
Guangzhou Hun Fan Chi Catering Incorporated The PRC RMB 14% 15%  Restaurant operations and
Management Co., Ltd. Eaiizav a2 783,208 relevant delivery business,
(BIBRZERERER AT, AR mainly providing
“Hun Fan Chi") (note (i)(ii)) 783,2087T Chaoshan flavour cuisine
BN ESRIZERERFR AT EREGERBENEER
(DRERIZ 1) (BFEG) ~ (i) FEREMILRKER
TOO TWO GOURMET INC. Incorporated Canada CAD100 40% 40%  Restaurant operating
TOO TWO GOURMET INC. Bl A JIEYN 100A07T in Canada
ENMEAKEEE
Shenzhen Na Wei Xi Ding Catering Incorporated The PRC RMB 40% - Restaurant operations
Co, Ltd. Eliispdva i 4,800,000 K2R
(RYTHBAEZAEERER ARE
AT, "Na Wei Xi Ding") (note (i) 4,800,0007T
ATBRERAEERBRAA
(TABARERD) (M)
Notes: (ks

(i)  The official names of these entities are in Chinese. The English translation of
the names is for identification only.

(i)  The Group has nominated one director out of a total of five directors on
the board of the entity, and in the opinion of the directors of the Company,
the Group can exercise significant influence on the financial and operating
policy decision of the entity.

The above associates are accounted for using the equity method in the

financial statements.
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NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R B RAR MR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (5= BEi 85N + AAREZTR)

13 INTEREST IN ASSOCIATES (continued)

Aggregate information of associates that are not individually material:

13 REEE N TINER (2)
BRI S UIEBEANBLEATEGLEHR -

2019 2018
20195 20184F
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
ARBT T AREFTT
Aggregate carrying amount of individually P TR 3R A (E R
immaterial associates in the financial E =N dWNS
statements BIAREAE 8,058 3,931
Aggregate amounts of the Group's share of iNeSEY i /N
those associates’ SpRGEE
— Profits/(losses) and total comprehensive — BELERTSRT
income from continuing operations (E18) k2HE W25 1,727 (1,996)

14 OTHER NON-CURRENT FINANCIAL ASSETS

14 HibERBTRMEE

2019 2018
20194 20184F
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
ARBT T AREFT
Equity securities designated at FVOCI RAVEFARMEZEEKEN
(non-recycling) MRAE S (RATEE)
— Unlisted equity securities —FLMRAESH 13,136 12,938

Other non-current financial assets of the Group represented unlisted
equity investments in several entities. The entities are incorporated
in the PRC and engaged in investing, catering, or food and beverage
industry. The Group designated its investments in unlisted equity
securities at FVOCI (non-recycling), as the investments are held for
strategic purposes. The costs are used as approximation of fair value and

there has been no significant change observed.

No dividend was received from invested entities for the year ended 31
December 2019 (2018: RMB69,000).

For the year ended 31 December 2018, the Group recognised a disposal
loss of RMB1,000,000 for an investment in an entity.

AEENEMIERDEMEESETER
MIEEMRARE - ZFERN P EEM
R RERE  BERIRMARKET
¥ omRZBREDHEBENSTE - Bt
AEBIEEZIFLTRAESNRE R
RFEFARMEEKE (T EE) &
B EARAERAFENIUE - B
REMEANEH -

HE2019F12 831 BIEFE - BERIUE
BEEEMKE (20184 : AR¥E69,0007T) ©

HZE2018F12A31BILEE » RE@H
R—EEENRERRLEBERARY

1,000,0007T °
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W

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (k5 H a2 855

R B RAR MR

15 INVENTORIES

(a)

Inventories in the consolidated statement of financial
position comprise:

UAREZT)

15 78
(a) HEFHEMRARANEERRE :

2019 2018

20194 20184F

RMB’ 000 RMB' 000

ARBT T AREF T

Condiment product EEL N 9,361 2,474
Food ingredients B 54,985 26,466
Beverage gkt 434 321
Other materials H AR} 10,124 7,126
74,904 36,387

The analysis of the amount of inventories recognised as an

(b) EAAAXLFABENFESHE

expense and included in profit or loss is as follows: ST :
2019 2018
2019%F 20184
RMB’ 000 RMB’000
AR®T T AREFT
Carrying amount of inventories sold EEFEREE 985,314 671,860
Other inventories losses (note) Hith 7 EEE (W) - 22,149
985,314 694,009

Note: ffsE -

Inventories losses resulting from misappropriation of assets of RMB22,149,000
were recognised as expense and included in profit or loss for the year ended 31
December 2018.

During 2016 to 2018, a former procurement supervisor (‘the employee”) of the
Group abused his position of right to advance the payment to suppliers and
delay recognition of inventories, and exploited the control deficiencies of the
procurement process for misappropriation of inventory. Upon identifying this
misappropriation of inventory in 2018, the Group appointed the independent
third party to carry out an independent investigation. With the reference to the
investigation results done by the independent third party, management has
completed the internal investigation and has recognised inventory losses in
corresponding periods as the likelihood to recover the losses is remote. In the
opinion of directors, the directors confirmed that this incident of misappropriation
of inventory was an isolated case.

JIUMAOQJIU INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED NENEBRERABR AT

& E ARBE22,149,000 T FIEE A I TF S B 1ER
HE2018F 12 A3 BILFERR AR W AR
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R2016FE2018F « AEE—RZAIRBEEE ([%
EBE ) EREBEMNHERRERTEEERTEN
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EEP2018FRTZSEFTERBAE - B
B=FETEUREE - R2EEUE = FETH
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EEM AR - S FER AR FE BRI M E T S
§°§$%%'§$ﬁ%%m%%ﬁﬁ$#§ﬁ



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R B RAR MR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt 5 G &850 + UA RBEZIT)

16 TRADE AND OTHER RECEIVABLES

16 E5 R HMEBWKRIA

2019 2018

20195 20184F

RMB’ 000 RMB'000

ARBT T AREBTT

Trade debtors B 5 W IR 11,922 16,792
Other receivables and deposits HAtb EUGRIE R IR & 87,779 67,498
Prepayments TEfTR 34,234 20,647
Amounts due from related parties (note 28(d)) e BA S 77 ROE (MI3E28(d)) 22,238 19,539
156,173 124,476

All of the trade and other receivables are expected to be recovered or
recognised as expense within one year.

Ageing analysis:

As at the end of the reporting period, the ageing analysis of trade
debtors (which are included in trade and other receivables), based on
the revenue recognition date, is as follows:

MBS S REMBYFIBEERER —FR
YRl ER A -

FRER DA
RB|BEBMR  RBUAEZEHNESE

R IB (FFAE B R E b ERFIE) MERER
DT ¢

2019 2018

20194 20184F

RMB’ 000 RMB'000

ARET T AREET T

Within 1 month BR1IEAR 11,922 16,792

Trade debtors are due within 30 days from the date of revenue
recognition. Further details on the Group's credit policy are set out in
note 26(a).

17 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND OTHER

(a)

CASH FLOW INFORMATION

Cash and cash equivalents comprise:

Z KRG ES RAERB L3308 R
B BEEAEBEEBRNE— SRS
BAMIFE26(a) ©

17TRERBSEEYUAREMR
EREEHR
(a) RERREEEYRE

2019 2018

20194 20184

RMB’ 000 RMB'000

AR¥T ARBFT

Cash on hand FHEAS 47 39
Cash at bank RITRE 152,126 65,716
Less: restricted bank deposits W ZRHRITER (25,003) (6,003)
127,170 59,752

As at 31 December 2019, restricted bank deposits of RMB25,000,000 were
pledged as securities for bank loans (31 December 2018: RMB6,000,000).

M2019%F12A318 » REHIEITERA
R 25,000,000 B IR LABEERITE R
(2018512 A318 : AR¥6,000,0007T) °
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (& 5 B i BS) + AN R HE5R)

17 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND OTHER

CASH FLOW INFORMATION (continued)

(b) Reconciliation of profit before taxation to cash generated

177RERBSEEYUAREMER

EREER (&)

(b) BREADEN EEL ZERERENY

from operations: iR -
2019 2018
20195 20184F
Note RMB’ 000 RMB'000
Hat ARBT T AREFTT
Profit before taxation FRA% A& A 259,151 104,381
Adjustments for: BLAT B IBIEL T -
Interest income FBUA 4 (3,952) (2,483)
Depreciation e 5(c) 315,039 234,959
Amortisation of intangible assets B A EEH 5(c) 1,330 1,226
Finance costs BEMKA 5() 66,681 58,261
Loss on disposal of property, plant and HEWHE  BELHRER
equipment and right-of-use assets FRAEEERSE 7,101 1,777
Share of (profits)/losses of associates FEAEEE AR CEF),/ EE (1,727) 1,996
Impairment loss on property, plant and W - BB REEN R 5(c)
equipment and right-of-use assets FRAEEERERE 2,022 7,266
Equity-settled share-based payment AR S E AR D AR 5(b)
expenses X 7,854 4,790
Dividends from purchased unlisted B LETRABLFNRRE
equity securities - (69)
Losses on disposal of equity securities HERARES 2 EE 5(d) - 1,000
Changes in working capital: HEEREE)
Increase in inventories FEEM (38,517) (3,361)
Increase in trade and other receivables B 5 & H e W kI
and rental deposits RSN (38,352) (49,676)
Increase in trade and other payables B 5 REAENRIE
and accruals AN FEET &R N 68,209 52,659
Decrease in contract liabilities AHBERD (110) (130)
Cash generated from operations KEESFSRE 644,729 412,596
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R B RAR MR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (5= BEi 85N + AAREZTR)

17HERBEEEYUREME
EREER &)

17 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND OTHER
CASH FLOW INFORMATION (continued)

(c) Reconciliation of liabilities arising from financing activities: (0 METBHELENEBZEHR
Finance
Bank costs Lease
loans payable liabilities Total
SBITENR ENRMERE HESE st
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000
ARBTT ARBTT ARBTT ARETT
note 22 note 20
PiEE22 B&E20
At 1 January 2018 ®2018%F 1818 20,000 - 540,079 560,079
Changes from financing cash flows: BERESHRESRE :
Proceeds from bank loans HRITERERIE 73,423 - - 73,423
Repayment of bank loans EERITER (44,319) - - (44,319)
Interest of bank loans paid B RITERFE - (1,006) - (1,006)
Payment of capital element and HEBEBEARIH &
interest element of lease liabilities FEBAR - - (184,953) (184,953)
Total changes from financing cash flows F&EIR &R = HEEEE 29,104 (1,006) (184,953) (156,855)
Other changes: Hih# g
Interest expenses (note 5(a)) 2R (M3E5@0) - 1,006 55,758 56,764
Addition NE - - 268,863 268,863
Disposal HE - - (14,063) (14,063)
Total other changes Hfth B4 %e - 1,006 310,558 311,564
At 31 December 2018 and 72018128318 K
1 January 2019 2019%F1H81H 49,104 - 665,684 714,788
Changes from financing cash flows: BEBRSHRERE !
Proceeds from bank loans RITERPAEFIA 267,289 - - 267,289
Repayment of bank loans BERRITER (95,930) - - (95,930)
Interest of bank loans paid BEARRITERFE - (2,701) - (2,701)
Finance charges on bank loans paid BERNRITETREER - (2,151) = (2,151)
Payment of capital element and HEBEEARIS &
interest element of lease liabilities MBI DR - - (255,194) (255,194)
Total changes from financing cash flows EEEIR &R 2L ENETE 171,359 (4,852) (255,194) (88,687)
Other changes: Hith 5
Interest expenses (note 5(a)) FLERE (M3E5) - 2,701 60,315 63,016
Finance charges on bank loans ENER#REER
(note 5(a)) (FMt3E5()) - 2,151 - 2,151
Addition NE = - 435,136 435,136
Disposal HE - - (8,793) (8,793)
Total other changes Hith & Ehiazs - 4,852 486,658 491,510
At 31 December 2019 2019 12A31H 220,463 - 897,148 1,117,611
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17 CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND OTHER 17HERBEEEBYUREME

CASH FLOW INFORMATION (continued) EREER )
(d) Total cash out flow for leases: (d HEZRESMHELE
2019 2018
2019 20184F
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
AR¥T T ARBT T
Within operating cash flows REEHRBREN (44,300) (29,130)
Within financing cash flows RRERSREN (255,194) (184,953)
(299,494) (214,083)
j=v.] =%
18 TRADE AND OTHER PAYABLES 18 EZ RHEMENFIR
2019 2018
2019%F 20184
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
ARET R AREEFTT
Trade payables B E 96,807 72,464
Other payables and accrued charges Hth FEAS FRIE R FERT B A 149,652 114,554
Dividends payable (note 28(d)) FERT RS (B 5E28(d)) 50,625 30,000
Amounts due to related parties (note 28(d)) FEA B 5 BB (MFFE28(d)) 18,410 17,177
315,494 234,195
As at the end of the reporting period, the ageing analysis of trade RIBEER  BIEREQHZE FENTIA
payables (which are included in trade and other payables), based on the (FFANEB S REMENTIE) ORI
invoice date, is as follows: T

2019 2018
20194 20184F
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
ARET AREEFTT
Within 1 year 1A 96,807 72,464
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (Bt 5 G &850 + UA RBEZIT)

19 CONTRACT LIABILITIES 19 8HAE
2019 2018
20194 2018%F
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
ARBT T AREFT
Advanced payment received Bk 746 856
Movements in contract liabilities: A BENES -
Contract
liabilities
aRaE
RMB’000
ARBTT
Balance at 1 January 2018 R2018F1 1 BM#EH 986
Decrease in contract liabilities as a result of recognising EFABERRAMEHRE L
revenue during the year aERL (1,948)
Increase in contract liabilities SHAEFEEN 1,818
Balance at 31 December2018 . Peo8FR2ANAMER 856
Decrease in contract liabilities as a result of recognising EFAERRAMEHE L
revenue during the year aEmnd (2,882)
Increase in contract liabilities AHEEEM 2,772
Balance at 31 December 2019 R2019F12 A31 B8V & &% 746
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R B RAR MR

20 LEASE LIABILITIES

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (& 5 B i BS) + AN R HE5R)

20 HEAE
THREFINBERRAEEMEEE ENL

The following table shows the remaining contractual maturities of the

Group's lease liabilities at the end of the reporting period:

TARKNIEE

2019 2018

20195 20184F

RMB’ 000 RMB'000

AR¥T T ARBTT

Within 1 year —FR 262,229 198,318

After 1 year but within 2 years —FREMFN 244,110 196,810

After 2 years but within 5 years MERERFEA 396,719 332,377

After 5 years hFE 71,912 52,606

974,970 780,111

Less: total future interest expenses o RRF B H R 77,822 114,427

Present value of lease liabilities HEBERE 897,148 665,684
Lease liabilities included in the statement of A BRARNEEAE

financial position

— Within 1 year ——FK 234,053 143,588

— After 1 year but within 2 years — —FREMFA 231,599 168,923

— After 2 years but within 5 years — MERERLFN 375,620 308,369

— After 5 years — AFE& 55,876 44,804

,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,,, 663,095  5220%

897,148 665,684
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (5= BEi 85N + AAREZTR)

21 PROVISIONS

21 4 45

2019 2018
20194 20184
RMB’ 000 RMB' 000

AR¥T T ARBET T

Provisions for restoration costs RGP AR 1 26,739 21,248
The movements of provisions during the year were as follows: RERBEZLEOT

2019 2018

20194 2018%F

RMB’ 000 RMB'000

AR¥T T ARBETT

Balance at 1 January M1 A1 BN 21,248 16,394
Additional provisions INE B 5,054 3,935
Interest on provisions BB B 1,514 1,497
Provisions utilised EEANEE (1,077) (578)
Balance at 31 December P12 A31 R4 ER 26,739 21,248

Pursuant to the terms of the respective tenancy agreements entered
into by the Group, the Group is required to return its leased properties
to the conditions as stipulated in the tenancy agreements at the
expiration of the corresponding lease term as appropriate. The provision
for reinstatement costs was estimated based on certain assumptions
and estimates made by the Group’s management with reference to
historical reinstatement costs and/or other available market information.
The estimation basis is reviewed on an ongoing basis and revised where

appropriate.

RIBA LB AT AR E B RR
REREHRERE  AEBEEKEHEE
EMEEZEHBERZT ANMRE (8
) - ERRABBERNAEEEEERE
BEERKAR SEMATFT IS E R
EHEE TRERGFHERAR - R
BTN - WERELEE -
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (bt 5 G &8558 + AN R¥ZIT)

22 SRITER

22 BANK LOANS

At 31 December 2019, the bank loans were repayable and secured or

guaranteed as follows.

B2019%F12A31H - BEEREERSE
EROBTEREROT -

2019 2018
20195 2018%F
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
ARBT T AREFT

Within one year or on demand R—FREEIIRERKEE
— secured and guaranteed — BHEAREER 181,169 49,104
- guaranteed — BER 39,294 -
220,463 49,104

()

(if)

As at 31 December 2019, banking facilities of the Group totaling
RMB289,010,000 (31 December 2018: RMB87,000,000) and were
utilised to the extent of RMB228,560,000 (31 December 2018:
RMB49,104,000).

The Group borrowed a syndicated loan of HKD202,247,000
(equivalent to RMB181,169,000) on 18 November 2019, which bears
an interest rate of HIBOR plus 0.8% per annum. The Group has

repaid the syndicated loan in full on 17 January 2020.

(i) The syndicated loan of HKD202,247,000 (equivalent to

RMB181,169,000) and the corresponding banking facilities of
HKD211,000,000 (equivalent to RMB189,010,000) as at 31 December
2019 were secured by the Group’s bank deposits (note 17(a)) and
were jointly guaranteed by Mr. Guan and other related parties
(note 28). Bank loans of RMB39,294,000 and banking facilities of
RMB100,000,000 as at 31 December 2019 were guaranteed by Mr.
Guan or jointly guaranteed by Mr. Guan and other related parties
(note 28), which has been released or replaced by corporate
guarantee or collateral security provided by the Group upon listing
on 15 January 2020 (All secured bank loans and above banking
facilities as at 31 December 2018 were secured by the Group's bank
deposits (note 17(a)) and certain properties owned by Mr. Guan,
and were guaranteed by Mr. Guan or jointly guaranteed by Mr.

Guan and other related parties (note 28)).
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(iii)

2019F12A31 8 » AEERRITE
K yaEs 5 AR 289,010,0007T (20184
12A318 + AR#87,000,0007T) ' &
15 A AR #228,560,0007T (2018412 A
31H « AR#49,104,0007T) °

AEBRKR2019F11 A 18 ABEREE
B30202,247,0008 7T (HERARE
181,169,0007T) « EIRBBRITRER
BN0.8u®EREFTL - REEDRN
20201 A7 ABHEERRBEER -

20198128318 - SREEF7202,247,000
BT (IHERARY181,169,0007T)
K AEFESRITERE 211,000,0007 7T (48
R AR189,010,0007T) B AAE
ERITER (M E17(a)) EW L B E
SEREAMBEES (MiE2s) BEE
R 72019F 128318 @ RITERA
R 39,294,000 RIRITHE AR
100,000,0007CE B Ft 4 BRI E S 4
REMEBEY A (HaE28) BAER B
BR202051 A158 EEBRER AT
EERIAEERENERDZER (R
2018F 128318 TEAKIFRTE
AR EMRITRE Y AR EBEORIT
TR (ME17) REXEBRENET
MEEER  THELXEBERIEL
A4 R H A BA R 5 L RIER (HiRE28)) o



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R B RAR MR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (5= BEi 85N + AAREZTR)

22 RITER (@)
v) A2019F 128318 @ RITERARE

22 BANK LOANS (continued)

(iv) Bank loans amounted to RMB20,000,000 as at 31 December 2019
(31 December 2018: RMB15,000,000) are subject to the fulfilment
of covenants relating to certain of the Group's or the subsidiaries’
financial ratios, as are commonly found in lending arrangements
with financial institutions. If the Group were to breach the
covenants, the drawn down facilities would become payable on
demand. The Group regularly monitors its compliance with these
covenants. As at 31 December 2019, none of the covenants relating
to drawn down loans or facilities had been breached (31 December
2018: none).

23 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION

(@) Current taxation in the consolidated statement of financial
position represents:

23 &42E

20,000,0007T (201812 A31H + AR
#£15,000,0007T ) 52 il 7 % 75 5= B i Bt
BREETHB RN RS (SRS
%EEA%HM%%E@% KL PP ) B
cMANEBEEBRTRERE  BR
HXE}]E\/TJ\ A“ﬁk»ﬁzﬁzgﬁzfaﬁ $
SETHERETRZERANE)
2019F 124318 - ZKE@WEL&
BRI E Kk B & AR 25
(201851283180 + &) »

B SRR R EH

) HRE MBI REOEBRIEAS

2019 2018
20195 20184F
RMB’ 000 RMB'000

AR®ET T ARBTTT

At 1 January ®1A1B 12,313 7,667
Provisions for PRC income tax RIS TR 78,151 44,679
Provisions for PRC dividend withholding tax AR R B TR RS 6,469 -
PRC income tax paid BRI AEH (67,379) (40,033)
PRC dividend withholding tax paid BT B S TR (6,469) -
At 31 December Mmi12A318 23,085 12,313
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(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (k5 H a2 855

23 INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED

HUABREZTR)
23 LA MR ROAEH &)

(b)

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (continued)
Deferred tax assets recognised

The components of deferred tax assets recognised in the consolidated
statement of financial position and the movements during the year are

as follows:

(b) ERERAELENIEEE

EESEMBIRNRERNELERAEE
MR D R ERREBMT

Deferred tax assets AR E A RYIRIE Unused Lease
arising from: HIEEE tax losses  expenses Impairment Others Total
KREA
BEEE  HERX WA Hit st
RMB"000 RMB"000 RMB’000 RMB"000 RMB' 000
ARBTT ARETT AR%TR ARETT ARETET
At 1 January 2018 R2018F1A1H 5612 22472 6,445 3,367 37,896
Credited to profit or loss FrABRE 6,150 4,985 839 2,172 14,146
At 31 December 2018 and M2018F12A31 B K
1 January 2019 2019%F 1 A1H 11,762 27,457 7,284 5,539 52,042
Credited to profit or loss FFAEZE 10,615 4,425 405 (4,206) 11,239
At 31 December 2019 201912 A31H 22,377 31,882 7,689 1,333 63,281
Reconciliation to the consolidated statement of financial position: SGEBERNREER ¢
2019 2018
2019%F 2018%F
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
ARET AREFTT
Net deferred tax assets recognised in the RERE MR R R
consolidated statements of financial position RIEFIEEEFE 63,281 52,042
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23INCOME TAX IN THE CONSOLIDATED

()

STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (continued)
Deferred tax assets not recognised

In accordance with the accounting policy set out in note 1(r), the
Group has not recognised deferred tax assets in respect of temporary
differences and cumulative tax losses of certain subsidiaries located in
the PRC as it is not probable that future taxable profits against which the
losses or temporary differences can be utilised will be available in the

relevant tax jurisdiction and entity.

The following table presents the Group's unrecognised deferred tax

assets at the reporting dates:

23 REMBRRRWAEBH &)

(0 RIERHELEHIEEE

RBME 1B EEBER - ARTAR
EEARMVERAEERE R ERESRER
HEBEBRREREEENRRERTEN -
BARBARRURTEETHEARNE
BHERERRFARABRREREHNELT
BIBEE °

TRIVRAEER & E B R RHERIELE
BIREE :

2019 2018

20194 20184

RMB’ 000 RMB'000

AR¥ TR AREF T

Cumulative tax losses 2 HIEEE 22,015 25,451
Temporary differences TR 14,851 14,628
Total waEt 36,866 40,079

The expiration information of the Group's unrecognised deferred tax

assets in respect of cumulative tax losses is set out below:

AEE AR R HIAE RO RERRELEN
HEEMZHENEIIMT

2019 2018

2019% 20184

RMB’ 000 RMB' 000

ARBT T AREEFTT

2020 20204F 1,707 1,707
2021 20214 7,480 12,340
2022 20224 1,789 4,804
2023 20234 6,367 6,600
2024 20244 4,672 -
Total HEt 22,015 25,451
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23INCOME TAX

(d)

IN THE CONSOLIDATED
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION (continued)

Deferred tax liabilities not recognised

As at 31 December 2019, deferred tax liabilities in respect of the
dividend withholding tax relating to the distributable profits of the
Company's subsidiaries were not recognised as the Company controls
the dividend policy of the subsidiaries. Based on the assessment made
by management as at 31 December 2019, it was determined that
the distributable profits of the Company’s subsidiaries would not be
distributed to the Hong Kong and overseas holding companies in the

foreseeable future.

24 EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

During the year ended 31 December 2019, the Group has the following

share-based payment arrangements:

Restricted Stock Units

The Group's ultimate controlling party, Mr. Guan, operates a share-based
incentive scheme (the “Scheme”) under which the restricted stock units
("RSUs") of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu will be granted as share incentives
to qualified directors and employees of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu and its
subsidiaries through an employee shareholding platform (the “RSU
platform”), Guangzhou Maixuan Investment Center (Limited Partnership),
which was a shareholder of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu prior to the

Reorganisation.

The RSUs granted would vest on specific dates, on condition that
employees remain in service without any performance requirements.
Once the vesting conditions underlying the respective RSUs are met, the
RSUs are considered duly and validly issued to the holder, and free of

restrictions on transfer.

Pursuant to the relevant terms of the Scheme, the RSUs have been
converted into shares of a shareholder of the Company upon the
Reorganisation, which principal terms largely mirror that of the Scheme.
The total number of RSUs is on the assumption that 1,000,000,000 shares
were in issue throughout the years ended 31 December 2019 and 2018

comprising 100 shares in issue as at 31 December 2019.
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R B RAR MR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (5= BEi 85N + AAREZTR)

24 EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS 24 LIEREEURGSAEBRWA

(continued)
Restricted Stock Units (continued)

During years ended 31 December 2014, 2015 and 2018, Mr. Guan had
granted RSUs to certain directors and employees of the Group under the
Scheme, which vest after five years from the date of grant. Movements in
RSUs granted to the Group's directors and employees and the respective

weighted-average grant date fair value are as follows:

FR (&)
ZIR&IMR D E (L ()

B E2014%F ~ 20155F R 2018512 A31 A1k
FE  BAEORETEMEAEEETE
ERREREREIMEIRGOEN - HBEE
THHEhFERBE ASEEERES
T 5 1) SZ2BR 51 AR 15 B8z K AR B AN SF 19 9%
LARBAXATENEBHET

Weighted

average grant

Number of  date fair value
RSUs per RSU
BEZRERG

FRHERGD B MEFRS
BEUHE RHBHATE

RMB

AR

Outstanding as of 1 January 2018 BZE2018F1 A1 X FEE 30,275,254 067
Granted during the year FREHET 14,656,911 1.17
Forfeited during the year FRERK (3,571,028) 1.01
Outstanding as of 31 December 2018 BZ2018F12A31 B REE 41,361,137 0.81
Vested during the year (note) FREHB (W) (22,916,354) 0.64
Forfeited during the year FRERIW (2,961,162) 0.70
Outstanding as of 31 December 2019 BZ2019F12A31 B REE 15,483,621 1.09

During the year ended 31 December 2019, the Group recognised
share-based expenses of RMB7,854,000 (2018: RMB4,790,000).

At 31 December 2019, a total of 23 directors and employees (2018: 35,
including a former employee) of the Group have been granted with a
total of 15,483,621 RSUs (31 December 2018: 41,361,137 RSUs), and the
outstanding number of RSUs that could be granted under the Scheme
was 6,218,254 (31 December 2018: 3,257,092).

REZE2019F 1231 B ILFE - KEER
RUARD AERAF S ARK7,854,0007T
(20184 + AR¥54,790,0007T) °

2019128318 HBEB3ZAEEE
EREE (2018F 1 35% » BIE— LA
8) E#15,483,621 8 R Ik 7 B A7 (2018
F128318 : 41,361,137{AZ R H D E
) » IRIREZETBIPTHE A 2R Bl AR 1 BB
BRI S4B E 56,218,254 (2018412 A 31
H :3,257,0021&) °
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24 EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS 24 J«JJfE SEEUROGAERNA

(continued)
Restricted Stock Units (continued)

At 31 December 2019 and 2018, the remaining vesting periods for RSUs
granted during the years ended 31 December 2014, 2015 and 2018 are

as follows:

M (#)
ZIRFIR D EAL ()

MR2019F %2018 128310 » HE2014
B 2015F K2018F12A31BILEEZR
IR BRI FISRERBEAO T ¢

Remaining vesting periods

RSB EH

2019 2018
20195 20184F

RSUs granted during the years ended BZ12A31HIEEERAH

31 December: ERFIRGEW :

2014 20144 1.0 year
= 104
2015 20154 0.9 year 1.9 years
0.9% 194
2018 20184F 3.4 years 4.4 years
3.4%F 444

Share-based compensation expense relating to awards granted to
directors and employees is based on the grant date fair value of the
RSUs and is recognised on a straight-line basis over the entire vesting
period. The fair value of each RSU at the grant dates is determined
by reference to the fair value of the underlying ordinary shares of
Guangzhou Jiumaojiu on the date of grant. The grant date fair value of
the underlying ordinary shares was determined with the assistance of
an independent third party valuation firm, Jones Lang LaSalle Corporate
Appraisal and Advisory Limited, and discounted cash flow method
under the income approach was used. The discounted cash flow derived
by management considered Guangzhou Jiumaojiu's future business
plan, specific business and financial risks, the stage of development
of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu's operations and economic and competitive
elements affecting Guangzhou Jiumaojiu's business, industry and market.
The discount rate used for the grant date fair value was 16.65% for RSUs

granted during the year ended 31 December 2018.

RSUs were granted under a service condition. This condition has not
been taken into account in the grant date fair value measurement of the
services received. No dividends has been taken into account in the grant
date fair value measurement of the services received. There were no

market conditions associated with the RSUs.
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24 EQUITY SETTLED SHARE-BASED PAYMENTS

(continued)

Restricted Stock Units (continued)

Note: On 28 February 2019, 28 November 2019 and 28 November 2019, Mr. Guan
and three former employees reached an agreement that the employees
were entitled to the granted RSUs without remaining in service due
to the employee’s contribution to the Group previously as the former
general manager, research and development director and research and
development manager, respectively, of Guangzhou Jiumaojiu. Therefore,
the total outstanding 13,264,000 RSUs held by the three former employees
were vested on the dates of the agreements. Accordingly, the Group
recognised related share-based compensation expenses immediately after

the above RSUs were vested.

On 26 December 2019, being the vesting date of the RSUs granted during
the year ended 31 December 2014, 9,652,354 RSUs were vested in total.

NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

R B RAR MR

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (5= BEi 85N + AAREZTR)

25 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS

(@) Share capital

Issued share capital:

24 LUESREEURDBERNN

=h /=
K (&)

ZIREIRMDEN (&)

MEE : R2019F2A28H 201911 A28 &
2019F 11 H28H » BRAE=FRIER
EE  HRRSEEUESRIETE
INENRRERLLE « HRESE MR
KEHAEEELER  BtZEREES
ERTBERNBEL TERERHZRE
BB - AL ZRATEBEFFIFAH
13,264,000 {8 K 55 B X R Hll AR 5 BE A1 9 7
HEAHRE - At - AEER EFR
FIRRD LR B & M B HERMB R A
EMaRIES -

B

R2019F12 8268 » BIEZE2014F 128
3B IEFEER RGN BA 5B B
HY - A ££9,652,3541E X R HIA% (0 BB &R
E °

25 EXR - RERRE
(@) B
2ERITRA :
2019
20194
Nominal Nominal

value of fully value of fully

No. of shares paid shares paid shares
TR BB
RGEE R4 EE RHOHEE
uUsD RMB
Ep AR® T
Ordinary shares, issued and ERTRAZEER
fully paid:
At 1 February 2019 (the date of m2019%2 /418 (Fxft
incorporation) (note (i)) Rz BER) (MEEG)) 100.00 100.00 671
Shares repurchased and cancelled L R HER D
(note (i) (ML) (17.30) (17.30) (116)
82.70 82.70 555
Preference shares, issued and ERTRBZELR
fully paid:
At 1 February 2019 (the date of 201962 A1 8 GGEff
incorporation) (note (i) FCAZ B ER) (BFEEG)) - - =
Shares issuance (note (ii) & 19 317 (B EEG)) 17.30 17.30 116
17.30 17.30 116
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25 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (continued)

(@) Share capital (continued)

Notes:

@

(ii)

The Company was incorporated in the Cayman Islands on 1 February 2019
as part of the Reorganisation with share capital of USD100 divided into 100
shares with a par value of USD1.00 each. Each of the shares of par value of
USD1.00 each would be sub-divided into 1,000,000,000 shares of par value of
USD0.0000001 each upon listing.

On 22 May 2019, 17.30 shares of the then existing authorised ordinary shares
of par value of USD1.00 each were cancelled by the Group in exchange for
the allotment of a total of 17.30 preference shares of par value of USD1.00
each. The preference shareholders were, subject to certain limitations,
entitled to certain customary special rights including (i) redemption right if
the listing of the Company approval is not obtained by 31 December 2019,
(i) right to appoint one director, (iii) pre-emptive right, (iv) tag-along right, (v)
anti-dilution right and (vi) information right. All special rights will terminate
upon listing. Each preference share shall automatically be converted into an
ordinary share on a one to one ratio upon listing. The preference shares were
recorded as equity of the Company.

On 15 January 2020, the Company was listed on Hong Kong Stock Exchange,
upon which the above preference shares have been converted into ordinary
shares. Upon completion of the initial public offer on 15 January 2020 and
the following over-allotment on 12 February 2020, the Company issued
333,400,000 shares and 50,010,000 shares respectively, with a par value of
USD0.0000001 each and initial offer price of HK$6.60 per share.

Movements in components of equity

Details of the changes in the Company’s individual components of

equity are set out below:

258X - FERRE (&)

(a) A (&)

() {EAEMEM—IH  AARKR2019F2818
EHRSEEEMAST c BAA100ET 0 D
A100 R SR EE1.00E RN - RET
B EREE1.00ETTHFRBMBHEITAEA
1,000,000,000 8% & B% 1 {80.0000001 E 7T K A%

{/'\ o

(i) M2019%F58228 © EREASKREE.0
EIURIN730MEATE E AR AN B A
LA ER AR 3% 9 PR E B 1.00 = 7T A9 17.30 iR B 45
B o EETRBIFBERT - BERBRRAE
ZEETEERER - BEOBEOE - A
RERARAKR2019F12A31 AR ARG LT
B (WEE—RESHEF - (i) ELE
B (vBESRE - (v RESERER R (vi)MiE
W o FTERRERIE R TR IE o B B
B GRRE LIRS R — b — At R G BhE A
LIBAR o BRI ARRMERQ RIRIARAE ©

(i) 2020618158 © AR AIRE BB AT
EmH%B PMELEREBRALBER -
R2020F1 B1SsBEMERAREEE RN
2020F2 A2 BBERER - ARRDHIE
17333,400,000 8% f% 17 }2.50,010,000 1% A% 15 -
FHREE0.0000001 ETRBEREEERE
f%6.608 7T ©

(b) FETAHREB D Y&

A2 R BB A 35 1) B 8 S 851
T -

The Company i NN
Share Accumulated
capital losses Total
[\ ZtBE st
Note RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
e AR®T R AR¥T AR¥T
At 1 February 2019 20192 H1H

(date of incorporation) (FEMA S HHR) 1 = 1
Profit for the year FEmAH - 37,503 37,503
Dividends declared EEIRRE 25(d) = (50,625) (50,625)
At 31 December 2019 H2019F12A31H 1 (13,122) (13,121)
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25 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (continued)

(c) Nature and purposes of reserves

(i)

Capital reserve

The capital reserve as at 1 January 2018 represented an aggregate
amount of the paid-in capital and capital reserve of all the
companies now comprising the Group at the respective dates that
was recorded as capital reserve, after elimination of investments in

subsidiaries.

Capitalisation of statutory reserve and retained profits

Pursuant to the board resolution, Guangzhou Jiumaojiu transferred
the statutory reserve and retained earnings of the Guangzhou
Jiumaojiu of RMB6,531,000 and RMB7,254,000 respectively to capital

reserve for the year ended 31 December 2018.

Acquisition of non-controlling interests

During the year ended 31 December 2018, the Group purchased
an additional 10% equity interest of Tai Er Catering from
non-controlling shareholders at consideration of RMB27,500,000
in aggregate, the differences between the consideration paid and
acquired proportionate interest in identifiable net assets of Tai Er
Catering of RMB22,098,000 was recognised as a deduction from

capital reserve.

During the year ended 31 December 2019, the Group purchased an
additional 15%, 8%, 15%, 15%, 15%, 15% and 20% equity interest of
Jinkai Catering, Zhongxin Catering, Hongyuantai Catering, Baoying
Catering, Jiujiuhong Catering and Jiujiufa Catering and Happy
Mouth Catering from non-controlling shareholders at consideration
of RMB1,009,000, RMB192,000, RMB1,849,000, RMB78,000,
RMB450,000, RMB540,000 and nil, respectively. The difference
between the considerations paid and the acquired proportionate
interests in identifiable net assets of above subsidiaries of

RMB427,000 were recognised as an increase from retained profits.

(0 RENMEERAZ

(i)

BERfFE

R2018F1 A1 B 2 E A EERN %R
HHWBARIKER  RALBEEAIE
THERATRHEHAHNBEREARR
BARGHERRE (RRRIEEAREE) -

JETERERIRE 5 FIE AL

BIBEEEERER - BIE20185F 124
JNHIEFE - BEMAELD BIEEM
NENEERHERREBIARKE
6,531,0007T R AR¥7,254,000 T EE
PN

BB E R

REZE2018F12A31BILFE - A%
ELAREE £ ARBE27,500,0007TRIFE
R EEE K — ERME N 0% Ik
B EXNRERKER _EHRAH
RFEER L OIEZ AR 22,098,000
U2 ERBER A BB AN ER -

REZE2019F12A31BILEFE » A%
EARE AR 1,009,000« AR
192,0007T * AR 1,849,000 * AR
#78,0007T + ARM450,0007T + AR
¥ 540,000t R EMIFIERBREE
SHER  REER  BRAEK -
BERER  NARER WNEER
Ko W v B BR A BEIN15% ~ 8% ~ 15% »
15% * 15% * 15% ]2 20% % - B 21T
REERE LAMBARTHINFE
ERLflEzm AR 427,000 2 28
EHER AR i FIH) LN o
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25 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (continued)

(c) Nature and purposes of reserves (continued)

(i)

(ii)

(iii

(iv

=

-

Capital reserve (continued)
Arising from reorganisation

During the year ended 31 December 2019, as part of the
Reorganisation, according to an equity transfer agreement dated
on 5 June 2019, JMJ Holdings acquired 100% equity interest of
Guangzhou Jiumaojiu at consideration of RMB180,000,000. The
consideration was settled by 28 November 2019. As a result of the
transfer, Guangzhou Jiumaojiu became a wholly-owned subsidiary
of JMJ Holdings. The consideration paid to original shareholders

was treated as deemed distribution from the Group.

Share-based payments reserve

The share-based payments reserve represents the portion of
the grant date fair value of RSUs granted to the directors and
employees of the Group that has been recognised in accordance
with the accounting policy adopted for share-based payments in

note 1(q)(ii).

Statutory reserve

Statutory reserves are established in accordance with the PRC
Company Law and the Articles of Association of the companies

comprising the Group which are incorporated in the PRC.

Appropriations to the reserves were required to allocate 10% of
their profits after tax until the reserves reach 50% of their respective

registered capital.

Statutory reserve fund can be used to cover previous years' losses,
if any, and may be converted into share capital by the issue of new
shares to shareholders in proportion to their existing shareholdings
or by increasing the par value of the shares currently held by them,
provided that the balance after such issue is not less than 25% of

the registered capital.

Exchange reserves

The exchange reserve comprises all foreign exchange differences
arising from the translation of the financial information of

operations with functional currency other than RMB.
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25 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (continued)
(d) Dividends

(i) No final dividends were proposed to equity shareholders of the
Company attributable to the year after the end of the reporting
period.

(i) Dividends of RMB54,750,000 were declared by Guangzhou Jiumaojiu
to the then shareholders prior to the Reorganisation of the Group
during the year ended 31 December 2018. Such dividends have
been paid during the year ended 31 December 2019.

(iii) On 24 September 2019, the Board of Directors of the Company
declared interim dividends of RMB50,625,000 to equity
shareholders of the Company based on the distributable reserves
of RMB50,630,000 in the management account of the Company as
at 24 September 2019. Such dividends have been paid in January
2020.

(e) Distributability of reserves

As of 31 December 2019 and 2018, the Company did not have any

distributable reserves.

Capital management

The Group's primary objectives when managing capital are to safeguard
the Group's ability to continue as a going concern, so that it can
continue to provide returns for shareholders and benefits for other
stakeholders, by pricing products and services commensurately with the

level of risk and by securing access to finance at a reasonable cost.

The Group actively and regularly reviews and manages its capital
structure to maintain a balance between the higher shareholder
returns that might be possible with higher levels of borrowings and the
advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position, and makes
adjustments to the capital structure in light of changes in economic

conditions.

25
(d)

BEX - RERRE @)

L
i 5

() MNEERRRLBRZFZRAANRAES
R IRRER S

iy REZE2018F12A31BILFE - &M
NENERASEEEEMNERRRES
KA RH54,750,000 TR B © iZFER B
BEREZE2019F12 A31 BIEFEIRST ©

(i) 7201998248 ARREFEH
RARER2019%9 424 BHEREK
B Al 9k E AR 50,630,0007T A
AARIERRREIRTEHAKRE AR
50,625,0007T ° ZFME BN 20204F
1 AR -

GREEIPE Y E

R2019F K& 2018412 A31H » ANA T I &
A AT 53 R A -

BEXEE
AEBEEREEARNEIERRRRER
SEREANKELE  EBBERNMRYE
B E AR T 0 B R AR A A0 2KCF AR B K
AERRE  EHEEER/RRIRE DR
RREMFF D ERENER o

AEBEBEGELREERFSREERLENE
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25 CAPITAL, RESERVES AND DIVIDENDS (continued)

(f)

Capital management (continued)

The Group's overall strategy remains unchanged throughout the years
ended 31 December 2019 and 2018. The Group monitors its capital
structure with reference to its debt position. The Group's strategy is to
maintain the equity and debt in a balanced position and ensure there
are adequate working capital to service its debt obligations. The Group's
debt to asset ratio, being the Group's total liabilities over its total assets,
as at 31 December 2019 was 90% (31 December 2018: 83%).

Exposure to credit, liquidity, interest rate and currency risks arises in the
normal course of the Group's business. The Group's exposure to these
risks and the financial risk management policies and practices used by

the Group to manage these risks are described below.

26 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR

(a)

VALUES
Credit risk

Credit risk refers to the risk that a counterparty will default on its
contractual obligations resulting in a financial loss to the Group. The
Group's credit risk is primarily attributable to trade and other receivables.
The Group's exposure to credit risk arising from cash and cash
equivalents and restricted deposits is limited because the counterparties
are banks and financial institutions with high-credit-quality, for which

the Group considers to have low credit risk.

The Group's trade receivables in connection with bills settled through
payment platforms such as Unionpay, Alipay or WeChat Pay are with
high credit rating and no past due history. The management of the
Group considers these assets are short-term in nature and the probability
of default is negligible on the basis of high-credit-rating issuers during
the years ended 31 December 2019 and 2018, and accordingly, no
provision for impairment of trade receivables is considered necessary by

management for the years ended 31 December 2019 and 2018.
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26 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR

(a)

VALUES (continued)
Credit risk (continued)

We have concentration of credit risk on amounts due from related
parties as of each reporting period with details set out in note 28. Our
management has made periodic assessments as well as individual
assessment on recoverability based on historical settlement records and
adjusts for forward-looking information. In view of the strong financial
capability of these related parties and considered the future prospects
of the industry these related parties operate, our management does
not consider there is a risk of default and does not expect any losses
from non-performance by these related parties, and accordingly, no
impairment was recognised in respect of the amounts due from related

parties.

In determining the ECL for other receivables, the management of the
Group has taken into account the historical default experience and
forward-looking information, as appropriate. The management of the
Group has assessed that other receivables have not had a significant
increase in credit risk since initial recognition and risk of default is
insignificant, and therefore, no provision for impairment of other
receivables is considered necessary by management for the years ended
31 December 2019 and 2018.

The expected credit loss rate is insignificant and close to zero.

The Group does not provide any guarantees which would expose the

Group to credit risk.

26 & B E

EERAFYE S

;4% ;c\
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26 eREAMEENR AFHEE)

R B RAR MR

26 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR

(b)

VALUES (continued)
Liquidity risk

As at 31 December 2019, the Group's net current liabilities amounted to
RMB473,482,000 (31 December 2018: RMB213,438,000). In management
of liquidity risk, the Group's policy is to regularly monitor its liquidity
requirements and its compliance with lending covenants, to ensure
that it maintains sufficient reserves of cash, readily realisable marketable
securities and adequate committed lines of funding from major financial
institutions to meet its liquidity requirements in the short and longer

term.

The Group relies on the cash generated from operating activities and
bank borrowing as the main source of liquidity. For the year ended 31
December 2019, the Group had net cash generated from operating
activities of approximately RMB577,350,000 (31 December 2018:
RMB372,563,000). As at 31 December 2019, the Group had unused bank
facilities of RMB60,450,000. In addition, the management of the Group
monitors the utilisation of borrowings and ensures compliance with
borrowing covenants, if any. The Directors believe that the Group and
the Company will have sufficient funds available from the operating

activities to meet their financial obligations in the foreseeable future.

The following tables show the remaining contractual maturities at the
end of the reporting period of the Group's financial liabilities, which
are based on contractual undiscounted cash flows (including interest
payments computed using contracted rates or, if floating, based on rates
current at the end of the reporting period) and the earliest date the

Group can be required to pay.
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26 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR

VALUES (continued)
(b) Liquidity risk (continued)
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26 TRIEAMEER AYHE &)

(b) RBEERR (&)

More than  More than Carrying

Within  1yearbut 2 years but amount at

1 year or less than less than ~ More than 31 December

on demand 2 years 5 years 5 years Total 2019

R2019F

1A% T E 26k 12A31H

RER B2 R B5FR S5ENE st HERE &

RMB’000 RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’000 RMB’000 RMB’ 000

ARBTRT AR¥TR ARMTR AR®BTRT ARBTR AR%¥TR

Trade and other payables ~ Z5 R E b B FIAE 315,494 - - = 315,494 315,494
Bank loans RITERK 221,963 - - - 221,963 220,463
Lease liabilities HEAE 262,229 244,110 396,719 71,912 974,970 897,148
799,686 244,110 396,719 71,912 1,512,427 1,433,105

More than ~ More than Carrying

Within Tyearbut 2 years but amount at

1 year or less than lessthan  More than 31 December

on demand 2 years 5 years 5 years Total 2018

R2018%F

TR 15 E 2E 12H31H

mEKR B2 R B5FR SENRE #t B BREE

RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000

ARETT AR®TR ARBTI AREBTIT ARETT ARETT

Trade and other payables ~ Z5 R E b EFFIE 234,195 - - - 234,195 234,195
Bank loans RITEHK 50,222 - - - 50,222 49,104
Lease liabilities HEERE 198,318 196,810 332,377 52,606 780,111 665,684
482,735 196,810 332377 52,606 1,064,528 948,983
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26 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES (continued)

(c) Interest rate risk

The Group's interest rate risk arises primarily from bank loans. Borrowings
issued at variable rates and at fixed rates expose the Group to cash flow
interest rate risk and fair value interest rate risk respectively. The Group's

interest rate profile as mentioned by management is set out in (i) below.

(i) Interest rate profile

The following table details the interest rate profile of the Group's

borrowings at the end of the reporting period:

26 TRIEMEERAYEE)

(c) FIZ=[E P

AEBOMERBREBRERITER ° A
B R R B E A R BEITRE KA BIE AR
SEEBRRTREN AR RAFENE
Rk - BEEAIR R ANEENF LR
B N)

(i) FIZ=ER

FREFINE MK AR B R T
FHER

2019 2018
20194 20184
Effective Effective
interest rates Amount interest rates Amount
BERFIR k-] RS G|
% RMB’ 000 % RMB' 000
% AR®ETR % ARBTT
Fixed rate borrowings: EEMEN
Bank loans IRITER 4.35% - 5.00% 39,294  4.79% — 5.00% 45,000
Lease liabilities HEARE 5.66% — 9.36% 897,148  5.66% — 9.36% 665,684
936,442 710,684
Variable rate borrowings: FEMER:
Bank loans IRITER 3.23% 181,169 435% 4,104
Total borrowings fEFR4EEE 1,117,611 714,788
Fixed rate borrowings as a ERERIGEREE
percentage of total borrowings ~ BIE DLt 84% 99%
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26 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 26 & mbE

VALUES (continued)

(c) Interest rate risk (continued)

(i) Sensitivity analysis

At 31 December 2019, it is estimated that a general increase/
decrease of 100 basis points in interest rates, with all other variable
held constant, would have decreased/increased the Group's profit
after taxation and retained profits by approximately RMB1,513,000
(31 December 2018: RMB31,000).

The sensitivity analysis above indicates the instantaneous change
in the Group's profit after tax and retained profits that would arise
assuming that the change in interest rates had occurred at the end
of the reporting period and had been applied to re-measure those
financial instruments held by the Group which expose the Group
to fair value interest rate risk at the end of the reporting period. In
respect of the exposure to cash flow interest rate risk arising from
floating rate non-derivative instruments held by the Group at the
end of the reporting period, the impact on the Group's profit after
tax and retained profits is estimated as an annualised impact on

interest expense or income of such a change in interest rates.

(d) Currency risk

As the Group's principal activities are carried out in the PRC, the Group's
transactions are mainly denominated in Renminbi, which is not freely
convertible into foreign currencies. All foreign exchange transactions
involving Renminbi must take place through the People’s Bank of China
or other institutions authorised to buy and sell foreign exchange. The
exchange rates adopted for the foreign exchange transactions are
the rates of exchange quoted by the People’s Bank of China that are
determined largely by supply and demand.

The Group is exposed to currency risk primarily give rise to bank loans
that are denominated in a foreign currency, i.e. a currency other than the
functional currency of the operations to which the transactions relate.
The currencies giving rise to this risk are primarily Hong Kong Dollars
("HKD"), Canada Dollars (“CAD") and United States Dollars (‘USD").

(d)
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26 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 26 TRIEMEERAYEE)
VALUES (continued)

(d) Currency risk (continued) (d) E¥EEM (&)
(i) Exposure to currency risk () BE¥Ek
The following table details the Group's exposure at the end of TR AEFERREARFAETIA
reporting period to currency risk arising from recognised assets TR S NS ENE
or liabilities denominated in a currency other than the functional RALESBEFEANSKER -
currency of the entity to which they relate. For presentation AZWMEW FASARMNSEDE

purposes, the amounts of the exposure are shown in RMB

BEHEANNHMERRESAR
B ETBERGBINEHOMBRE
BELSARBENEZRERMELNE
LA

translated using the spot rate at the period end date. Differences
resulting from the translation of the financial statements of foreign
operations into the Group's presentation currency are excluded.

Exposure to foreign currencies

SMEE LB
(expressed in Renminbi)
(AARMFITR)
2019
20194

Hong Kong Canada United
Dollars Dollars States Dollars
BT hnrc E
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000

ARBT T ARBTFT AR®T T

Cash and cash equivalents ReERREEED 2,399 2,137 161
Bank loans IRITER (181,169) - -

Gross and net exposure arising from DR EEREEH
recognised assets and liabilities [ fex 4R 58 % % EE (178,770) 2,137 161

Exposure to foreign currencies
HNES [\
(expressed in Renminbi)

(AAREIIR)

2018

20184F
Hong Kong Canada
Dollars Dollars
BIT T
RMB’000 RMB'000

ARET T ARBET T

Cash and cash equivalents ReRBEEFED 391 1511

194 JIUMAOQJIU INTERNATIONAL HOLDINGS LIMITED NENEBRERABR AT



NOTES TO THE CONSOLIDATED
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
A MRS ERARME

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (5= BEi 85N + AAREZTR)

26 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR 26 cRIEREER AFE @)

VALUES (continued)

(d) Currency risk (continued) (d) E¥RM (&)
(i) Sensitivity analysis (i) HREDH

TRIRRERE M P E B b 2 BUR S

The following table indicates the instantaneous change in the
Group's profit after tax and retained profits that would arise if
foreign exchange rates to which the Group has significant exposure
at the end of the reporting period had changed at that date,

assuming all other risk variables remained constant.

# - WRBREMERYAREEE
KERMERLREY - AEBRH
o0 P R AR B R T B R R B 22
B o

2019
20195
Increase  Effect on profit
in foreign after tax and
exchange rate  retained profit
BB ISR R
ExEH RKRBEFHOZE

Hong Kong Dollars BIT 1% (1,493)
Canada Dollars iz 1% 18
United States Dollars ESD 1% 2

Results of the analysis as presented in the above table represent
an aggregation of the instantaneous effects on each of the Group
entities’ profit after tax measured in the respective functional
currencies, translated into Renminbi at the exchange rate ruling at

the end of the reporting period for presentation purposes.

The sensitivity analysis assumes that the change in foreign
exchange rates had been applied to re-measure those financial
instruments held by the Group which expose the Group to
foreign currency risk at the end of the reporting period, including
inter-company payables and receivables within the Group which
are denominated in a currency other than the functional currencies
of the lender or the borrower. The analysis excludes differences
that would result from the translation of the financial statements
of foreign operations into the Group’s presentation currency. The
Group is not exposed to significant foreign currency risk as at 31
December 2018, as the cash and cash equivalent held by the Group

denominated in the currency other than Renminbi was insignificant.

EREINZAMERTIRRE A EE
SEBEZRRREN (REAZNER
Kite YRSTEZ/MZRBEHR
ZEREXRMESARE) TEKZA

AN o

aﬁz”ﬂ* PITBSREREEE TR
B EREAEERRE
Eﬁ?ﬁﬁﬁw\\ﬁ%ﬂ BzAEEE@mI
BELNERARBRAZTEE
%LMI\E’\J%?%EHEZZK;%IW%BAH
P85 kT8 R B GRTE - D T T2
FERREBINEB 2 BERESER
AEBEEFEHMSI R ERE - A&
B 2018412 A31 B I E\ESZEAIN
ERER - DHREAEEAFUARE
NINEBFTENR S RREEEDT
TEKXK -
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26 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR

VALUES (continued)

(e) Fair value measurement

(i) Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value

Fair value hierarchy

26 eREAMEENR AFHEE)

() DF(EMHE

The following table presents the fair value of the Group's financial

instruments measured at the end of the reporting period on a

recurring basis, categorised into the three-level fair value hierarchy

as defined in IFRS 13, Fair value measurement.

The level into which a fair value measurement is classified is

determined with reference to the observability and significance of

the inputs used in the valuation technique as follows:

-  Level 1 valuations: Fair value measured using only Level 1

inputs i.e. unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for

identical assets or liabilities at the measurement date.

- Level 2 valuations: Fair value measured using Level 2 inputs

i.e. observable inputs which fail to meet Level 1, and not using

significant unobservable inputs. Unobservable inputs are

inputs for which market data are not available.

- Level 3 valuations: Fair value measured using significant

unobservable inputs.

The following table presents the Group’s financial assets that are
measured at fair value at the end of the reporting date:

Fair value at
31 December

(i)

NATEHENERAERAE
ATEER

TRIIIAEENERESHRRER
MEAHEZEMTIANAFE H
FRERBERYBREENEI3RAF
BEFFEMATE 2 = AR TFERBRR -

RPEAEMBEZRBDESRIAT
HEXMAABEZIBEREENE
EREMETE

- BE-QhE: BRE-AEE (A
REtEAHIEREERBETLE
M2 AREHBRE)FEZRF
-

— FRHE: ERAE - REE (A
RETEFE BB E LT UNBRE
8B URTMERTABRE
AeEBBE)AEZATFE T
ABREFIZBBERBHEBTS
BB Bk -

- F=AMAE: ERTHERSERZ
EERBHAEZNTE-

TRARAE RS AR RATE
SHEHSRMEAE

Fair value measurements as at

31 December 2019 categorised into

2019
20195
12A31H 72019%12H31H
WAFE WAFEFEDES
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
£ EH =
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARETRT AR¥TR AR%®TRT AR%®TR
Recurring fair value measurement &% 4 AP EE
Other non-current financial assets: ~ EM3EREEMEE
— Unlisted equity securities — FELMRAESH 13,136 - - 13,136
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26 FINANCIAL RISK MANAGEMENT AND FAIR
VALUES (continued)

(e) Fair value measurement (continued)

(i)

(ii)

Financial assets and liabilities measured at fair value
(continued)

Fair value hierarchy (continued)

Fai

31 December

26 eREAMEENR AFHEE)

(e) RF{EFTE (&)
() ULFEFENSREERERS
(%)
NFEFR (E)
ir value at

Fair value measurements as at

2018 31 December 2018 categorised into
20184
12H31H 72018512831 H
KA A AP EESNER
Level 1 Level 2 Level 3
F—R EM FE=/
RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB'000 RMB’000
ARBTFT ARETT ARETT ARBTR
Recurring fair value measurement EE 4 AP EE
Other non-current financial assets: ~ EAMbIEREN & REE
— Unlisted equity securities — I ETRAES 12,938 - - 12,938

During the years ended 31 December 2019 and 2018, there were
no transfers between Level 1 and Level 2, or transfer into or out of

Level 3.

Information about Level 3 fair value measurements

The Group invested in these unlisted equities in start-up entities as
its strategic investments. The costs are used as approximation of fair

value and there has been no significant change observed.

Fair values of financial assets and liabilities carried at other
than fair value

The carrying amounts of the Group's financial instruments carried at
amortised cost are not materially different from their fair values as at
31 December 2019 and 2018 because of the short-term maturities

of all these financial instruments.

REZE2019F K% 2018F 12 A31 B IEF
B BEATERF—HRE_HM
B R AREHEZR -

BHE=R L FlETEZEH

REBABBRELARERNAE
BOZFHFLEMRAE - ERAKAER
ANFEMRLUEB T ARFERERE -

FREATEIREZEHEERA
BzATE
HRAEZESMITANIHAR
ORISR AR ZEE
BEEP2019F %2018 1231 ZA
FETESERESR -

(i)
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27 COMMITMENTS

Capital commitments of the Group outstanding at 31 December 2019
and 2018 not provided for in the financial statements were as follows:

27 &I

R2019F 2018412 H31H » MABITH
WREFERERAEHBHBEZAEEZE
AT

2019 2018

20195 20184F

RMB’ 000 RMB'000

ARET AREFT

Capital commitments B AR 65,611 66,537

28 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

In addition to the related party information disclosed elsewhere in the
financial statements, the Group entered into the following material
related party transactions.

(@) Name and relationship with related parties

During the years ended 31 December 2019 and 2018, the directors are
of the view that the following are related parties of the Group:

28 ERBB LIRS

BMBHRREMBOBRBENREE T EH
O REBERIMATERBE LIRS -

(a) BEERTT &7 N ELEARE 5 AORR R

MREZE2019F %2018 12 A31 B ILFE
BEERABTXHNE AREENRRH S

Name of party Relationship with the Group
Cl D T A S B Y B R
Mr. Guan Ultimate controlling shareholder
B AP
Ms. Yang Sanyin The spouse of Mr.Guan
H=RZt B RN

Lhasa Economic and Technological Development Zone Qiaozhanggui Enterprise
Management Co, Ltd. * (N ELERMAZESEECEETEER AT,

“Lhasa Qiaozhanggui”)
NEEERMAERSEZECEXEEBARAR (NESES )
Guangzhou Maixuan Investment Center (Limited Partnership) *

(BMTEREREFR L (BRA ), "Guangzhou Maixuan”)
BMmERRER L (BRERE) ([EMEhED

Wulian Qiaozhanggui Business Management Consulting Partnership (Limited Partnership) *
(MEBEBEECEETBH IR EE (BRER) "Wulian Qiaozhanggui’)

IESFEORERANABLE ARAE) (HESER)

Wulian Maituan Business Management Consulting Partnership (Limited Partnership) *

(AEZECEERFAABLE (BRER)
TEEEACREREKACBEE (BRAE)
GYH J Limited
GYH J Limited

Guangzhou Tianhe District Zhujiang Jiumaojiu Shanxi Noodles Restaurant *

(BN 0 BRI A B I A E 5058, “Machang Restaurant”)
BMWARAK IR ER LA EMALE ([ HI5EE])

Entity controlled by Mr. Guan

HEREEG B
Entity controlled by Mr. Guan

HEREESER
Entity controlled by Mr. Guan

HE RS B
Entity controlled by Mr. Guan

HE AR B

Entity controlled by Mr. Guan
HE SRS B
Owned by Mr. Guan

mESLEEE

* The official names of these entities are in Chinese. The English translation of

the names is for identification only.
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28 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 28 EREAB AR (&)

(continued)

(b) Key management personnel remuneration (b) TEEEASFHM

Remuneration for key management personnel of the Group, including AEBEFETEABNME (REME7AA
amounts paid to the Company's directors as disclosed in note 7 and BERARAREETI NN ERM AT

certain of the highest paid employees as disclosed in note 8, is as BRaTaaiMEEXNHNSE) WT -

follows.

2019 2018
20194 20184F
RMB’ 000 RMB’000

AR¥T T ARETT

Salaries, wages and other benefits e TEREMBETR 4,160 3,650
Contributions to defined contribution TR FGRIRET B

retirement plan 91 101
Equity-settled share-based payment expenses RS E AR D AEBMON R 1,039 768

5,290 4519
Total remuneration is included in “staff costs” (see note 5(b)). BEHE B TR (RMTEESD)) ©
(c) Related parties transactions (c) BAEBARS

During the year, the Group entered into the following material related RER - AEBETATEREBRAIRS

party transactions:

2019 2018
20194 20184F
RMB’ 000 RMB' 000

AR¥TT ARBT T

Recurring transactions REMERS
Sales of materials to Machang Restaurant mSSERDEME 7,025 7,576
Provision of services to Machang Restaurant ME 5B REIRHRY 5,169 5,246
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28 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS 28 EREAB AR (&)

(continued)

(d) Balance with related parties (d) EEEREE T 2 48R
As at 31 December 2019, the Group had the following balances with 2019812 8310 » NEBEEEHE AU
related parties: T &
Amounts due from related parties PEUR BB 75 FRIE
2019 2018
20195 20184F
RMB’ 000 RMB’000
AR¥T T AREEFIT
Trade in nature BESME
Machang Restaurant B5ER
— Trade and other receivables — B 5 REMEYFIE 22,238 19,539
Amounts due to related parties FE{SBRE 5 SR E
2019 2018
20195 20184F
RMB’ 000 RMB’000
ARBT T AREFTT
Trade in nature BESME
Machang Restaurant B5ER
- Trade and other payables — B 5 REMERNFKIE 18,410 17177
Non-trade in nature FESMHE
Dividends payable FERTAR S 31,105 22,012

The balance with these related parties are unsecured, interest-free and

have no fixed repayment terms.
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28 MATERIAL RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS

(continued)

(e) Bank loans guaranteed by related parties

28 ERFEBERS (#)

(e) HHEAHESIERAVIRITER

2019 2018
2019% 20184F
RMB’ 000 RMB’ 000
ARBT T AREBTT
Non-trade in nature FEZUE
Bank loans guaranteed by Mr. Guan or jointly BB EERIBELRE
guaranteed by Mr. Guan, Ms. Yang Sanyin, Bt NESES -
Lhasa Qiaozhanggui, Wulian Qiaozhanggui hESEEREMNERHLR
and Guangzhou Maixuan (note 22) BRORITER (H5E22) 220,463 49,104
(f) Financing arrangements () MEZH
2019 2018
20195 20184F
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
AR®T T ARBTT
Recurring transactions REMERS
Lease liabilities due to Mr. Guan (note) A TFELENHEEA RS (M)
— Related interest expense — BN EAX 818 831
2019 2018
20195 20184F
RMB’ 000 RMB'000
ARBT T AREFT
Non-trade in nature FEZUE
Lease liabilities due to Mr. Guan (note) R TEREMNHEESE (M)
— Amounts owed by the Group —REEBRNETE 2,368 2,002
Note: During the year, the Group entered into several lease contracts in respect Mzt : RFERN - AEBERREELENETHE

of certain leasehold properties from Mr. Guan for restaurant operations.
The amount of rent payable (excluding taxes) by the Group under the lease
ranges from RMB16,000 to RMB30,000 per month, which was determined
with reference to amounts charged by Mr. Guan to third parties. As
at 31 December 2019, the relevant right-of-use assets amounted to

RMB2,326,000 (31 December 2018: RMB1,985,000).

MELETHHRESY  AEEERL
o AKERBEERMNOHES (TRE
HE)NTEAARE 16,000 E AR
30,0007T © JHREE L ERE = 5 IWEH
SHETE - R2019%F128318 - HEE
AEEEDRIBARY 23260007 (2018
F12A318 + AR¥1,9850007T) ©
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29 COMPANY-LEVEL STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL 29 ARIEEHMBAMRRER
POSITION

31 December

2019
20194
12A31H
Note RMB’ 000
HfaE AR®ET T
Non-current asset RBEE
Investment in a subsidiary ] R-BEMEAmmEE 12 L -
Current assets REEE
Cash and cash equivalent RERBREEFEY -*
Other receivables H b el kI8 64,818
el
Current liability REEE
Otherpayables Htteey=w 77939
NET LIABILITIES aEFE (13,121)
CAPITAL AND RESERVES EXR#E
Share capital [N 25(a) 1
Reserves B (13,122)
TOTAL EQUITY fERBE (13,121)
*  The balance represents amount less than RMB1,000. * RS EETN R ARK1,0007T ©
Approved and authorised for issue by the board of directors on 27 R2020F 327 HEEES S E LI
March 2020. 17 o
GUAN Yihong LI Zhuoguang
ERE EJ P
Chairman Executive Director
TE HITEE
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HREE

30 SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

(a)

On 15 January 2020, the Company was listed on Hong Kong Stock

Exchange. Further details are disclosed in note 25(a).

The COVID-19 outbreak since early 2020 has brought about
additional uncertainties in the Group’s operating environment and
has impacted the Group’s operations and financial position. Whilst
the impact of the COVID-19 outbreak on the Group’s operations for
the year ended 31 December 2019 was not significant, following
the year-end, the Group has temporarily suspended all restaurant
operations from 26 January 2020. This has resulted in a significant
reduction in turnover and profit from operations in the first quarter
of 2020 compared to the same period of last year. The Group has
been closely monitoring the impact of the developments on the
Group's businesses and has put in place contingency measures
on operations and cash flows management. These contingency

measures include but not limited to:

(i)  minimizing expenditures and negotiating lower restaurants

rentals;

(i) revisiting the operational performance of each restaurant and

adjusting our future restaurants expansion plan;

(iii) the temporary commencement of delivery operations of
limited food items from certain Jiu Mao Jiu restaurants and Tai
Er restaurants during the suspension period of our restaurant

operations; and

(iv) the commencement of a gradual resumption of restaurant

operations from 18 March 2020.

The Group will keep our contingency measures under review as
the situation evolves. As the timing of the commencement and
termination of the COVID-19 outbreak is not clearly defined, it is not
practicable to estimate the full financial effect that the COVID-19

outbreak may have had on the Group's operations.

(a)

7202091 A158 » ARARREZAT
M o #E—FFFIBRI 250 5 -

B 2020 F FIA R » 201 95T BT AR S 5
MR AAEENKERETRTES
TEEEZE - WEHRNEENHEE LA
BARRELERE - BE 20195 A EARE
SHEEHAEEHZE2019F12A31
HIEFEEBNFELTEKX - BEF
1% AEEBEZEBE202061 A26H
BEEEE - WEREEH2020FE—
EEMNEEBEREENBEIREFR
HAER D - REEEYTEREY
REBEXOFESDHHEEERRS
TETERIESEHR - ZSEEEH
BEENER

() BRIRE RS H I 177 P P e

iz

(il BRERZEENEEEELAE
RIRERRIERAE

(i) AERTELEDHRE  BERRNL
EFNEBERA —EENHORMA
SNERTS R

(iv) B20209F3 A 18 HEFHRZEFIE

BEREx-

RERBRER SR TE R BRI E
BN - AR 20199 BN EARR SIBEN
e A BF ] B 48 SR 1 0 R BA B+ iU OR
HET 201 9T R E AR SR B A LT AN &
EXEBELNZEABTE -
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31 IMMEDIATE AND ULTIMATE CONTROLLING

PARTY

As at the date of this report, the Directors consider the immediate
parent of the Group to be GYH J Limited, which is incorporated in the
BVI, and the ultimate controlling party of the Company to be Mr. Guan.

32 POSSIBLE IMPACT OF AMENDMENTS,

NEW STANDARDS AND INTERPRETATIONS
ISSUED BUT NOT YET EFFECTIVE FOR THE
ACCOUNTING YEAR BEGINNING ON OR AFTER
31 DECEMBER 2019

Up to the date of issue of the financial statements, the IASB has issued a
number of amendments, which are not yet effective for the year ended
31 December 2019 and which have not been adopted in the financial

statements. These include the following.

(Expressed in Renminbi unless otherwise indicated) (& 5 B i BS) + AN R HE5R)

31 EERRRERS

NAREBH  EERALAEBENEE
BRARAEEBHEBARESEMAKILEY
GYH J Limited * AR ARG T BE R E ©

2B EMEEKAKR2019F12 A8
BS1HEZABRBHNEFEEL
MEERT AR - FERNRZEDN

INA="A
Al e &

HEAMBKHRETZEAE - BRS %A
BEEERMEZIBEITAR (REZE2019F12
A31BIEFEEARES - BEAES IR
RPERE) - BIEATNERTA -

Effective for
accounting periods
beginning on or after
RT3 BHR
ZEBRN
ERiEER

Amendments to IFRS 3, Definition of a business

Amendments to IAS 1 and IAS 8, Definition

BRI B IRELRNEIR BTN XEZEE

B SR E 15 MR g ER

1 January 2020
2020F1 A 1H

1 January 2020

of material

Amendments to References to Conceptual
Framework in IFRS Standards

IFRS 17, Insurance contracts

Amendments to IFRS 10 and IAS 28, Sale or

Contribution of Assets between an Investor
and its Associate or Joint Venture

FEM BRI » EAZEE

BIR I T 2R e AL ME R B 2 (5T A

B | ELERF 175 - REREAY

BRI SRS RIS 1058 M BB & 5t R
R NERTA - KEFHABZ 2\ A]
KAEETPRZENEEHELTE

20201 A1H

1 January 2020
2020F1 A A

1 January 2021
2021F1 A1 H

To be determined

HETE

The Group is in the process of making an assessment of what the impact
of these amendments and new standards is expected to be in the
period of initial application. So far the Group has concluded that the
adoption of them is unlikely to have a significant impact on the financial

statements.
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